
   

 
 

99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.939.2254    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

 
 

New Albany Planning Commission Agenda 
Monday, June 19, 2023 7:00pm 

Members of the public must attend the meeting in-person to participate and provide comment at New 
Albany Village Hall at 99 West Main Street. The meeting will be streamed for viewing purposes only via 

the city website at https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/ 

I. Call to order 
 

II. Roll call 
  

III. Action on minutes:  May 15, 2023 
   

IV. Additions or corrections to agenda 
Administration of the oath to all witnesses/applicants/staff who plan to speak regarding an 
application on tonight’s agenda. “Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth.” 

 
V.  Hearing of visitors for items not on tonight's agenda 
 
VI. Cases:  
 

ZC-07-2023 Rezoning and Preliminary Development Plan  
Rezoning of 63.5+/- acres from Agricultural (AG) to Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) 
generally located at the northwest corner of the intersection at Central College Road and Jug 
Street Rd NW for an area to be known as the “Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District” 
(PIDs:222-005156, 222-005157, 222-005158, 222-005159). 
Applicant: EC New Vision Ohio LLC, c/o Aaron L. Underhill, Esq. 
 
Motion of Acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  
ZC-07-2023. 
 
Motion of approval for application ZC-07-2023 based on the findings in the staff report with the 
conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval 

 
VII. Other business 
 

• Drive-thru Menu Board Sign Code Workshop 
 
VIII. Poll members for comment 

 
IX. Adjournment 
 

https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/


   

23 0515 PC DRAFT Meeting Minutes  1 
 

 
 

New Albany Planning Commission 
DRAFT Meeting Minutes 

Monday, May 15, 2023 
I. Call to order 

The New Albany Planning Commission met in regular session on May 15, 2023 in the New 
Albany Village Hall.  Chair Kirby called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.  
 

II. Roll call 
Those answering roll call: 
 

Mr. Kirby   present 
Mr. Wallace   present 
Mr. Schell   present 
Ms. Briggs   present 
Mr. Larsen   present 
Council Member Brisk  present 

 
Having all members present, the commission had a quorum to transact business. 

 
Staff members present: Law Director Ben Albrecht; Planner II Chris Christian; Planner Sierra 
Cratic-Smith; Engineering Manager Cara Denny; Deputy Clerk Christina Madriguera. 
  

III. Action on minutes:  May 1, 2023 
Chair Kirby asked if there were any additions or correction to the minutes from the May 1, 2023 
and noted that he had already mentioned that the staff members present at the meeting were not 
listed on the minutes. 

 
Commissioner Larsen moved to approve the minutes.  Commissioner Briggs seconded the 
motion.   
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Larsen, yes; Ms. Briggs, yes; Mr. Schell, yes; Mr. Wallace, yes; Mr. Kirby, 
yes.  Having 5 yes votes; 0 no votes; and 0 abstentions, the May 1, 2023 meeting minutes were 
approved. 

   
IV. Additions or corrections to agenda 

Chair Kirby asked if there were any additions or corrections to the agenda. 
 
Planner II Christian answered that one of the restrooms on the first floor was closed and a 
restroom on the second floor was available if needed. 
 
Planner II Christian also stated that during Other business, he would like to demonstrate the city’s 
new online zoning map.  
 
Chair Kirby administered the oath to all present who wished to address the commission. 
 
Chair Kirby noted that now would be a good time to silence cell phones. 

 
V.  Hearing of visitors for items not on tonight's agenda 



   

23 0515 PC DRAFT Meeting Minutes  2 
 

Chair Kirby asked whether there was anyone present who wished to address the commission on a 
matter not on tonight’s agenda. 

  
 Hearing no response, Chair Kirby called the first case to the commission’s attention. 
 
VI. Cases:  
 

ZC-11-2023 Rezoning 
Request to rezone 1.765+/- acres located at 6A Hawksmoor from (I-PUD) Planned Unit 
Development to (I-PUD) Planned Unit Development for an area known as Hawksmoor North 
Amended (PIDs: 222-004874-00 and 222-005170-00).  
Applicant: Rebecca Mott, Plank Law Firm 
 
Planner Cratic-Smith stated that with the commission’s approval she would like to provide an 
overview of ZC-11-2023 and FPL-12-2023 at the same time. 
 
The commission agreed. 
 
Planner Cratic-Smith delivered the staff reports for ZC-11-2023 and FPL-12-2023, which were 
tabled at the May 1, 2023 commission meeting and involved the same property. 

 
Chair Kirby asked for comments from engineering. 
 
Engineering Manager Denny responded that there were no comments from engineering. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether the 2500 square foot limit for accessory structures was the foot print 
or the habitable area. 
 
Planner Cratic-Smith responded that it was the area. 
 
Chair Kirby continued, so if it is a 2-story house, it is limited to 2,500 square feet of heated space. 
 
Planner II Christian answered that he believed that as far as our city code measured, that it would 
be the foot print and not the area of the entire structure.   
 
Chair Kirby responded that he thought that was the case, particularly considering the size of the 
houses in Hawksmoor and he wanted to be sure that that was not misconstrued. 

 
Commissioner Wallace asked whether basements were included in the 2,500 square feet. 
 
Planner II Christian answered typically no, it is just the foot print of the home. 
 
Commissioner Wallace asked whether basements were allowed. 
 
Planner II Christian answered yes. 
 
Commissioner Larsen clarified whether it was 2500 square feet per level, and whether a 2-story 
structure could be 5,000 square feet. 
 
Planner II Christian answered that the 2,500 square foot limitation was measured at grade level, it 
would not be applied to upper and lower levels.  Thus, hypothetically the structure could be 5,000 
square feet. 
 
Rebecca Mott, applicant and attorney from Plank Law Firm on behalf of the property owners, 
responded that the revised standards discussed in the application -  the density, the 35-foot height 



   

23 0515 PC DRAFT Meeting Minutes  3 
 

limit and 2,500 square foot size of the structures, applied to the permitted uses (the detached 
accessory structures).  The standards would not apply to residential dwellings.  She noted that no 
residential dwellings were planned and further that density was limited to one residential dwelling 
per lot.  A residential dwelling on lot 6b would become the primary structure and lot 6b was 
limited to 3 total structures, which is consistent with code. 
 
Commissioner Schell asked staff whether there had been any response from neighbors. 
 
Planner Cratic-Smith answered that the city had received responses from neighbors indicating 
that they wanted to be sure that the setbacks were maintained.  She indicated that these setbacks 
maintain the setbacks established in 2021.  She further stated that there have not been any issues 
related to the accessory uses. 
 
Commissioner Briggs then followed by asking Ms. Mott whether she had had any discussions or 
had gotten feedback from the neighbors or associations. 
 
Ms. Mott responded that she has had in person meetings with neighbors and that she has met with 
neighbors and with two New Albany Country Club associations.  She stated that she needs 2 
declarations, 1 to add the new property and the second to replat the existing property.  She stated 
that she anticipates meeting with the Hawskmoor subdivision and master community and her next 
meeting is scheduled for May 30-31.  She added that she has not heard any opposition. 
 
Commissioner Schell responded that he appreciated her addressing the concerns from the last 
meeting. 
 
Chair Kirby asked for other questions. 
 
Commissioner Larsen stated that he was uncomfortable with an unlimited standard.  
 
Chair Kirby responded that there are lot coverage standards that will control eventually. 
 
Commissioner Larsen followed that he agreed with Commissioner Schell’s appreciation of Ms. 
Mott for addressing the concerns raised by the commission at the May 1st hearing. 
 
Chair Kirby noted that there could be a condition when the commission gets to final plats.  The 
back of lot 6 as it goes back is wall to wall trees and the commission would request that they are 
retained as development takes place.  There are a lot of really nice trees there.  Chair Kirby 
wanted to give the applicant a heads up that other Hawksmoor residents enjoyed the trees and 
while the commission could not mandate retention, they strongly suggested that the applicant take 
care of the trees, particularly on the west side.  He continued and asked when the tree 
preservation zone is moved, when new trees would be planted. 
 
Ms. Mott agreed that there are many trees on lot 6A and she stated that the property owners want 
to preserve as many as is feasible.  She noted that moving the tree preservation zone to lot 6A 
from lots 4 and 5 will give the property owners more flexibility to install a path.  
 
Chair Kirby noted the location of the new tree preservation zone was currently grass and asked 
when the area would be reforested or when new trees would be planted there. 
 
Ms. Mott responded that there were no current plans to plant trees in the new zone where the 
grass is, but if trees were to be planted they would be 2 ½ inch caliper.  She further stated that the 
property owners were prohibited from removing trees but were not required to plant them. 
 



   

23 0515 PC DRAFT Meeting Minutes  4 
 

Chair Kirby noted that he was referencing a prior discussion about planting trees in the new tree 
preservation zone, that there was value in planting immature trees, that he understood that trees 
took time to grow, and that he was interested in a solution that would not be hideously expensive.  
 
Ms. Mott responded that she had not committed to that but would submit a landscape plan at final 
development that will include planting trees, and asked whether they should be evergreen. 
 
Chair Kirby responded that there were trees in that area currently including oak, and maple, that 
are native to Ohio. 
 
Ms. Mott responded that details regarding additional trees will be included in the final 
development plan. 
 
Chair Kirby stated that his objective was to mitigate any shock or surprises at final development.  
 
Commissioner Wallace asked Law Director Albrecht what the commission’s standard of review 
should be, and whether it should be Codified Ordinance Chapter 1159.08 as stated on page 2 of 
the staff report. 
 
Law Director Albrecht answered that yes, that was the standard of review. 
 
Chair Kirby stated that for I-PUD the active zoning is the preliminary. 
 
Law Director Albrecht responded yes. 
 
Commissioner Wallace asked whether the commission would see a final development plan. 
 
Ms. Mott responded yes. 
 
Commissioner Wallace stated that it was difficult to tell from the pictures what trees were there 
now, he noted that he had driven past the property prior to the hearing on May 1st, and asked what 
trees were there now. 
 
Ms. Mott responded that there were not as many as on the west side but she did not know the 
numbers; she continued that home was located on lot 5 and the pool would be on lot 4. 
 
Chair Wallace continued that the point he was getting at was that any trees in the current tree 
protection zone screen the properties to the north.  He further stated that, notwithstanding prior 
representations that the property owners would like to maintain as many trees as are feasible in 
that area while installing sidewalks or pathways, he would like some commitment from the 
property owners that the screening currently provided would be the screening committed to at the 
northern boundary in some capacity.  He continued that Ms. Mott had stated that at present, the 
property owners had no intention of reforesting the northern boundary and remarked that if he 
were going to vote on this there should be a commitment to reforesting in order to keep the status 
quo, whatever that is.  He further noted that the status quo was difficult to assess because of the 
limited photographs supplied with this application to assist in evaluation. 
 
Ms. Mott responded that she would be submitting a landscape plan.  She further asked about 
adding language to the text stating that the current status and quality of the plantings in the 
current tree protection zone shall be utilized in the tree preservation zone shifted in lot 6b.  She 
continued that she would work with staff on that language. 
 
Chair Kirby then confirmed that she would be agreeable to a final development plan that would 
include adding screening in the north tree preservation zone.  
 



   

23 0515 PC DRAFT Meeting Minutes  5 
 

Ms. Mott responded yes and continued that height and caliper specifications should be included 
in order to mitigate loss of the new plantings, and that the plantings would be a mix of evergreens 
and trees native to Ohio.  She stated that the concept is agreeable and she would work with staff 
on the language. 
 
Chair Kirby responded that he would not mandate evergreens, there are not a lot of evergreens 
there at present.  This is an effort to extend the woods that are already there, most of which are 
deciduous trees.  His goal was to minimize surprises when the final development plan is 
reviewed.  He further remarked that the understory would grow during the time that the deciduous 
trees are becoming established. 
 
Commissioner Wallace noted that this should be added as a condition for this application. 
 
Chair Kirby agreed and responded that the condition would be that the final development plan 
addresses screening in the north tree preservation zone.  He asked if there was anyone from the 
public that had questions or would like to address the commission. 
 
Ken Vitellas, 4090 Belmont Place.  His property is north new preservation area.  Mr. Vitellas had 
2 questions.  First, regarding the new preservation area, he asked whether all the setbacks were all 
30 feet. 
 
Planner Cratic-Smith answered yes. 
 
Mr. Vitellas followed by asking what happened to and where was the 50-foot setback for the west 
corner that was agreed to last year. 
 
Planner Cratic-Smith answered that it still existed basically as he had described. 
 
Mr. Vitellas stated that he appreciated that and he appreciated the discussion surrounding the 
addition of new trees.  He continued that an old house was razed about 1 ½ years ago and 
following that a 1-foot high and multiple feet long mound of dirt was laid and he was unsure what 
that was for and that there were pipes protruding from the mound.  Now, as a result, it was 
unclear where the property line was located.   
 
Chair Kirby asked, as a clarifying question, whether the mound changed his drainage. 
 
Mr. Vitellas answered that it did not. 
 
Chair Kirby explained that if it changed his drainage he [Mr. Vitellas] would have immediate 
recourse.  The standard rule is that one property owner is not allowed to change another property 
owner’s drainage. 
 
Planner II Christian responded that he knew that a home was taken down in late 2020 early 2021 
due to property maintenance concerns.  He acknowledged that Mr. Vitellas had reached out to the 
city on several occasions.  He continued that it is unclear what the long-term plans are for that 
area.  If there are open maintenance concerns with the property, the city will certainly look into 
them.  And he envisioned that development of the subject property would resolve the mound of 
dirt. 
 
Mr. Vitellas remarked that he was uncertain what the pipes protruding from the mounds were for. 
 
Ms. Mott responded that an alta survey of the adjacent property is underway so the pipes might 
mark the boundaries of the property.  She further noted that at present her clients were not the 
owners of the property.  They were in the process of purchasing the property.  She stated that she 



   

23 0515 PC DRAFT Meeting Minutes  6 
 

would collect Mr. Vitella’s contact information and, once purchase of the property was complete, 
the mounds and property boundaries would be addressed. 

 
Chair Kirby moved to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for ZC-11-
2023.  Commissioner Wallace seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion.  Hearing none, Chair Kirby 
asked to hear the roll. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Kirby, yes; Mr. Wallace, yes; Mr. Schell, yes; Ms. Briggs, yes; Mr. Larsen, 
yes.  Having 5 yes votes; 0 no votes; and 0 abstentions, the staff reports and related documents 
were accepted into the record. 

 
Chair Kirby moved for approval for application ZC-11-2023 based on the findings in the staff 
report with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval, and the following 
additional conditions: 
 

• The final development plan addresses screening in the north preservation zone 
and replanting. 

• The dirt pile is dealt with at or before the final development plan. 
 
Commissioner Wallace seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion and whether staff was clear.   
 
Planner II Christian indicated that staff was clear.   
 
Chair Kirby asked to hear the roll. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Kirby, yes; Mr. Wallace, no; Mr. Larsen, yes; Ms. Briggs, yes; Mr. Schell, 
yes.  Having 4 yes votes; 1 no vote; and 0 abstentions; the application was approved. 
 
Commissioner Wallace stated that he voted no because, under the factors in 1159.08, element (d) 
(that the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify the 
proposed deviation from standard development requirements in that area), he did not think that 
this application met that standard.  He further could not find that element (f) was met, (that the 
relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such other facilities are appropriate). 
Commissioner Wallace further explained that this application is another example of a situation in 
the community where somebody is attempting to create a different type of housing environment 
than was intended for that area.  This type of housing is more appropriate for the Farms, or 
possibly a separate lot like the next case on the agenda.  He continued that we only need to look 
at the recent approval in Ebrington where a pool house is being built on the adjacent lot.  
Although the landscaping in the front looks very nice, the little pool house on the large adjacent 
lot does not look very good and is not a good entry point for that part of the community.  He 
suspected that approval of this application would produce a similar situation and that is why he 
voted no. 
 
 
FPL-12-2023 Final Plat Modification 
Final plat for the re-subdivision of lots 4 and 6A within the Hawksmoor subdivision generally 
located north of Hawksmoor Drive (PIDs: 222-003482-00, 222-004874-00, and 222-005170-00). 
Applicant: Rebecca Mott, Plank Law Firm 
 

  



   

23 0515 PC DRAFT Meeting Minutes  7 
 

Chair Kirby moved to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for FPL-12-
2023.  Commissioner Schell seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Kirby asked if there was any discussion on the motion.  Hearing none, Chair Kirby asked to 
hear the roll. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Kirby, yes; Mr. Schell, yes; Mr. Wallace, yes; Ms. Briggs, yes; Mr. Larsen, 
yes.  Having 5 yes votes; 0 no votes; and 0 abstentions, the documents were accepted into the 
record. 

 
Commissioner Schell moved for approval for application FPL-12-2023 based on the findings in 
the staff report with the 3 conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.   
Commissioner Larsen seconded the motion.   
 
Chair Kirby asked if there was any discussion on the motion.  Hearing none, Chair Kirby asked to 
hear the roll. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Schell, yes; Mr. Larsen, yes; Ms. Briggs, yes; Mr. Wallace, no; Mr. Kirby, 
yes.  Having 4 yes votes; 1 no vote; and 0 abstentions, the application was approved. 
 
Commissioner Wallace stated that his reasons for voting no vote on this application were the 
same as the reasons for voting no on the prior application. 
 
The commission thanked the applicant and wished her good luck.  Chair Kirby particularly 
recognized the applicant’s diligence in completing the homework following the May 1st hearing. 
 

 
FDP-50-2023 Final Development Plan  
Final development plan to allow for construction of a single residential home on 1.654 acres 
located at 4093 Reynoldsburg-New Albany Road (PID:222-000630). 
Applicant: Maletz Architecture & Build 
 
Planner Cratic-Smith delivered the staff report 
 
Engineer Denny delivered the engineering report. 
 
Applicant Andrew Maletz spoke on behalf of the application.  He stated that he understood that 
there were additional site-related items that needed to be incorporated into the plan and that he 
had no objection. 
 
Chair Kirby asked, regarding the auto court, whether someone could explain the difference 
between rolled-in stone and gravel. 
 
Mr. Maletz explained that he wanted to make the auto court softer in appearance than the asphalt 
driveway.  Gravel was the term used but the material was actually a fine, white stone that would 
be rolled on site.  The stone would be contained on the drive way and there would not be tire 
track marks. 
 
Commissioner Schell confirmed the location of the auto court and the driveway on the site plan, 
and confirmed that the driveway would be asphalt and that it was only the auto court that would 
be rolled-in stone. 
 
Mr. Maletz remarked that he was undergoing a review with the Hawksmoor hoa.  The only 
concern expressed was adequate screening on the south side.  There was a recommendation to 
move the property further to the north, which could be accomplished while still maintaining 



   

23 0515 PC DRAFT Meeting Minutes  8 
 

required set backs however there is a scattered stand of trees to the north that he would like to 
preserve.  Thus the property might be moved a foot or 2 to the north in order to satisfy the tall 
screening requirement to the south. 
 
Commissioner Briggs asked, relatedly, whether the homes to the north were Belmont. 

 
Planner Christian answered that that was part of a combined larger lot for a newly constructed 
home (that was not pictured). 
 
Commissioner Larsen clarified, regarding the building materials, whether the asphalt shingles 
proposed for use would be architectural grade asphalt shingles. 
 
Mr. Maletz responded that they would be architectural grade shingles with a minimum life of 30-
years, typical of what was used in the Country Club Community. 
 
Commissioner Briggs confirmed that this home, technically, would be part of the Hawksmoor 
subdivision. 
 
Mr. Maletz answered that as he understood it, yes.  Although it is a tack-on it is not part of the 
original Hawksmoor.  It would be consistent with Hawskmoor requirements. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether the city was ok with the white rolled stone. 
 
Planner II Christian answered yes. 
 
Chair Kirby asked for other questions or comments. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether the applicant had a particular plan for the lot line and how the 
driveway would be screened. 
 
Mr. Maletz responded that there would probably be a tight row of tall arbor vitae, green giants. 
 
Chair Kirby commented that, as an offer of friendship to the neighbors, the applicant could see 
whether they would like any of them planted on their property. 
 
Mr. Maletz responded that he has done so and that there have also been discussions about current 
shrubs and screening. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether anyone from the public had questions or comments. 
 
Hearing no response, Chair Kirby moved for acceptance of staff reports and related documents 
into the record for FDP-50-2023.  Commissioner Larsen seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion.  Hearing no response, Chair 
Kirby asked to hear the roll. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Kirby, yes; Mr. Larsen, yes; Ms. Briggs, yes; Mr. Schell, yes; Mr. Wallace, 
yes.  Having 5 yes votes; 0 no votes; and 0 abstentions, the documents were accepted into the 
record. 
 
Commissioner Briggs moved for approval for application FDP-50-2023 based on the findings in 
the staff report with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  
Commissioner Schell seconded the motion. 
 



   

23 0515 PC DRAFT Meeting Minutes  9 
 

Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion.  Hearing none, Chair Kirby 
asked to hear the roll. 
 
Upon roll call:  Ms. Briggs, yes; Mr. Schell, yes; Mr. Larsen, yes; Mr. Wallace, yes; Mr. Kirby, 
yes.  Having 5 yes votes; 0 no votes; and 0 abstentions, the application was approved. 
 
The commission thanked the applicant and wished him good luck. 
 
 

 
VII. Other business 
 

Planner II Christian provided a demonstration of the the city’s new interactive zoning map.  The 
map is searchable by address and shows all of the zoning and relevant text.  It also shows a photo 
of the property and it has links to the auditor’s website. He invited the commission to use it and to 
share it. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether it is more stable than the auditor’s website. 
 
Planner II Christian answered that it was much more stable.  He further explained that variances 
will eventually be linked to corresponding addresses. 

 
VIII. Poll members for comment and adjournment 

 
Chair Kirby polled the members for comment.  Hearing no comment from the commission 
members, Chair Kirby adjourned the meeting at 8:00 p.m. 
 

Submitted by Deputy Clerk Christina Madriguera, Esq. 
 
Appendix 
 
ZC-11-2023 Rezoning 
 Staff report 
 Record of action 
 
FPL-12-2023 
 Staff report 
 Record of action 
 
FDP-50-2023 
 Staff report 
 Record of Action 
 



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amendment Rezoning ZC-11-2023 1 of 8 

 
 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 
May 15, 2023 Meeting 

 
 

HAWKSMOOR NORTH AMENDMENT I-PUD 
REZONING APPLICATION 

 
 
LOCATION:  6A Hawksmoor Drive (PIDs: 222-003484 and 222-005170) 
APPLICANT:   Plank Law LLC c/o Rebecca Mott  
REQUEST: Request to rezone 1.765+/- acres located at 6A Hawksmoor from (I-

PUD) Planned Unit Development to (I-PUD) Planned Unit Development 
for an area known as Hawksmoor North Amended (PIDs: 222-004874-
00 and 222-005170-00). 

ZONING:   Hawksmoor North Amend PUD  
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Residential 
APPLICATION: ZC-11-2023 
 
Review based on: Application materials received on April 11 and May 5, 2023 
Staff report prepared by Sierra Cratic-Smith, Planner. 
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  
The applicant requests to rezone lot 6A at 1.726+/- acres to Infill Planned Unit Development (I-
PUD) from to Infill Planned Unit Development (I-PUD). The purpose of the rezoning is to 
allow the owners of lot 4 to develop the property with accessory structures while retaining the 
entitlements to construct a single-family residence in the future.  
 
At their May 1, 2023 meeting, the Planning Commission tabled this application to allow the 
applicant to address the height, size and number of accessory structures within the PUD 
rezoning district. The applicant has submitted a revised PUD text that includes the following 
development standards: 

• A new 35’ building height limit for accessory structures such as detached garages, 
outbuildings, sheds, and/or pool house uses and structures (and any other structures 
similar in nature) 

• A new 2,500 square foot (area) maximum size for accessory structures such as 
detached garages, outbuildings, sheds, and/or pool house uses and structures (and any 
other structures similar in nature) 

• Continues to provide for a maximum density of one (1) primary residential dwelling 
(existing language), and adds a provision that no more than three (3) total structures on 
the Property (the 1.726 acres) are permitted, regardless of the structures status as a 
primary structure/use or accessory structure/use 

• Additional language around the concept that the detached garages, outbuildings, sheds, 
and/or pool house uses and structures (and any other structures similar in nature) will 
not be used as a single-family dwelling. 

• Additional language clarifying the setbacks run with the property (as shown in the 
zoning exhibit) regardless if this Property is combined with lots 4/5.  

 
In addition, the rezoning continues to allow accessory structure standards to be constructed 
without a primary structure and to modify the development standards for accessory structures 
including: 

• Increase the setbacks for accessory structures 



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amendment Rezoning ZC-11-2023 2 of 8 

• Relocates tree preservation zone from lot 4 to this parcel. 
 
A final plat has been submitted on the agenda to relocate the existing tree preservation zone on 
lot 4 to the north side of this parcel.  
 
In 2020, lot 6 was rezoned to Infill Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) from R-1 and Infill 
Planned Unit Development (I-PUD). It was approved with development standards that 
establishes enhanced setbacks and requires the tree preservation zone be relocated to a new 
location on the north side of the parcel.  
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The property is 1.765 acres in size and located on along the north side of Hawksmoor Drive. 
The lot is currently undeveloped. It is located west of Reynoldsburg-New Albany Road and 
south of Belmont Place.  The immediate neighboring zoning districts include the Hawksmoor I-
PUD zoning district located south of and encompassing some portions of the district, Section 5 
of the New Albany County Club and other residentially zoned and used properties to the east, 
west and north of this site. 
 
III. PLAN REVIEW 
Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under 
C.O. Chapters 1107.02 and 1159.09. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map, 
the Commission is to make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s review is based on city plans 
and studies, proposed zoning text, and the codified ordinances. Primary concerns and issues have 
been indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.  

 
Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under 
C.O. Sections 1107.02 and 1159.09. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map, 
the Commission is to make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s review is based on City 
plans and studies, zoning text, and zoning regulations. Primary concerns and issues have been 
indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.   
 
Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1159.08 the basis for approval of a Preliminary Development 
Plan in an I-PUD shall be: 

(a) That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 
applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 

(b) That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan or 
portion thereof as it may apply; 

(c) That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 
(d) That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify 

the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning Ordinance; 
(e) Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 
(f) Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such 

other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density of dwelling 
units may not violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in 
effect; 

(g) Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness 
to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

(h) Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 
(i) Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 
(j) Gross commercial building area; 
(k) Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 
(l) Spaces between buildings and open areas; 
(m) Width of streets in the project; 
(n) Setbacks from streets; 
(o) Off-street parking and loading standards; 



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amendment Rezoning ZC-11-2023 3 of 8 

(p) The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi-phase 
developments; 

(q) The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 
district(s); 

(r) The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency's 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit 
(if required); 

(s) The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 
 

A. New Albany Strategic Plan 
The 2020 New Albany Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the 
Neighborhood Residential District: 

1. Houses should front onto public open spaces and not back onto public parks or roads. 
2. Rear and side loaded garages are encouraged. When a garage faces the street, the front 

façade of the garage must be setback from the front façade of the house.  
3. Streets should have five-foot wide sidewalks on both sides of the street, other than in 

locations approved for eight-foot leisure trails.  
4. Cul-de-sacs are discouraged in all developments and a multiplicity of connections should 

be made.  
5. All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be 

provided on-site.  
6. A hierarchy of open spaces is encouraged. Each development should have at least one 

open space located near the center of development. Typically, neighborhood parks range 
from a half acre to 5 acres. Multiple greens may be necessary in large developments to 
provide centrally located greens.  

7. Private streets are at odds with many of the community’s planning principals, such as 
interconnectivity, a hierarchy of street typologies, and a connected community. 
Therefore, the streets within residential developments should be public.  

 
B. Use, Site and Layout 

1. The zoning district currently contains two residentially zoned parcels, the further west 
parcel in an “L” shape which is undeveloped and one east of Hawksmoor North which is 
undeveloped. 

2.  The applicant uses the existing Hawksmoor North zoning district development standards 
to create the proposed text. Due to the proposed I-PUD zoning classification the applicant 
must return to the Planning Commission for review and approval of a final development 
plan application for all primary and accessory structures.  

3. The proposed rezoning modifies the development standards of accessory structures as a 
primary use of the lot and exempts the property from codified ordinance chapter 
1165.04(a)(7) which states accessory structures cannot be constructed before a primary 
residential dwelling unit. The purpose of this exemption is to provide additional buildable 
space to construct more amenities for the owner(s) of lot 4. 

4. One, future residential dwelling unit is still addressed within the text. This residential 
home is a potential future use and the property is required to be replatted before 
construction to ensure there is one home per lot.  

5. The text retains the 50-foot minimum building setback from a line extending southward 
from the western-facing façade of the garage that exists on an adjacent parcel to the 
north. The proposed I-PUD text allows for accessory structures to have a 10 foot setback 
from the western property line when the building themselves are oriented to the west.  
The city staff recommends a condition of approval to requires accessory structures have 
the same 50 foot building setback if and when they are oriented to the west.   

6. The I-PUD text establishes larger setbacks for accessory structures when there isn’t a 
single home on the property. The proposed setback standards for accessory structures are 
compared in Appendix A at the end of the staff report.  

7. The I-PUD text continues to provide for a maximum density of one (1) primary 
residential dwelling (existing language), and adds a provision that no more than three (3) 
total structures on the Property (the 1.726 acres) are permitted, regardless of the 



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amendment Rezoning ZC-11-2023 4 of 8 

structures status as a primary structure/use or accessory structure/use. This appears to be 
appropriate since it is the same number of structures that city code allows (primary 
dwelling plus two detached structures). 

8. .  
9. The I-PUD text states there be a maximum square footage of 2,500 square feet for 

accessory structures and residential buildings. The size doesn’t appear to be out of 
character within the general area. Historically variances have been approved that allows 
for a 2,560 square foot accessory structure within the New Albany Farms subdivision and 
a 2,083 square foot accessory structure next door at 7 Hawksmoor.  

10. The text adds a new 50-foot setback to the eastern boundary line of lot 6B and west of 
Reynoldsburg-New Albany Road.   

 
C. Access, Loading, Parking 

1. Parking will be provided per code requirements (Chapter 1167) and will be evaluated at 
the time of development of the site.   

2. According to the text, the driveway will be connected to Hawksmoor Drive.  
3. There is an existing sidewalk along Hawksmoor Drive and a leisure trail along 605 

therefore there are no additional pedestrian connectivity requirements in the text or are 
required by the city’s codified ordinances. 

 
D. Architectural Standards 

1. Due to the site being zoned I-PUD, the applicant must return to the Planning Commission 
for review and approval of a final development plan where final architectural details, in 
addition to other items will be reviewed in detail.  

2. The text retains the maximum 45-foot building height for the primary residential home 
found in the existing Hawksmoor zoning text. A new 35 feet building height limit for 
accessory structures such as detached garages, outbuildings, sheds, and/or pool house uses 
and structures (and any other structures similar in nature) is proposed. This appears 
appropriate since it ensures a primary residential home is taller in height than accessory 
structures.  

3. The text retains the development standards in the Hawksmoor North I-PUD and allows for 
homes to be oriented towards the south or west.  

4. The proposed text permits the front façade of accessory structures to be oriented towards 
the western property line or towards the front of the property (Hawksmoor Drive) as well.   

5. The proposed text retains and applies all the architectural standards for the design, 
materials and style from the Hawksmoor North rezoning text to accessory structures in 
addition to single family homes. 

 
E. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening 

1. In order to prevent conflicting code requirements and establish a comprehensive planned 
redevelopment: the drainage easement, no build zone, and tree preservation zone north of 
lot 4 will be moved to the north of lot 6A. Therefore, about 5,976.30 +/- square feet of 
drainage easement, no build zone, and tree preservation zone will be located at the rear of 
the existing Hawksmoor parcel.  

2. The text also retains the 20-foot wide tree preservation zone along a portion of the western 
boundary line of the western parcel.  

 
F. Lighting and Utilities 

1. The proposed text retains the lighting provisions of the existing Hawksmoor zoning text. 
2. All new utilities are required to be installed underground which is consistent with the 

existing Hawksmoor zoning text. 
 
IV. ENGINEERING’S COMMENTS 
There are no engineering comments.  
 
V. SUMMARY 



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amendment Rezoning ZC-11-2023 5 of 8 

The city codified ordinances define "accessory structure" as a subordinate structure or surface, 
located on the same lot as a principal building/structure, which is incidental to the use of the 
principal building/structure. The applicant has submitted a plat modification application that will 
combine lots 4 and 6A so there will be a principle dwelling unit (house) on the property with the 
larger accessory structures so the use will still be incidental to the use of the single family 
residence on lot 4.   
 
Even though the proposed PUD text allows for larger and a greater quantity of accessory 
structures than the city code allows, there are also enhanced setbacks and buffers from 
neighboring properties to the north.  The accessory structures cannot encroach with the tree 
preservation zones and must follow the same setbacks as the principle dwelling unit (house) 
thereby increasing the setbacks. Additionally, due to the shape of lot 6A being a flag lot, the 
larger accessory structures will likely be positioned behind the existing home so they will be less 
visible from the public streets and will appear subordinate since they are appropriately located to 
the rear of the principle dwelling unit. The accessory structures have enhanced architectural 
requirements since they must be designed in the same manner as principle dwelling units. There 
are large accessory structures constructed in the general area and the smallest house within the 
Hawksmoor subdivision is over 5,000 square feet. The new size maximum and building heights 
allows for a cohesive design while still preventing any accessory structures from disrupting the 
typical building hierarchy.  
 
The PUD text requires a final development plan must be submitted for review and approval by 
the Planning Commission prior to the construction of any principle dwelling unit or accessory 
structures. This secondary review requires neighbor notification and the Planning Commission 
can ensure the design it is appropriate. The Hawksmoor subdivision is community consisting of 
large lots with large estate homes so having large buildings, used for accessory uses, does not 
appear to be out of character for this immediate area.  
 
VI. ACTION 
Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 
following motion would be appropriate (conditions of approval may be added):  
 
Move to recommend approval of application ZC-11-2023 based on the findings in the staff 
report with the following conditions, subject to staff approval. 
 

1. There is a 50 foot building setback from the western property line when any primary or 
accessory structure’s façade (the uses listed in Section II(B)) is facing west. 

 



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amendment Rezoning ZC-11-2023 6 of 8 

Approximate Site Location:  
 

 
 



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amendment Rezoning ZC-11-2023 7 of 8 

 
Appendix A 
 

 
1 Hawksmoor North Amended PUD section III per (B)(3)(b) 
2 Hawksmoor North Amended PUD section III per (B)(5) 
3 Hawksmoor North Amended PUD section III per (D)(1) 
4 Hawksmoor North Amended PUD section III per (A) 
5 City Codified Ordinance Chapter 1165 since PUD is silent in this scenario. 
* This chart does not include the tree preservation zones.  



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amendment Rezoning ZC-11-2023 8 of 8 

Appendix B  
 
Lot Number Lot Size Sq Foot Franklin Co
1 Hawksmoor 0.55 acre 5,529
2 Hawksmoor 0.37 acre undeveloped
3 Hawksmoor 0.36 acre 5211
4 Hawksmoor 0.73 acre 5946
6 Hawksmoor 1.141 acre undeveloped
7 Hawksmoor 2.98 acre 5147
8 Hawksmoor 3.29 acre 13,414
10 Hawksmoor 3.91 acre 10,790
11 Hawksmoor 1.62 acre 6,546
12 Hawksmoor 1.20 acre 9,777
15 Kensington 1.54 acre 6,211
16 Kensington 0.75 acre undeveloped
17 Hawksmoor 0.45 acre 5,627
18 Hawksmoor 0.55 acre undeveloped

 
Source: Franklin County’s Auditor Website 



Previous Variance Requests 

Number Address Type of Structure Lot Area  Building footprint 

Variances Requested  

               Area                              Location                     Height of Garage                Number of Variances                  Other  

V-5-2017 7779 Lambton Park Road Garage 31,363 sf (.72 ac) 3,364 sf 844 sf  23 ft +/- 1 Size 

V-4-2017 4104 Harlem Garage 40,075 sf (.92 ac) 1,554 sf 1,200 sf   1 Size 

V-95-2016 5055 Johnstown Road Garage  114,998 sf  (5.28 ac) 2,423 sf 1,200 sf   1 Size 

V-78-2016 15 Highgrove Garage 116,305 sf (2.67 ac) 4,525 sf 1,040 sf  37 ft +/- Total of 3 
Size, number, 
materials 

V-77-2016 7290 Waterston Garage 14,810 sf (.34 ac) 2,376 sf 306 sf  
Closer to Primary 
(7’-10’) 15 ft +/- 1 Distance to primary 

V-1-2012 7240 Waterston Garage 13,503 sf (.31 ac) 2,163 sf 544 sf In Front of Primary 20 ft 6 in 1 
Location (in front of 
primary building) 

V-18-2011 7203 Waterston Garage 57,499 sf (1.32 ac) 2,504 sf 848 sf  29 ft Total of 2  Size and height 

V-13-2015 
10 New Albany Farms 
Road Garage 343,252 sf (7.88 ac) 4,748 sf 2,560 sf  27 ft 3 in Total of 2 Size and height 

V-63-2014 6958 Lambton Park  Garage 283,662 sf (6.512 ac) 4,130 sf  1,295 sf  29 ft Total of 4  Size, height, design 

V-17-2011 3915 RNA Garage 107,026 sf (2.457 ac) 3,459 sf   In Front of Primary  Total of 2 
Building new home 
behind existing barn 

V-24-2015 7228 Greensward Drive Garage 28,749 sf (.66 ac)  3,896 sf  1,040 sf  26 ft 3 in Total of 3 
Size, height and 
setback 

V-82-2015 
10 New Albany Farms 
Road Garage 343,252 sf (7.88 ac) 4,748 sf 1,144 sf    Total of 2 Size and number 

V-11-2011 7117 Lambton Park Road Pool House    Closer to Primary  1  

V-3-2016 7363 Milton Court Pool House 104,108 sf (2.39 ac)  2,949 sf 350 sf 

In Front of Primary 
Closer to Primary  
Required—38’ 
Requested—18’ 19 ft 5 in Total of 3 Height and location 

V-13-2011 6057 Johnstown Road Accessory Structure 60,984 sf (1.4 ac) 2,307 sf 1566 sf  

Closer to Primary 
Required—55’ 
Requested—22’ 27 ft 8 in Total of 2 Height and location 

V-95-2015 1 Highgrove Storage Building  58,806 sf (1.35 ac)  3,484 sf  

Closer to Primary 
Required—55’ 
Requested—26' 27 ft 5 in Total of 2  Location and setback  

 

V-68-2018 7435 Steeplechase Lane Pergola 14,374 sf (.33 ac) 1,881 sf 256 sf Rear yard  1 Size 

V-12-2018 6917 Lambton Park  Pergola 51,836 sf (1.19 ac) 3,433 sf 320   2 
Size and Material 
(metal) 

V-7-2018 7096 Armscote End Pergola 15,681 sf (.36 ac) 2,111 sf  Side Yard  2 Distance and Size 



 

V-34-2018 7269 Talanth Place Pergola 10,890 sf (.25 ac) 3,433 sf 320 sf   2 
Size and Material 
(metal) 

V-93-2016 4561 Neiswander Pergola 21,780 sf (.50 sc) 1708 sf  252 sf   4 
Size, setbacks, 
materials (metal) 

V-10-11 7755 Arboretum Fireplace/Patio 19,602 sf (.45 ac) 2,410 sf    2 Rear yard setback 

V-4-11 25 Ealy Crossing Open Sided Structure 23,958 sf (.55 ac) 1,857 sf  325 sf In Front of Primary  2 Size and location 

V-1-2013 7625 Skarlocken Green Patio 14,374 sf (.33 ac) 1,779 sf  Front Yard Setback  1 Setback 

V-24-2015 7228 Greensward Drive Pavilion 28,749 sf (.66 ac)  3,896 sf   Closer to Primary 19 ft  2  Height and setback 

V-160-2013 
16 New Albany Farms 
Road Pergola  182,255 sf (4.184 ac) 4,563 sf  480 sf   1  

          

























R
E

Y
N

O
L

D
S
B

U
R

G
- 

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 R

O
A

D

BELMONT PLACE

HAWKSMOOR DRIVE

K
E

N
S

IN
G

T
O

N
 C

O
U

R
T

LOT 6b AREA:
1.726  ACRES

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
C

I
V

I
L

D
E

S
I

G
N

E
N

G
I

N
E

E
R

S
S

U
R

V
Y

E
O

R
S

V
I
C

I
N

T
Y

 
M

A
P

Drawing Number:

Project Number:

Drawn By:

Date:

Scale:

Checked By:

O
F

 
H

A
W

K
S

M
O

O
R

 
A

N
D

 
A

 
0

.
5

8
5

 
A

C
R

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

R
E

-
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
O

F
 
L

O
T

 
6

a
 
O

F

V
I
C

I
N

I
T

Y
 
M

A
P

1 / 1

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 50 feet

10025 50

LEGEND

**

**

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%d16'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
408.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S16°01'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°31'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
280.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°10'01"E (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S12°06'07"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S73°16'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S16°43'23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
332.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31°59'38"E (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAPPYTIMES HOME LLC 7 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-003485 ZONING: IPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUMPKE ANDREW M & RUMPKE LISA CANOS 5 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-003482 ZONING: IPU (Ord. O-02-2004)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUMPKE ANDREW M & RUMPKE LISA CANOS 4 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-003482 ZONING: IPUD (Ord. O-02-2004)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICK J FEHRING TRUSTEE 3 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-003481 ZONING: IPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
D&H HAWKSMOOR PROPERTIES 2 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-003480 ZONING: IPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCINTIRE JAY E 1 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-003479 ZONING: IPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCHESNE BRUCE T 4066 NEW ALBANY RD NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-000547 ZONING: R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L SHAQ LTD 8 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-004645 ZONING: IPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ALBANY CO 4132 NEW ALBANY RD NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-000843 ZONING: CPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEXNER LESLIE H NEW ALBANY RD P.I.D. 222-000333 ZONING: CPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEASCENTIS SHARON K TR 11 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-004647 ZONING: IPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOLASKA RICHARD J TR & KOLASKA MICHELLE G TR 12 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-003490 ZONING: IPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK L. LESH & STEPHANIE GILL 10 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-004646 ZONING: IPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWKSMOOR 17 LTD 17 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-003495 ZONING: IPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
D&H HAWKSMOOR PROPERTIES 18 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-003496 ZONING: IPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITELLAS KENNETH M & VITELLAS LISA M 4090 BELMONT PL NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-002066 ZONING: R-2 NACC SECT. 5C LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL & CARMELA MEADE REYN NEW ALBANY RD P.I.D. 222-002064 ZONING: R-1 NACC SECT. 5C LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWINCICKI RYAN N & SWINCICKI JENNIFER L 4110 SUDBROOK SQ  NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-001357 ZONING: R-3 NACC SECT. 5 LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOW MOLLY & SNOW DUSTIN 7739 SUDBROOK SQ  NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-001358 ZONING: R-3 NACC SECT. 5 LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL WONG 4100 BELMONT PL NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-002067 ZONING: R-2 NACC SECT. 5C LOTS 5&6

AutoCAD SHX Text
VADALA SHAWN P TR & VADALA REBECCA S TR 4107 BELMONT PL NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-001872 ZONING: R-2 NACC SECT. 5A LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE AARON BLAINE & CASE NICKI DERDEN 4121 BELMONT PL NEW ALBANY, OH 43054  P.I.D. 222-001873 ZONING: R-2 NACC SECT. 5A LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
KYLE & SABRINA SELLERS REYN NEW ALBANY RD P.I.D. 222-004893 ZONING: R-1 NACC SECT. 5C LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' DRAINAGE EASMENT, TREE PRESERVATION  & NO-BUILD ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' GAS ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Wesley Norris 1.628 Ac. I.N. 202110010176740 APN 222-000630

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jeffrey H. Peters  Lot 6a (1.141 Ac.) Re-Subdivision of Lot 6 of Hawksmoor (P.B. 119, Pg. 96) I.N. 202108090140137 APN 222-004874 Zoning: IPUD (Ord. O-__-2023)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jeffrey H. Peters  0.585 Ac. I.N. 202108090140137 APN 222-005170 Zoning: IPUD (Ord. O-__-2023)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Lot Line of Lot 6a

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Easement to C&SOE D.B. 3081, Pg. 346

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOLASKA RICHARD J TR & KOLASKA MICHELLE G TR 12 HAWKSMOOR DR NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 P.I.D. 222-003490 ZONING: IPUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Tree Preservation/ No Build Zone/ Drainage Easement P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Building Setback Line P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Utility & Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entire 1.726 Acres  to be Rezoned

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' Tree Preservation Zone

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
781 Science Boulevard ~ Suite 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
43230

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gahanna, Ohio

AutoCAD SHX Text
ph 614.428.7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
fax 614.428.7755

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NEW ALBANY, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-0001-1349

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMW

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/06/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB & GUTTER INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY/LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
The "RE-SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 4, 5 & 6a OF  "RE-SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 4, 5 & 6a OF "RE-SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 4, 5 & 6a OF  OF LOTS 4, 5 & 6a OF OF LOTS 4, 5 & 6a OF  LOTS 4, 5 & 6a OF LOTS 4, 5 & 6a OF  4, 5 & 6a OF 4, 5 & 6a OF  5 & 6a OF 5 & 6a OF  & 6a OF & 6a OF  6a OF 6a OF  OF OF HAWKSMOOR" shall terminate this Tree Preservation  shall terminate this Tree Preservation shall terminate this Tree Preservation  terminate this Tree Preservation terminate this Tree Preservation  this Tree Preservation this Tree Preservation  Tree Preservation Tree Preservation  Preservation Preservation Area/No Build Zone/Drainage Easement as existing,  Build Zone/Drainage Easement as existing, Build Zone/Drainage Easement as existing,  Zone/Drainage Easement as existing, Zone/Drainage Easement as existing,  Easement as existing, Easement as existing,  as existing, as existing,  existing, existing, and shall be shifted north to the new northern  shall be shifted north to the new northern shall be shifted north to the new northern  be shifted north to the new northern be shifted north to the new northern  shifted north to the new northern shifted north to the new northern  north to the new northern north to the new northern  to the new northern to the new northern  the new northern the new northern  new northern new northern  northern northern property line, as shown on the "RE-SUBDIVISION OF  line, as shown on the "RE-SUBDIVISION OF line, as shown on the "RE-SUBDIVISION OF  as shown on the "RE-SUBDIVISION OF as shown on the "RE-SUBDIVISION OF  shown on the "RE-SUBDIVISION OF shown on the "RE-SUBDIVISION OF  on the "RE-SUBDIVISION OF on the "RE-SUBDIVISION OF  the "RE-SUBDIVISION OF the "RE-SUBDIVISION OF  "RE-SUBDIVISION OF "RE-SUBDIVISION OF  OF OF LOTS 4, 5 & 6a OF HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat  4, 5 & 6a OF HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat 4, 5 & 6a OF HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat  5 & 6a OF HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat 5 & 6a OF HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat  & 6a OF HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat & 6a OF HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat  6a OF HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat 6a OF HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat  OF HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat OF HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat  HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat HAWKSMOOR", recorded in Plat  recorded in Plat recorded in Plat  in Plat in Plat  Plat Plat Book _____, and Page _____.

AutoCAD SHX Text
See Note This Sheet



 
 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 
 
File No.:  1905973 
 
 
NEW LEGAL TO BE PROVIDED BY OHIO REGISTERED SURVEYOR, AND TO BE PART OF THE 
FOLLOWING. 
 
Situated in the State of Ohio, County of Franklin, City of New Albany, Quarter Townships 3 and 4, 
Township 2, Range 16, United States Military Lands, being a 1.726 acre tract of land and being part of 
the remainder of the Original 3.153 acre tract of land conveyed to D&H Hawksmoor Properties Ltd. Of 
record in Instrument Number 201412310173119, being all of Lot 6A as numbered and delineated upon 
the plat “Resubdivision of Lot 6 of Hawksmoor” of record in Plat Book 119, Page 95, comprised of a  
0.669 acre portion of said Original 3.153 acre tract conveyed to D&H Hawksmoor Properties Ltd. of   
record in Instrument Number 201412310173119 and Lot 6 as numbered and delineated upon the plat 
“Hawksmoor” of record in Plat Book 106.  Page 10 as conveyed to D&H Hawksmoor Properties Ltd. Of 
record in Instrument Number 201212310201283, said 1.726 acres being more particularly described as 
follows: 
 
Beginning for Reference at a pk nail found at a point in a curve at the current southeasterly corner of said 
remainder tract of Original 3.153 acre tract, being the southwesterly corner of a 0.234 acre tract,  of  land 
described as Parcel No. 40WD and conveyed to the Franklin County Commissioners of record in Official 
Record 4245E18, being the northwesterly corner of a 0.577 acre tract of land described as Parcel No. 
35WD and conveyed to the Franklin County Commissioners of record in Official Record 4547F04, being 
the northeasterly corner of Reserve “A” as numbered and delineated upon said “Hawksmoor” plat and 
being in the westerly right of way line of Reynoldsburg-New Albany Road; 
 
Thence N 85° 41’ 30” W, along the southerly line of said Original 3.153 acre tract and along a northerly 
line of said “Hawksmoor” plat, 406.70’  feet to an iron pin set in the northerly line of Lot 3 as numbered 
and delineated upon said “Hawksmoor” plat (passing an iron pipe found at 100.4’),  the True Point of 
Beginning; 
 
Thence N 85° 41’ 30” W. continuing along the southerly line of said Original 3.153 acre tract, along the 
southerly line of said “Re-subdivision” plat and along the northerly line of said “Hawksmoor” plat, 235.48 
feet to an iron pipe found with a plastic cap inscribed “Advanced 7661” being in the southerly line of Lot 
6A, being the southeasterly corner of said “Re-subdivision plat and at the northwesterly corner of Lot 5 as 
numbered and delineated upon said “Hawksmoor” plat (passing an iron pipe found with a plastic cap 
inscribed “Advanced 7661” at 154.8’); 
 
Thence S 04° 18 ’ 30” W, along the easterly line of said Lot 6A of said “Re-Subdivision” plat and along the 
westerly line of said Lot 5, 169.56 feet to an iron pin found in a curve with a plastic cap inscribed 
“Advanced 7661” at a southeasterly corner of said Lot 6A of said “Re-Subdivision” plat, the southwesterly 
corner of said Lot 5 and being in the northerly right of way line of Hawksmoor Drive (R/W-50) as 
dedicated on said “Hawksmoor” plat; 
 
Thence along the southerly lines of said Lot 6A of said “Re-Subdivision” plat and along said northerly right 
of way line, the following two (2) courses; 
with a curve to the right, having a central angle of 25° 25’ 10” and a radius of 87.00 feet, an arc length of 
38.60 feet, a chord bearing and chord distance of N 73° 27’ 41” W, 38.28 feet to an iron pipe found with a 
plastic cap inscribed “Advanced 7661” at a point of reverse curvature; 



 
with a curve to the left, having a central angle of 27° 58’ 56” and a radius of 183.00 feet, an arc length of 
89.37 feet, a chord bearing and chord distance of N 74° 44’ 34” W, 88.49 feet to a ¾-inch iron pipe found 
at the southwesterly corner of said Lot 6A of said “Re-Subdivision” plat and being the southeasterly 
corner of Lot 7 as numbered and delineated upon said “Hawksmoor” plat; 
 
Thence along the common lines of said Lot 6A said “Re-Subdivision” plat and said Lot 7, the following two 
(2) courses; 
 
N 04° 18’ 30” E, 144.64 feet to a ¾-inch iron pipe found at a common corner thereof; 
 
S 85° 41’ 30” E, 17.38 feet to a ¾-inch iron pipe found at a southeasterly corner of said Lot 7, to a 
southwesterly corner of Lot 6A tract and a northwesterly corner of said “Re-Subdivision” plat; 
 
Thence N 03° 33’ 00” E, along the westerly line of said Lot 6A and along the easterly line of said Lot 7, 
161.11 feet to an iron pin set at the northwesterly corner of said Lot 6A of said “Re-Subdivision” plat and 
being the southwesterly corner of Lot 26 as numbered and delineated upon “The New Albany Country  
Club Section 5A” of record in Plat Book 84, Page 63; 
 
Thence S 86° 28’ 00” E, along the northerly line of said Lot 6A of said “Re-Subdivision” plat, along the 
southerly line of said Lot 26 and along the southerly line of Lot 4 as numbered and delineated upon “The 
New Albany Country  Club Section 5C” of record in Plat Book 87, Page 34, 342.36 feet to a ¾-inch iron 
pin found at the southeasterly corner of said Lot 4 and the southwesterly corner of Lot 5 as numbered and 
delineated upon said “Section 5C” plat (passing an iron pipe found with a plastic cap inscribed “Advanced 
7661” at 187.6’); 
 
Thence S 03° 33’ 00” W, across said Original 3.153 acre tract, 165.75 feet to the True Point of Beginning. 
Containing 1.726 acres, more or less of which 1.141 acres being out of APN: 222-004874 and 0.585 
being out of APN: 222-000630. Subject to all legal restrictions and/or rights of ways. 
 
The above description was prepared by Advanced Civil Design Inc. on June 4, 2021 and is based on 
existing Franklin County Auditor’s records and Franklin County Recorder’s records and information 
obtained from an actual field survey conducted in November of 2020. 
 
All iron pins set are 5/8” diameter rebar, 30” long with a plastic cap inscribed “Advanced 7661”. 
 
The basis of bearings used for this exhibit are based on the NAD83 Ohio State Plane Coordinate System 
South Zone (NSRS 2007) which determines the bearing for the centerline of Kensington Court to be N04° 
18’ 30” E. 
 
All references used in the description can be found at the Recorder’s Office, Franklin County, Ohio. 
 
Parcels Nos. 222-004874-00 and 222-005170-00 
  



1 
 

Project Narrative 
for Re-Zoning Application 

 
[This Project Narrative is Submitted to Address Items as Outlined in Section 1111.03 of the 

Zoning Code for the City of New Albany as Re-Zoning Application Submittal Requirements] 
 

The real property subject to this application for a re-zoning to the I-PUD zoning district, which is 
the existing zoning district for the real property, is to modify the zoning text (set of zoning 
regulations approved for the real property) to add to, and modify, the Permitted Uses section is 
comprised of the following parcels of land:  (i) The real property containing 1.141 +/- acres, located 
at 6 Hawksmoor Drive, New Albany, Ohio 43054, depicted as Re-subdivision of Lot 6 of 
Hawksmoor, commonly known as Franklin County Auditor Tax Parcel Id. No.:  222-004874-00 
(“Lot 6a”) and (ii) the real property containing 0.585 +/- acres, located at Reynoldsburg-New 
Albany Road, New Albany, Ohio 43054, commonly known as Franklin County Auditor Tax Parcel 
Id. No.:  222-005170-00 (“Lots 35-36”) (collectively, the 1.726 +/- acres of real property is defined 
as the “Property”). 

The Property, with the inclusion of Lots 4-5 of Hawksmoor, is also subject to the filing of a re-plat 
application, filed on the same date herewith, of Lot 6a of Hawksmoor to incorporate and include 
the entirety of the Property (and Lots 4-5) within the Hawksmoor subdivision.  In addition, the 
Applicant and Applicant’s legal counsel are working with the Hawksmoor subdivision lot owners 
and HOA to include this additional 0.585 +/- acres into Hawksmoor as a new Lot 6a (as the 1.141 
+/- acres is already known as Lot 6a of Hawksmoor).  This re-plat may create a new Lot number. 

Applicant currently owns Lot 4 and Lot 5 within the Hawksmoor Subdivision, and Applicant 
desires to purchase this Property to create a continuation of the custom “estate home” and real 
property, as a family compound, and as contemplated by the original zoning text for Hawksmoor 
and the zoning text for the Western Parcel and the Eastern Parcel (with the Western Parcel, now, 
known as the Property and subject of the re-zoning application).  The changes to the re-zoning to 
modify the zoning text to expand upon the Permitted Uses is to permit – just on this new Lot 6a of 
Hawksmoor – the construction of the types of structures outlined below. 

This item, and the narrative above, addresses Sections 1111.03(c), (d), and (g) of the Zoning Code: 
(The proposed re-zoning will not affect any neighboring property owners in any material or 
substantial way, as the Property is already fully zoned to the I-PUD zoning district, last revised 
under Ordinance No.: 0-01-2021, and Applicant is retaining that same zoning classification.  
Applicant will fully comply with all standards, limitations, conditions, and restrictions concerning 
the Property, including but not limited to, exterior building materials and architectural styles and 
features, landscaping, and buffer areas, as detailed in the zoning text (as existing), except to add a 
provision for the following Permitted Uses, as listed below.  [Note:  Applicant and Applicant’s 
legal counsel are committed to discussing and working with any and all neighboring property 
owners – whether those neighboring property owners are a part of Hawksmoor subdivision or own 
residences and real property north of the Property.] 



2 
 

- Detached garages, outbuildings, sheds, and/or pool house (and any other structures similar 
in nature) uses and structures that are accessory and incidental to a primary residential 
dwelling unit, whether the primary residential dwelling unit is located on the Property or 
on adjacent Property owned by Applicant, or Applicant’s successor and assigns.  A primary 
residential dwelling unit shall not be required to be constructed on the Property, so long as 
Applicant, or their successors and assigns, own adjacent real property that contains a 
primary residential dwelling unit.  The detached garages, outbuildings, sheds, and/or pool 
house structures (and any other structures similar in nature) shall be deemed Principal and 
Primary Uses and Structures on the Property for all purposes of the zoning text and the 
Codified Ordinances of the City of New Albany. 

Under the requirements of Section 1111.03(e), a vicinity map has been provided for the Property 
to be re-zoned. 

Under the requirements of Section 1111.03(f), an affidavit and buffer report spreadsheet has been 
submitted with the re-zoning application listing all property owners within two hundred (200) feet 
of the Property. 

This statement is given, as required under Section 1111.03(h) of the Zoning Code:  There will be 
no impact on the school district, as there will be no plans to construct a primary residential dwelling 
unit on the Property as the primary residence of a person, persons, or family. 

Applicant’s newer configuration of Lot 6a (to include Lots 4-5), as a part of Hawksmoor, will be 
subject to any and all deed restrictions, easements, covenants, and encumbrances that are recorded 
and are currently a part of the land records of the Franklin County Recorder’s Office.  This item 
address requirements listed under Section 1111.03(i) of the Zoning Code. 

In addition, Lot 6a, as expanded to include the 0.585 +/- acres that is currently not a part of 
Hawksmoor subdivision, may require an amendment to the current Declarations for Hawksmoor 
subdivision and any master declarations that bind the existing Lot 6a to add the additional real 
property (or the expansion property) to the Hawksmoor subdivision.  Applicant and Applicant’s 
legal counsel shall assess this matter and separately prepare any necessary instruments and work 
with the Hawksmoor lot owners and HOA to accomplish this addition, if required and necessary.  
Seller and Seller’s legal counsel agree with this approach. 

There shall be no material, measurable impacts to any governmental services or delivery of those 
services (sanitary sewer, electricity, water, natural gas, fire responders, access, USPS) or to any 
traffic generation, as the traffic impact study or access study would have been completed with the 
original re-zoning of the Property to the I-PUD zoning district if any such traffic study was required 
at that time for this 1.726 +/- acres (the Property) which was subject to the formerly approved re-
zoning application and this re-zoning application.  The access to the Property, to be re-zoned, will 
be from current Lot 6a to and from Hawksmoor Drive.  The access to Lots 4-5 (although not 
subject to the re-zoning application) will require no change to existing access to those lots.  There 
shall be no change visible or material measurable to any neighboring property owner or to the 
delivery of governmental services. 



3 
 

Per 1159.07(2)(j) Verification that an application, if required, has been submitted to the Ohio 
Environmental Protection Agency in compliance with Section 401 of the Clean Water Act in which 
anyone who wishes to discharge, dredge or fill material into waters of the United States must 
obtain a Water Quality Certification Permit from the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency.  In 
the case of an isolated wetland either a general state or individual state isolated wetland permit 
must be obtained from the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (Sections 6111.021 – 6111.024 
of House Bill 231).  Applicant states this is not applicable during this re-platting or re-zoning 
process because we have no construction drawings, and there has been no engineering 
performed on the Property, at this time.  This will be determined at a future time when the 
Applicant conducts engineering review and submits for construction drawings approval and 
building permit application.  However, Applicant will comply with any and all governmental 
rules, regulations, and laws affecting construction on, and development of, the Property. 

Per 1159.07(2)(k) Verification that an application, if required, has been submitted to the U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers in compliance with Section 404 of the Clean Water Act in which anyone who 
wishes to discharge, dredge, or fill material into waters of the United States must obtain either a 
nationwide or individual permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.  Applicant states this is 
not applicable during this re-platting or re-zoning process because we have no construction 
drawings, and there has been no engineering performed on the Property, at this time.  This will 
be determined at a future time when the Applicant conducts engineering review and submits for 
construction drawings approval and building permit application. However, Applicant will 
comply with any and all governmental rules, regulations, and laws affecting construction on, 
and development of, the Property. 

The Applicant does not have a phasing or development schedule at this time.   

Sections 1111.03(a) and (b) of the Zoning Code have been satisfied by the submittal of materials 
(including application form and zoning text) in the original application, as filed, and as part of the 
revised set of materials, including the re-zoning text and application form, as submitted with the 
re-zoning application, original and as revised. 



123

Community Development Department

RE:      City of New Albany Board and Commission Record of Action

Dear Rebecca J Mott, Plank Law Firm LLC,

Attached is the Record of Action for your recent application that was heard by one of the City of New
Albany Boards and Commissions. Please retain this document for your records. 

This Record of Action does not constitute a permit or license to construct, demolish, occupy or make
alterations to any land area or building.  A building and/or zoning permit is required before any work can
be performed.  For more information on the permitting process, please contact the Community
Development Department.

Additionally, if the Record of Action lists conditions of approval these conditions must be met prior to
issuance of any zoning or building permits. 

Please contact our office at (614) 939-2254 with any questions.

Thank you.



123

Community Development Department

Decision and Record of Action
Tuesday, May 16, 2023

The New Albany Planning Commission took the following action on 05/15/2023 .

Zoning Amendment

Location: 6 HAWKSMOOR DR
Applicant: Rebecca J Mott, Plank Law Firm LLC,

Application: PLZC20230011
Request: To rezone 1.765+/- acres located at 6A Hawksmoor from (I-PUD) Planned Unit

Development to (I-PUD) Planned Unit Development for an area known as Hawksmoor
North Amended (PIDs: 222-004874-00 and 222-005170-00)

Motion: To approve ZC20230011

Commission Vote: Motion Approval with Conditions, 4-1

Result: Zoning Amendment, PLZC20230011 was Approval with Conditions, by a vote of 4-1.

Recorded in the Official Journal this May 16, 2023

Condition(s) of Approval:

1. There is a 50 foot building setback from the western property line when any primary or accessory
structure’s façade (the uses listed in Section II(B)) is facing west.

2. When a final development plan is reviewed, the addition of trees and landscaping will be included for
the new tree preservation zone.

3. The tree preservation zone must be staked and the mound along the northern property, 4090 Belmont
Place, must be removed before the final development plan is reviewed.

Staff Certification:

Sierra Cratic-Smith
Planner



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amended Final Plat FPL-12-2023 1 of 4 

 
 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 
May 15, 2023 Meeting 

 
 

RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 4 & 6A WITHIN THE HAWKSMOOR SUBDIVISION 
FINAL PLAT APPLICATION 

 
 
LOCATION:  4 & 6A Hawksmoor Drive (PID: 222-004874, 222-005170 and 222-

003482) 
APPLICANT:   Plank Law LLC, Rebecca Mott  
REQUEST: Final Plat  
ZONING:   Hawksmoor North I-PUD and Hawksmoor I-PUD 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Residential 
APPLICATION: FPL-12-2023 
 
Review based on: Application materials received on April 11, 2023 and May 5, 2023 
Staff report prepared by Sierra Cratic-Smith, Planner. 
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  
The applicant requests review of a final plat for the resubdivision of lots 4 and 6 within the 
Hawksmoor subdivision, generally located along the north side of Hawksmoor Drive. In 2015, 
lot 6 was re-platted to add a 0.699-acre portion of the existing Fulton Parcel to lot 6 making it 
1.141 acres (now known as lot 6A in the Hawksmoor North PUD). The applicant proposes to: 

• Combine lots 4 and 6A into a single parcel. 
• Relocate the tree preservation zone and easements on lot 4 to the northern boundary of 

lot 6. 
 
At their May 1, 2023 meeting, the Planning Commission tabled this application to allow the 
applicant to revise the rezoning application that is associated with this property. There are no 
revisions to this final plat application since the May 1, 2023 hearing.  
 
A similar application was heard in 2015 for the expansion of lot 6 in Hawksmoor from 0.442 
acres to 1.141 acres. Another related application was heard in 2020 as part of a rezoning to create 
the Hawksmoor North PUD to adjust the parcel boundaries to create equal sized lots and establish 
the same zoning development standards found in the existing Hawksmoor (I-PUD) zoning text. In 
addition, a variance application was heard in 2022 to allow a pool to be located in the side yard. It 
was approved by planning commission with conditions such as combining lot 4 and 5 of 
Hawksmoor to ensure setbacks were met.  
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
Lot 6A is 1.765 acres in size and located on along the north side of Hawksmoor Drive and is 
currently undeveloped. Lot 4 is 0.73 acres and located within the Hawksmoor subdivision and 
contains a single-family home. 
 
The Hawksmoor subdivision is located west of Reynoldsburg-New Albany Road and consists of 
17 single family lots. The immediate neighboring zoning districts include the Hawksmoor I-PUD 
zoning district located south of and encompassing some portions of the district, Section 5 of the 
New Albany County Club and other residentially zoned and used properties to the east, west and 
north of this site.  
 



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amended Final Plat FPL-12-2023 2 of 4 

III. EVALUATION 
Planning Commission’s review authority of the final plat is found under C.O. Section 1187. Upon 
review of the final plat the Commission is to make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s 
review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, zoning regulations. Primary 
concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in 
underlined text.  

1. The approval of this final plat will increase the size of one lot that and allow more 
accessory structures built on the lot 6A property since lot 4 is developed with a home. 
There is a reduction in the number of lots, but the zoning permits the lot to be split again 
in the future for a single-family home.  

2. The Planning Commission and city council established building setbacks and tree 
preservation zones adjacent to the properties to the north of this site.  The applicant is 
retaining and keeping all previous front setback and tree preservation commitments, and 
applying the commitments to the new platted area. Other modifications to rear yard 
setbacks are evaluated as part of a rezoning application on tonight’s agenda.  

3. The zoning runs with the property. Therefore, this proposed 2.456-acre parcel will be 
zoned Hawksmoor North Amended I-PUD and Hawksmoor I-PUD. The setbacks are set 
by the zoning district.  

4. The existing lot 4 has a 30-foot drainage easement, no build zone, and tree preservation 
zone along the rear and it will be removed/vacated.  The new parcel area from the Fulton 
parcel is proposed to have a similar 30-foot-wide tree preservation, drainage easement, no 
build zone, and setback line. The plat keeps and expands the tree preservation zone on the 
northern property line. It has the same note and restrictions that exist today.  
 A note on the plat states, Tree preservation zone/No Build Zone/ Drainage Easement 

to read: “Within those areas designated hereon as “tree preservation/no build zone”, 
no accessory buildings, fences, walks, steps or improvements of any kind shall be 
constructed with the exception of seeding and limited grading to allow proper 
drainage in order to preserve trees.  No tree shall be removed without the approval of 
the City Manager or their designee.  Dead plant material, and noxious plant material 
such as poison ivy and trees may be removed.  This zone shall be maintained by the 
owners of the lot.” 

5. As required by previous plats, staff recommends a note is added to the plat requiring that 
tree preservation zone markers are to be installed at the edge of the tree preservation 
zone. These markers will help to delineate the edge of this zone and avoid additional 
encroachment. The design of the markers will be provided by the applicant and must be 
approved by the city. Preservation zone markers are installed on site prior to the issuance 
of a building permit. The plat notes and locations are submitted and subject to staff 
approval. 

6. A tree survey was submitted in 2015 as part of the application for previous plat for lot 6.  
o The survey showed the proposed tree preservation zone on lot 6A has 

approximately 16 trees that are 6 inches DBH or larger. There are four ash trees, 
two in fair condition, and ten in good condition.   

o The survey only includes a portion of lot 4. There are at least eight trees that are 
6 inches DBH or larger. There are two poor, two fair, and four good trees.  

7. The existing tree preservation zone on lot 4 is 5,976.30 +/- square feet. The proposed new 
tree preservation zone is 6,221+/- square feet.  

8. The tree survey shows there are a substantial number of mature trees in the western 
portion of the newly proposed tree preservation zone. The city staff recommends 
requiring the applicant to supplement the tree preservation with additional trees in the 
eastern portion to re-establish vegetation.  

9. The previous application for Lot 6 in 2014 submitted an environmental statement letter 
indicating there are no wetlands or other environmental conditions that would require 
permits from the OEPA or US Army Corps of Engineers. 

10. The plat appears to follow the zoning text’s development standards. The zoning text 
allows a maximum of 17 lots. The applicant is proposing to increase the size of one 



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amended Final Plat FPL-12-2023 3 of 4 

parcel for a total of 15 lots within the Hawksmoor North Amended and Hawksmoor 
zoning districts. 

11. There are no reserves or open space areas being modified.  
 

IV. ENGINEERING COMMENTS 
The city engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 
requirements of Code Section 1187.06 and provided the following comment(s): 

1. The applicant provide written letters from private utility companies (e.g., gas, electric, 
telecommunications, etc.) identifying what utilities have been installed in the 30’ utility 
and drainage easement and if it is acceptable to construct driveways through this area. 

2. In accordance with code section 1187.06 section (c)(1) and (c)(2), that the applicant 
provide evidence that OEPA and ACOE permits are not required to allow construction 
within the expanded Lot 6 area with a building permit. 

3. The applicant have the area to be re-platted reviewed by the Franklin County Engineer’s 
office and a summary of the County Engineer review comments and the applicant’s 
comment responses be provided for the city engineer’s records.  

 
Staff recommends all the City Engineer’s comments are complied with and subject to staff 
approval.   
 
V. SUMMARY 
Similar to the 2015 expansion of lot 6’s plat, the goal of this final plat is to relocate the tree 
preservation zone and easements to the northern boundary of the lot. Relocating the preservation 
zone and easements would allow for more cohesive development within the platted area. 
Currently, lot 4 has the tree preservation zone and easements located in the center of the platted 
properties (lots 4 and 6A) which splits the properties. The platted tree preservation restricts 
development and construction of any kind within it. Therefore, relocating the tree preservation 
zone and easements allows for sidewalks and pedestrian connections to be constructed between 
the future accessory structures and the existing residential home on lot 4. As part of the 
permitting process, the city engineer will review all improvements to ensure there are no negative 
impacts to the remaining drainage easement running through the property.  
 
VI. ACTION 
Should the Planning Commission that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 
following motion would be appropriate (conditions may be added):  
 
Move to approve application FPL-12-2023 with the following conditions (conditions of 
approval may be added). 
 

1. A note requiring preservation zone markers be installed at the edge of the preservation 
zone is included on the plat. The design of the markers will be provided by the applicant 
and must be approved by the city. Preservation zone markers are installed on site prior to 
the issuance of a building permit. The plat notes and locations are submitted and subject 
to staff approval.  

2. The applicant must supplement the tree preservation with additional trees in the eastern 
portion to re-establish vegetation. 

3. The City Engineer’s comments are complied with and subject to staff approval.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amended Final Plat FPL-12-2023 4 of 4 

 
 
 
 
Approximate Site Location:  
 

 
Source: NearMap 







2
1

2

LOCATION MAP

SITE

In Witness Whereof, Jeffrey H. Peters, Authorized Signature, has hereunto set their

hand this _________ day of ______________, 2023.

Signed and acknowledged                                    Jeffrey H. Peters

In the presence of:

__________ _____________________                 By_____________________________

             Title__________________

_______________________________

My Commission expires _______________                 __________________________

                                                                                          Notary Public,     State of Ohio

Approved this ____ day of ________,             _________________________________

2023                                                                    Mayor,                       New Albany, Ohio

Approved this ____ day of ________,             _________________________________

2023                                                                    Municipal Engineer, New Albany, Ohio

Approved this ____ day of ________,             _________________________________

2023                                                                     Council Representative to Planning

                                                                              Commission, New Albany, Ohio

Approved this ____ day of ________,             _________________________________

2023                                                                     Chairperson, Planning Commission

                                                                              New Albany, Ohio

Approved this ____ day of ________,             _________________________________

2023                                                                     Finance Director,     New Albany, Ohio

= Iron Pin Set

= Permanent Marker

= Iron Pin Found

= PK Nail Found

By ________________________________________

          Reg. Surveyor

Transferred this ____ day of ________,            ________________________________

      Auditor,             Franklin County, Ohio

                                                                              ________________________________

      Deputy Auditor, Franklin County, Ohio

Filed for record this ____ day of                        ________________________________

_________, 2023 at _______ .M.                         Recorder,           Franklin County, Ohio

Fee $_________

File No. ____________________

Recorded this ____ day of __________,            ________________________________

2023                                                                       Deputy Recorder, Franklin County, Ohio

Plat Book ______, Pages___________

SURVEY DATA: 

BASIS OF BEARINGS: The bearings shown on this plat were transferred from a

GPS survey of Franklin County Monuments "FCGS 9913-B" and "FCGS 9914-B"

performed by the Franklin County Engineer's Office, which was based on the Ohio

State Plane Coordinate System, Ohio South Zone, NAD83 (1986 adjustment) and

determines the bearing between said monuments as N 10° 32' 24" E. 

SOURCE OF DATA: The sources of recorded survey data are the records of the

Franklin County, Ohio, Recorder, referenced in the plan and text of this plat. 

IRON PINS, where indicated, unless otherwise noted, are to be set and are iron

pipes, thirteen-sixteenths inch inside diameter, thirty inches long with a plastic cap

placed in the top bearing the inscription "ADVANCED". These markers shall be set

following the completion of the construction/installation of the street pavement and

utilities and prior to the Village of New Albany, Ohio's acceptance of these

subdivision improvements. The New Albany, Ohio, Municipal Engineer shall be

notified in writing by the surveyor when the markers are in place. 

PERMANENT MARKERS: Permanent markers, where indicated hereon, are to be

one-inch diameter, thirty-inch long, solid iron pins, are to be set with the top end

flush with the surface of the ground and then capped with an aluminum cap

stamped "ADVANCED". Once installed, the top of the cap shall be marked

(punched) to record the actual location of the point. These markers shall be set

following the completion of the construction/installation of the street pavement and

utilities and prior to the Village of New Albany, Ohio's acceptance of these

subdivision improvements. The New Albany, Ohio, Municipal Engineer shall be

notified in writing by the surveyor when the markers are in place. 

Approved and accepted by Resolution No. __________, passed __________, 2023,

by the Council for the Village of New Albany, Ohio. Approval of

become null and void unless recorded prior to ____________, 2023. 

STATE OF OHIO 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN ss: 

Before me, a Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared __________

__________, authorized signer, who acknowledged the signing

Witness

the foregoing

instrument to be their free and voluntary

act and deed for the uses and

purposes expressed therein. 

Witness Thereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal this

_______ day of _________________, 2023. 

Situated in State of Ohio, County of Franklin, Village of New Albany, located in

Quarter Townships 3 and 4, Township 2, Range 16, United States Military Lands,

containing 2.456 acres of land, more or less, said 2.456 acres being a

resubdivision of all of Lot 6a as numbered and delineated upon the record plat of

"RE-SUBDIVISION OF LOT 6a OF HAWKSMOOR", of record in Plat Book 119, Page

95, which contains 1.141 acres, all of said Lot 6a standing in the name of Jeffrey H.

Peters of record in Instrument Number 202108090140137, a 0.585 acre tract, as

conveyed to Jeffrey H. Peters also of record in Instrument Number

202108090140137, and all of Lots 4 & 5 of "HAWKSMOOR", of record in Plat Book

106, Page 10, all of said Lots 4 & 5 standing in the name of Andrew M. and Lisa

Cantos Rumpke of record in Instrument Numbers 201109010109415 &

201110120129966, all being of record in Recorder's Office, Franklin County, Ohio.

The undersigned, Jeffrey H. Peters, authorized signature, and Andrew M. Rumpke,

authorized signature, do hereby certify that this plat correctly represents its

"Re-Subdivision of Lots 4, 5 & 6a of Hawksmoor", containing Lot 6b, and does

hereby accept this plat of the same.

Easements are hereby reserved in, over and under areas hereby platted, and

designated on this plat as "Easement" or "Drainage Easement" for the

construction, operation and maintenance of all public and quasi public utilities

above and beneath the surface of the ground and, where necessary, for the

construction, operation and maintenance of service connections to all adjacent

lots and lands and for storm water drainage. Within those areas designated

"Drainage Easement" on this plat, an additional easement is hereby reserved for

the purpose of constructing, operating, and maintaining major storm water

drainage swales and or other storm water drainage facilities. No above grade

structures, dams or other obstructions to the flow of storm water runoff are

permitted within the Drainage Easement areas as delineated on this plat unless

approved by the City Engineer, City of New Albany.

All easements within the building setback lines for general utility and drainage

purposes shall be landscaped per the Hawksmoor Landscape Plan and maintained

by the Hawksmoor Homeowners Association, Inc.

this  plat  shall

Witness

We do hereby certify that we have surveyed the above premises, prepared the

attached plat, and that said plat is correct. All dimensions are in feet and decimal

parts thereof.

*

ADVANCED
C I V I L D E S I G N

E N G I N E E R S S U R V YE O R S

RE-SUBDIVISION OF LOTS

4, 5 & 6a OF HAWKSMOOR

In Witness Whereof, Andrew M. Rumpke, Authorized Signature, has hereunto set their

hand this _________ day of ______________, 2023.

Signed and acknowledged                                Andrew M. Rumpke & Lisa Cano Rumpke

In the presence of:

__________ _____________________                 By_____________________________

             Title___________________________

_______________________________ By____________________________

Title___________________________

My Commission expires _______________                 __________________________

                                                                                          Notary Public,     State of Ohio

STATE OF OHIO 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN ss: 

Before me, a Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared __________

__________, authorized signer, who acknowledged the signing

Witness

the foregoing

instrument to be their free and voluntary
act and deed for the uses and

purposes expressed therein. 

Witness Thereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal this

_______ day of _________________, 2023. 

Witness

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
781 Science Boulevard ~ Suite 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
43230

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gahanna, Ohio

AutoCAD SHX Text
ph 614.428.7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
fax 614.428.7755



Hawksmoor Drive 50'

K
e
n

si
g

n
to

n
C

o
u

rt
 5

0
'

D

D

D

2
2

NOTE "A":  All of the area hereby platted is within Zone X (area

determined to be outside 500-year floodplain) as shown on Federal

Emergency Management Agency Flood Insurance Rate Map for

Franklin County, Ohio and Incorporated Areas, map numbered

39049C0204K with effective date of June 17, 2008.

NOTE "B":  The Hawksmoor Homeowners Association, Inc. and all

of the area being platted, hereby, shall be subject to Declarations

of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Easements for

Hawksmoor as recorded with the Franklin County, Ohio Recorder in

Instrument Number 200506030107847 and Instrument Number

200707100120698 and Instrument Number 201505080060071.

NOTE "C" - TREE PRESERVATION/NO BUILD ZONE/DRAINAGE

EASEMENT:

Within those areas designated hereon as "Tree Preservation/No

Build Zone/Drainage Easement", no accessory buildings, fences,

walks, steps or improvements of any kind shall be constructed with

the exception of seeding and limited grading to allow proper

drainage in order to preserve trees. No tree shall be removed

without the approval of the City Manager or their designee. Dead

plant material, and noxious plant material such as poison ivy and

trees may be removed. This zone shall be maintained by the

owners of the lot."

NOTE "D":  The Plat herein defined will require Municipal Engineer

review and approval for any construction proposed to occur within

the 30' utility and drainage easement shown hereon.

ADVANCED
C I V I L D E S I G N

E N G I N E E R S S U R V YE O R S

Area of Ex. Tree Preservation/No Build

Zone, per P.B. 106, Pg. 10, Vacated by prior

plat (P.B. 119, Pg 95).  Existing 30' drainage

easement is to remain. Existing electric

utility is known to be located within this

easement area.

Acreage breakdown:

APN: 222-005170 = 0.585 Ac.

APN: 222-004874 = 1.141 Ac.

APN: 222-003482 = 0.703 Ac.

RE-SUBDIVISION OF LOTS

4, 5 & 6a OF HAWKSMOOR

Area of Ex. Tree Preservation/No Build

Zone, per P.B. 106, Pg. 10, to be Vacated by

the recording of this plat.  Existing 30'

drainage easement is to remain. Existing

electric utility is known to be located within

this easement area.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Utility & Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
The New Albany Country Club Section 5 P.B. 76, Pg. 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Wesley Norris 1.628 Ac. I.N. 202110010176740 APN 222-000630

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reserve "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
The New Albany Country Club Section 5A P.B. 84, Pg. 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hawksmoor P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
[S90%%D00'E  842.63']

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quarter Township 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quarter Township 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Easement & Setback Line P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' Drainage Easement P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Utility & Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86%%D28'00"E  774.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 6b 2.456 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jeffrey H. Peters  Lot 6a (1.141 Ac.) Re-Subdivision of Lot 6 of Hawksmoor (P.B. 119, Pg. 96) I.N. 202108090140137 APN 222-004874

AutoCAD SHX Text
The New Albany Country Club Section 5C P.B. 87, Pg. 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Lot 6 Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Tree Preservation/ No Build Zone/ Drainage Easement See Note "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hawksmoor P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Building Setback Line P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Building Setback Line P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Tree Preservation/ No Build Zone/ Drainage Easement P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jeffrey H. Peters  0.585 Ac. I.N. 202108090140137 APN 222-005170

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Lot Line of Lot 6a

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Lot 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hawksmoor P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Easement to C&SOE D.B. 3081, Pg. 346

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hawksmoor P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hawksmoor P.B. 106, Pg. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' Setback  Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Andrew M. &  Lisa Canos Rumpke  0.357 Ac. I.N. 201109010109415 APN 222-003482

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Lot Line of Lot 6a

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Lot Line of Lot 6a

AutoCAD SHX Text
Andrew M. &  Lisa Canos Rumpke  0.373 Ac. I.N. 201110120129966 APN 222-003482

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' Tree Preservation Zone

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
781 Science Boulevard ~ Suite 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
43230

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gahanna, Ohio

AutoCAD SHX Text
ph 614.428.7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
fax 614.428.7755



123

Community Development Department

RE:      City of New Albany Board and Commission Record of Action

Dear Rebecca J Mott, Plank Law Firm LLC,

Attached is the Record of Action for your recent application that was heard by one of the City of New
Albany Boards and Commissions. Please retain this document for your records. 

This Record of Action does not constitute a permit or license to construct, demolish, occupy or make
alterations to any land area or building.  A building and/or zoning permit is required before any work can
be performed.  For more information on the permitting process, please contact the Community
Development Department.

Additionally, if the Record of Action lists conditions of approval these conditions must be met prior to
issuance of any zoning or building permits. 

Please contact our office at (614) 939-2254 with any questions.

Thank you.



123

Community Development Department

Decision and Record of Action
Tuesday, May 16, 2023

The New Albany Planning Commission took the following action on 05/15/2023 .

Preliminary Plat

Location: 6 HAWKSMOOR DR
Applicant: Rebecca J Mott, Plank Law Firm LLC,

Application: PLFP20230012
Request: A review of a final plat for the resubdivision of lots 4 and 6 within the Hawksmoor

subdivision.
Motion: To approve FP20230012

Commission Vote: Motion Approval with Conditions, 4-1

Result: Final Plat, PLFP20230012 was Approval with Conditions, by a vote of 4-1.

Recorded in the Official Journal this May 16, 2023

Condition(s) of Approval:

1. All engineering comments be addressed and revised.
 Refer to Exhibit A.  Revise the referenced FDP to include the signature block provided with

Exhibit A and add the Monumentation note block and other note blocks highlighted on this
exhibit.

 Refer to Exhibit B.  Revise sheet C100 to show public water mains and public sanitary sewers
designed to serve this parcel.

 Verify that 40’ of public r/w as measured from the road centerline is provided along the parcels
frontage.

 A master landscape plan (see Exhibit C) was included with the submittal.  Modify this sheet to
show site distance triangles and ensure that proposed landscaping does not impede motorist view
as vehicles exit the site drive onto RNA Rd.

Staff Certification:



Sierra Cratic-Smith
Planner



PC 23 0515 4093 Reynoldsburg Road FDP 50 2023  1 of 7   

 
 
 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 
May 15, 2023 Meeting 

  
 

4093 REYNOLDSBURG NEW ALBANY ROAD 
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

 
 
LOCATION:  4093 Reynoldsburg New Albany Road (PID: 222-000630) 
APPLICANT:   Maletz Architect & Build 
REQUEST: Final Development Plan 
ZONING:   Hawksmoor North I-PUD 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Residential District 
APPLICATION: FDP-50-2023 
 
Review based on: Application materials received April 27, 2023 
Staff report completed by Sierra Cratic-Smith, Planner. 
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests review of a final development plan to allow for construction of a single 
residential home on 1.654 acres located at 4093 Reynoldsburg-New Albany Road (PID:222-
000630). 
 
Due to the specific development standards in the I-PUD zoning text the Planning Commission 
must review and approval of a final development plan application for all residential homes and 
accessory structures. The text states that it is anticipated that, due to the nature of the proposed 
homes and related structures as custom “estate homes”, architectural designs may continue to 
evolve beyond the date of final development plan approval and the property owner should be 
afforded flexibility in this regard in the same manner as would apply to a home being constructed 
in the City in a subdivision with numerous homes. To this end, architecture approved as part of a 
final development plan may be modified after the approval of final development plan without 
further review by the Planning Commission and with the approval of City staff if (a) the 
modifications are permitted under the City’s Design Guidelines and Requirements or by a 
variance granted therefrom which has been previously approved by the Planning Commission, (b) 
do not otherwise cause the need for a variance from this text or other relevant provisions of the 
Codified Ordinances, and (c) will not cause a substantial deviation from the massing or design of 
the home or other structure when compared to that which was approved by the Planning 
Commission. 
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The property is 1.654 acres and located along the west side of Reynoldsburg-New Albany Road. 
It is north of the Hawksmoor subdivision and south of Belmont Place. The lot is currently 
undeveloped. However, there are single family residential homes located to the south of this lot in 
the Hawksmoor subdivision and north within the New Albany Country Club. 
 
III. PLAN REVIEW 
Staff’s review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, and zoning regulations. 
Primary concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended 
action in underlined text. Planning Commission’s review authority is found under Chapter 1159. 
 
The Commission should consider, at a minimum, the following (per Section 1159.08): 



PC 23 0515 4093 Reynoldsburg Road FDP 50 2023  2 of 7   

That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 
applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 

(a) That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan/Rocky 
Fork-Blacklick Accord or portion thereof as it may apply; 

(b) That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 
(c) That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify 

the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning 
Ordinance; 

(d) Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 
(e) Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such 

other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density may not 
violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in effect; 

(f) Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness 
to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

(g) Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 
(h) Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 
(i) Gross commercial building area; 
(j) Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 
(k) Spaces between buildings and open areas; 
(l) Width of streets in the project; 
(m) Setbacks from streets; 
(n) Off-street parking and loading standards; 
(o) The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- phase  

developments; 
(p) The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 

district(s); 
(q) The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit 

(if required);  
(r) The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 

 
It is also important to evaluate the PUD portion based on the purpose and intent. Per Section 
1159.02, PUD’s are intended to: 

a. Ensure that future growth and development occurs in general accordance with the 
Strategic Plan; 

b. Minimize adverse impacts of development on the environment by preserving native 
vegetation, wetlands and protected animal species to the greatest extent possible 

c. Increase and promote the use of pedestrian paths, bicycle routes and other non-vehicular 
modes of transportation; 

d. Result in a desirable environment with more amenities than would be possible through 
the strict application of the minimum commitment to standards of a standard zoning 
district; 

e. Provide for an efficient use of land, and public resources, resulting in co-location of 
harmonious uses to share facilities and services and a logical network of utilities and 
streets, thereby lowering public and private development costs; 

f. Foster the safe, efficient and economic use of land, transportation, public facilities and 
services; 

g. Encourage concentrated land use patterns which decrease the length of automobile 
travel, encourage public transportation, allow trip consolidation and encourage 
pedestrian circulation between land uses; 

h. Enhance the appearance of the land through preservation of natural features, the 
provision of underground utilities, where possible, and the provision of recreation areas 
and open space in excess of existing standards; 

i. Avoid the inappropriate development of lands and provide for adequate drainage and 
reduction of flood damage; 



PC 23 0515 4093 Reynoldsburg Road FDP 50 2023  3 of 7   

j. Ensure a more rational and compatible relationship between residential and non-
residential uses for the mutual benefit of all; 

k. Provide an environment of stable character compatible with surrounding areas; and 
l. Provide for innovations in land development, especially for affordable housing and infill 

development. 
 

A. Engage New Albany Strategic Plan  
The site is located within the Residential District future land use district. The Engage New 
Albany Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the Residential District: 

• Houses should front onto public open spaces and not back onto public parks or streets. 
• All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be 

provided on-site. 
• Rear or side loaded garages are encouraged. When a garage faces the street, the front 

façade of the garage should be set back from the front facade of the house.  
• Any proposed residential development outside of the Village Center shall have a base 

density of 1 dwelling unit per gross acre in order to preserve and protect the community’s 
natural resources and support the overall land conservation goals of the community. A 
transfer of residential density can be used to achieve a gross density of 1 dwelling unit 
per acre.  

• Private streets are at odds with many of the community’s planning principles such as: 
interconnectivity, a hierarchy of street typologies and a connected community. To 
achieve these principles, streets within residential developments must be public.  

 
The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan recommends the following standards as prerequisites for 
all development proposals in New Albany: 

• Development should meet setback recommendations contained in strategic plan. 
• Streets must be public and not gated. Cul-de-sacs are strongly discouraged. 
• Parks and open spaces should be provided, publicly dedicated and meet the quantity 

requirements established in the city’s subdivision regulations (i.e. 20% gross open space 
and 2,400 sf of parkland dedication for each lot). 

o All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be 
provided on-site. If it cannot be provided on-site, purchasing and publicly 
dedicating land to expand the Rocky Fork Metro Park or park space for the Joint 
Parks District is an acceptable alternative. 

• The New Albany Design Guidelines & Requirements for residential development must 
be met. 

• Quality streetscape elements, including an amenity zone, street trees, and sidewalks or 
leisure trails, and should be provided on both sides of all public streets. 

• Homes should front streets, parks and open spaces. 
• A residential density of 1 dwelling unit (du) per acre is required for single-family 

residential and a density of 3 du per acre for age restricted housing. 
o Higher density may be allowed if additional land is purchased and deed 

restricted. This type of density “offset” ensures that the gross density of the 
community will not be greater than 1 unit per acre. Any land purchased for use as 
an offset, should be within the NAPLS district or within the metro park zone. 

o 3 du/acre is only acceptable if 100% age restricted. Otherwise, the federal 
regulations and criteria for subdivisions to qualify as age-restricted must be 
accounted for when calculating density (i.e. 80% age restricted and 20% non-age 
restricted). 

o Age restriction must be recorded as a deed restriction and included as a 
requirement in the subdivision’s zoning text. 

 
B. Use, Site and Layout 

1. Due to the I-PUD zoning text requirements this single family home must be reviewed and 
approved by the Planning Commission.  



PC 23 0515 4093 Reynoldsburg Road FDP 50 2023  4 of 7   

2. The applicant proposes to create a new two and a half story single residential family 
home on the property. The proposed home will be 5,085 +/- square feet with a 1,989 
square foot finished basement for total occupiable area of 7,074 square feet.   

3. The home meets all setback standards for the lot according to the Hawksmoor North 
zoning text: 
Development Standard Required Proposed 
Front yard setback 130 feet from right-of-

way 
130 feet 

Rear yard setback 50 feet 206 +/- feet 
Side yard (northern lot 
line) setback 

20 feet 31 +/- feet 

Side yard (Southern lot 
line) setback  

20 feet 24 +/- feet 

Building Height 45 feet 38 feet 2 inches 
Maximum lot coverage None 6.35% 
 

o The front façade faces Reynoldsburg New Albany Road as required by the 
Hawksmoor North PUD text. The city architect has reviewed and commented 
that the proposed orientation will feel natural on the site and matches the 
existing home orientation to the south. 

 
C. Access, Loading, Parking  

1. The property has an existing driveway currently on the property from a demolished 
house.  The existing asphalt driveway is extended and leads to the four car garage from 
the public street. There is an additional gravel auto court in the front of the home.  

2. According to the Hawksmoor North zoning text(3)(b), “driveways shall be made of 
durable material. Appropriate materials are brick, dark color concrete pavers, asphalt 
with controlled edges and rolled-in stone topping.” The site plan shows the auto court 
area being gravel.  The city staff recommends a condition of approval requiring the 
auto court material to be rolled-in stone, subject to staff approval.  

 
D. Architectural Standards 

1. According to the Hawksmoor North zoning text section (D)(2)(b), the follow materials 
and design are required:  

a.   
Development 
Standard 

Required Proposed 

Primary 
exterior 
façade 
materials 

Brick, stone, wood siding, and 
composite siding 
materials (Hardi-plank, its equivalent, 
or of higher quality) 

Brick 

Siding Composite or cedar shiplap wood siding Hardie Plank 
Roof pitch • 6:12 for major roofing 

(minimum) 
• Less than 6:12 for minor roofing 

permitted 
• Flat roof for with cornice lines 

permitted 

• 12:12 major roof 
• 10:11 minor roof 
• Flat roof with strong cornice 

Gutters Half round with downspouts Half round with downspouts 
Roof 
Materials 

Roofs may be of natural slate, wood 
shake or wood shingle, metal standing 
seam, or an architectural grade 
fiberglass asphalt shingle 

Asphalt shingle roof 

 



PC 23 0515 4093 Reynoldsburg Road FDP 50 2023  5 of 7   

2. The PUD text requires exterior wall finish materials must be used to complete massing 
elements. The application of brick to a single building facade is prohibited by the zoning. 
The home design uses brick on all four sides of the building.  There are two, rear 
screened-in porches that are hardie plank material. The design and material of the porches 
meets code requirements.  

3. The home has a traditional American Georgian style using the brick and mortar design. 
The exterior consists of a soft white brick with matching copper gutters and spouts. Brick 
exterior finishes shall be house brick with a “handmade appearance” per the PUD 
requirements and traditional brick detailing is required. The city architect has reviewed 
the proposal and is supportive of the design and use of brick.  

4. The PUD requires windows to be of traditional themes and that simulated or true divided 
light windows shall be required. The proposed design includes double hung white jack 
arch windows are made of aluminum clad. 

5. Also, the addition of a screen porch is proposed to be on the rear of the home. It meets all 
requirements including the setbacks, height and screening rail height. Although the 
roofline is flat, it blends well with the exquisite architecture with strong cornice lines.  

 
E. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  

1. The PUD text states air conditioners/heat pumps, garbage cans and carts, irrigation 
controllers, pumps, generators, and meters which are visible from any point outside of the 
zoning district shall be entirely enclosed by a privacy wall, a fence, and/or landscaping 
that is a minimum of four feet high. The location of the items are not shown on the plans. 
The city staff recommends a condition of approval requiring that these are screened, per 
code requirements and be subject to staff approval.  

2. There will be a significant amount of landscaping planted on the property including: 
• The addition of 46 trees and shrubs. 
• 10 trees located along street. 
• 23 trees and shrubs along the driveway, auto court, and front entry. 
• 13 shrubs are in the rear. 
• The addition of 100 +/- evergreen shrubs. 
• The applicant has located the 7-8 foot tall Green Giant shrubs along the property line 

where the garage doors are located in order to screen them from the neighbor to the 
south.  

3. The proposed residential home covers almost 7% of the lot. 
 
F. Lighting & Signage 

1. There shall be one traditional lamppost at the beginning of the driveway entry and one 
exterior gas lantern above the door entry way. This is consistent with other properties in 
the New Albany Country Club. 

2. All new utilities are required to be installed underground which is consistent with the 
existing Hawksmoor North zoning text. 

 
G.   Other Considerations 

1. None.  
 
IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 
The city engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 
requirements of Code Section 1159 and provided the following comment(s): 

 
1. Refer to Exhibit A.  Revise the referenced FDP to include the signature block 

provided with Exhibit A and add the Monumentation note block and other note blocks 
highlighted on this exhibit. 

2. Refer to Exhibit B.  Revise sheet C100 to show public water mains and public sanitary 
sewers designed to serve this parcel. 



PC 23 0515 4093 Reynoldsburg Road FDP 50 2023  6 of 7   

3. Verify that 40’ of public r/w as measured from the road centerline is provided along 
the parcels frontage. 
A master landscape plan (see Exhibit C) was included with the submittal.  Modify this 
sheet to show site distance triangles and ensure that proposed landscaping does not 
impede motorist view as vehicles exit the site drive onto RNA Rd. 

 
Staff recommends all the City Engineer’s comments are complied with and subject to staff 
approval.   
 
V. RECOMMENDATION 
Basis for Approval: 
 
The proposed residential home is a large estate addition to the Hawksmoor North subdivision. 
The new residential home meets the quality and standards of the city of New Albany with its 
Georgian style architecture. Its style is similar in nature to neighboring properties.  
 
The exterior materials like the white brick and mortar with aluminum clad double hung windows 
make it historically accurate. In addition, the home meets all setback standards and increases 
landscaping for the property. This home creates an abundance of buffering with an addition of 
almost 50 trees, 100 +/- shrubs,. Therefore, it meets all zoning standards and regulations 
according to the Hawksmoor North zoning text, city codified ordinance, and the Engage New 
Albany strategic plan thus creating a great appropriate addition to the city of New Albany.  
 
VI. ACTION 
Suggested Motion for FDP-50-2023:  
 
Move to approve final development plan application FDP-50-2023 based on the findings in the 
staff report with the following conditions.  

 
1. The auto court material must be rolled-in stone, subject to staff approval.  
2. Air conditioners/heat pumps, garbage cans and carts, irrigation controllers, pumps, 

generators, and meters which are visible from any point outside of the zoning district 
shall be entirely enclosed by a privacy wall, a fence, and/or landscaping that is a 
minimum of four feet high, subject to staff approval. 

3. The City Engineer’s comments are complied with and subject to staff approval.   
 

 



PC 23 0515 4093 Reynoldsburg Road FDP 50 2023  7 of 7   

 
Approximate Site Location: 

 
 
Source: Nearmap 



Narrative Statement 

In accordance with the City of New Albany’s requirements, we are submitting a Final Development Plan 
application for the proposed new residence to be located at 4093 New Albany Reynoldsburg Road (Parcel 
ID: 222-000630). The project involves the construction of a new two-story single-family residence, 
totaling approximately 4,945 square feet above grade, with an attached 4-car garage. The project includes 
a finished basement totaling approximately 1,936 square feet. The home will be wood frame construction 
with a brick exterior, aluminum clad double-hung windows and asphalt shingle roof. The design of the 
home is consistent with the tidewater Georgian aesthetic found throughout the New Albany community.  

 

The home will be located along New Albany Reynoldsburg Road and is set back 130’ from the property 
line running parallel to the road. The existing driveway will be utilized for access and will be resurfaced 
with asphalt as part of the overall scope of work. The building footprint area (including covered porches, 
dwelling and garage) totals 4,529 square feet, resulting in a lot coverage of 6.35%.  Preliminary 
construction drawings, renderings and landscape plans have been submitted to the city as part of this 
application. The project has also been reviewed by Jay McIntyre, representative of the Hawksmoor HOA, 
with which this property is affiliated. 

 

Thank you for considering this application and please let me know if you have any questions or require 
additional information. 

 

Thanks, Andrew 





















































123

Community Development Department

RE:      City of New Albany Board and Commission Record of Action

Dear Andrew Maletz

Attached is the Record of Action for your recent application that was heard by one of the City of New
Albany Boards and Commissions. Please retain this document for your records. 

This Record of Action does not constitute a permit or license to construct, demolish, occupy or make
alterations to any land area or building.  A building and/or zoning permit is required before any work can
be performed.  For more information on the permitting process, please contact the Community
Development Department.

Additionally, if the Record of Action lists conditions of approval these conditions must be met prior to
issuance of any zoning or building permits. 

Please contact our office at (614) 939-2254 with any questions.

Thank you.



123

Community Development Department

Decision and Record of Action
Tuesday, May 16, 2023

The New Albany Planning Commission took the following action on 05/15/2023 .

Final Development Plan

Location: 4093  Reynoldsburg New Albany Rd
Applicant: Andrew Maletz

Application: PLFDP20230050
Request: To allow for construction of a single residential home on 1.654 acres located at 4093

Reynoldsburg-New Albany Road
Motion: To approve FDP20230050

Commission Vote: Motion Approved, 5-0

Result: Final Development Plan, PLFDP20230050 was Approved, by a vote of 5-0.

Recorded in the Official Journal this May 16, 2023

Condition(s) of Approval: N/A.

Staff Certification:

Sierra Cratic-Smith
Planner



PC 23 0619 Courtyard at Haines Creek Zoning Amendment ZC-07-2023  1 of 9   

 

 

 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

June 19, 2023 Meeting 

  

 

COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK ZONING DISTRICT 

ZONING AMENDMENT  

 

 

LOCATION:  Generally located at the northwest corner of the intersection at Central 

College Road and Jug Street Rd NW for an area to be known as the 

“Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District” (PIDs: 222-005156, 222-

005157, 222-005158, 222-005159). 

APPLICANT:   EC New Vision Ohio LLC, c/o Aaron L. Underhill, Esq. 

REQUEST: Zoning Amendment   

ZONING:   Agricultural (AG) to Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Residential District 

APPLICATION: ZC-07-2023 

 

Review based on: Application materials received on May 25, 2023. 

Staff report completed by Chelsea Nichols, Planner. 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests review and recommendation to city council to rezone 63.5+/- acres from 

Agricultural (AG) to Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-PUD). The proposed zoning permits 

permit 136 age-restricted and 15 non-age restricted lots within a new residential subdivision. 

The zoning area is known as the “Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District.” The proposed 

zoning text is essentially the same as the approved zoning text for the existing Courtyards at 

New Albany subdivision.  

 

On May 18, 2023, the Rocky-Fork Blacklick Accord Panel recommended approval of the 

application. The application met 87.5% of the Accord Town Residential land use district 

development standards.  

 

The rezoning and preliminary development plan are scheduled to be heard by city council as an 

ordinance with an anticipated first reading on July 5, 2023 and second reading on July 18, 

2023. Once the rezoning application has been approved by city council, the application must 

return to the Planning Commission with a final development plan application due to the Infill-

Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) zoning classification.   

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The 63.5+/- acre zoning area is located in Franklin County and is made up of four properties. 

There is one existing barn located on one of the properties. The site is generally located at the 

northwest corner of the intersection at Central College Road and Jug Street Rd NW. The site is 

located immediately west of the Licking County line and immediately, north of Agricultural 

zoned and residentially used properties, and there are unincorporated residentially zoned and used 

properties to the west and north of the site.  

 

III. PLAN REVIEW 

Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under 

C.O. Chapters 1107.02 and 1159.09. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map, 

the Commission is to make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s review is based on city plans 



PC 23 0619 Courtyard at Haines Creek Zoning Amendment ZC-07-2023  2 of 9   

and studies, proposed zoning text, and the codified ordinances. Primary concerns and issues have 

been indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.  

 

Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1111.06 in deciding on the change, the Planning Commission 

shall consider, among other things, the following elements of the case: 

(a) Adjacent land use. 

(b) The relationship of topography to the use intended or to its implications. 

(c) Access, traffic flow. 

(d) Adjacent zoning. 

(e) The correctness of the application for the type of change requested. 

(f) The relationship of the use requested to the public health, safety, or general welfare. 

(g) The relationship of the area requested to the area to be used. 

(h) The impact of the proposed use on the local school district(s). 

 

Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1159.08 the basis for approval of a preliminary development 

plan in an I-PUD shall be: 

(a) That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 

applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 

(b) That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan or 

portion thereof as it may apply; 

(c) That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 

(d) That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify 

the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning Ordinance; 

(e) Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 

(f) Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such 

other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density of dwelling 

units may not violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in 

effect; 

(g) Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness 

to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

(h) Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 

(i) Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 

(j) Gross commercial building area; 

(k) Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 

(l) Spaces between buildings and open areas; 

(m) Width of streets in the project; 

(n) Setbacks from streets; 

(o) Off-street parking and loading standards; 

(p) The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi-phase 

developments; 

(q) The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 

district(s); 

(r) The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency's 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit 

(if required); 

(s) The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 

 

A. Engage New Albany Strategic Plan  

The site is located within the Residential District future land use district. The Engage New 

Albany Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the Residential District: 

• Organically shaped stormwater management ponds and areas should be incorporated into 

the overall design as natural features and assets to the community. 

• Houses should front onto public open spaces and not back onto public parks or roads. 

• All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be 

provided on-site. 



PC 23 0619 Courtyard at Haines Creek Zoning Amendment ZC-07-2023  3 of 9   

• A hierarchy of open spaces is encouraged. Each development should have at least one 

open space located near the center of the development. Typically, neighborhood parks 

range from a half an acre to 5 acres. Multiple greens may be necessary in large 

developments to provide centrally located greens.  

• Adequate amounts of open space and parkland are encouraged to be provided on site.  

• Rear or side loaded garages are encouraged. When a garage faces the street, the front 

façade of the garage should be set back from the front facade of the house.  

• Any proposed residential development outside of the Village Center shall have a base 

density of 1 dwelling unit per gross acre in order to preserve and protect the community’s 

natural resources and support the overall land conservation goals of the community. A 

transfer of residential density can be used to achieve a gross density of 1 dwelling unit 

per acre.  

• Private streets are at odds with many of the community’s planning principles such as: 

interconnectivity, a hierarchy of street typologies and a connected community. To 

achieve these principles, streets within residential developments must be public.  

 

The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan recommends the following standards as prerequisites for 

all development proposals in New Albany: 

• Development should meet setback recommendations contained in strategic plan. 

• Streets must be public and not gated. Cul-de-sacs are strongly discouraged. 

• Parks and open spaces should be provided, publicly dedicated and meet the quantity 

requirements established in the city’s subdivision regulations (i.e. 20% gross open space 

and 2,400 sf of parkland dedication for each lot). 

o All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be 

provided on-site. If it cannot be provided on-site, purchasing and publicly 

dedicating land to expand the Rocky Fork Metro Park or park space for the Joint 

Parks District is an acceptable alternative. 

• The New Albany Design Guidelines & Requirements for residential development must 

be met. 

• Quality streetscape elements, including an amenity zone, street trees, and sidewalks or 

leisure 

• Trails and sidewalks should be provided on both sides of all public streets. 

• Homes should front streets, parks and open spaces. 

• A residential density of 1 dwelling unit (du) per acre is required for single-family 

residential and a density of 3 du per acre for age restricted housing. 

o Higher density may be allowed if additional land is purchased and deed 

restricted. This type of density “offset” ensures that the gross density of the 

community will not be greater than 1 unit per acre. Any land purchased for use as 

an offset, should be within the NAPLS district or within the metro park zone. 

o 3 du/acre is only acceptable if 100% age restricted. Otherwise, the federal 

regulations and criteria for subdivisions to qualify as age-restricted must be 

accounted for when calculating density (i.e. 80% age restricted and 20% non-age 

restricted). 

o Age restriction must be recorded as a deed restriction and included as a 

requirement in the subdivision’s zoning text. 

 

B. Use, Site and Layout 

1. The proposed zoning is Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) that permits the 

development of a new 151 lot, age-restricted residential subdivision. 

2. The Engage New Albany strategic plan residential land use district states that the gross 

density is 1 dwelling unit per acre for traditional single-family and up to 3 units per 

acre if the development is 100% age restricted.  

o This zoning district proposes 90% of the units to have occupants who are 55 

years of age or older.  

o The applicant further agrees that the community shall not permit permanent 

residents within the 90% age-restricted units who are under the age of 21.  



PC 23 0619 Courtyard at Haines Creek Zoning Amendment ZC-07-2023  4 of 9   

o With 151 units, that permits 136 age restricted and 15 non-age restricted lots 

within the subdivision on 63.5 gross acres. This equals out to be 2.38 units per 

acre which meets the strategic plan density recommendations. 

3. A school impact statement has been submitted.  The applicant estimates that 0.05 

students per unit will be generated in 90% of the homes that are age-restricted and that 

0.15 students per unit will be generated in the 10% of the homes that are not age-

restricted for a total of 9 students. Based on an assumed 9 students generated, the 

applicant has projected this development to have a net positive financial impact on the 

school district.   

4. The zoning district is made up of one subarea that is approximately 63.5 acres and 

permits the following uses: 

o Single-family detached homes, subject to the age restriction requirements 

detailed in the text; 

o Publicly or privately-owned parks and open spaces; 

o One private amenities center/clubhouse, which may include a fitness center, 

gathering spaces, and/or other recreational and social facilities, amenities, and 

improvements serving only the residents living in this zoning district; and 

o Residential model homes and temporary sales offices that are subject to a 

conditional use approval by the Planning Commission.   

5. Section IV requires homes within this subarea shall be age restricted in accordance 

with the Fair Housing Act and the HOPA Exemption so that a minimum of 90% of the 

homes shall be required to have at least one occupant that is age 55 or older.  The 

applicant further agree that the community shall not permit permanent residents within 

the 90% age-restricted units who are under the age of 21 to the extent permitted by law. 

Prior to being issued a temporary or permanent certificate of occupancy for the first 

home in this subarea, the applicant/developer shall deliver written and legally binding 

documentation to the City to provide confirmation that the project legally complies 

with the Act and the HOPA Exemption.  Failure to comply with the Act and/or the 

HOPA Exemption shall constitute a zoning violation that is enforceable by the City. 

6. The text requires the applicant/developer shall provide evidence to the city that it has 

recorded a written restriction requiring the property may only be developed and 

operated in accordance with the requirements listed above.  Prior to recording the 

restriction, the text requires the applicant/developer to deliver a draft copy of the 

restriction to the city’s law director for reasonable review and confirmation. These 

requirements are consistent with other age-restricted subdivisions in New Albany.   

7. The zoning text establishes the following setbacks listed in the table below.  

 

SETBACKS 

Central College Road and Just Street Rd NW 

(Engage New Albany strategic plan 

recommends 100-foot setback) 

100-foot building and pavement setback from 

the edge of the right-of-way, except homes 

and other improvements on Lots 71 and 72 

shall be permitted within this setback. 

Front Yard 20 feet, except for the Lane Homes facing 

Street 9, which shall have a minimum front 

yard setback of 15 feet. 

Side Yard  5 feet 

Rear Yard  50 feet for lots with rear boundary lines 

which also serve as the eastern and western 

perimeter boundary of this zoning district, 15 

feet for all other lots.  

 

8. The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan identifies Central College Road and Jug Street 

Road NW as “Business Park Traditional” roadways and recommends a 100-foot setback. 

The applicant is meeting this recommendation by providing a 100-foot setback from 

these roadways (with the exception of lots 71 and 72 which are located at the bend of Jug 



PC 23 0619 Courtyard at Haines Creek Zoning Amendment ZC-07-2023  5 of 9   

Street). This large setback is appropriate as it is sensitive to the rural character of the 

roadways and general area.  

9. The zoning text states that all homes are not to back onto open space and reserve areas. 

The preliminary development plan demonstrates this requirement, meeting an 

important development standard of the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan.  

 

C. Access, Loading, Parking  

1. The primary access points to the site are from Central College Road and Jug Street 

Road NW in the general locations shown on the provided preliminary development 

plan. Prior to the issuance of the first building permit for any structure to be built in this 

zoning district the applicant shall dedicate right-of-way to the city for a distance that 

extends 40 feet from the centerlines of Central College Road and Just Street Road NW. 

2. Right-of-way shall be dedicated for the future extension of two streets to the western 

boundary line of this zoning district, as shown on the preliminary development plan. 

The developer shall be required to construct the extension for a distance of 10 feet from 

its westernmost intersection. Signage shall be installed at the end of the 10-foot stubs 

which indicate that these streets may be extended in the future as a through street, 

3. The text requires all internal streets to be dedicated as public streets and built to city 

standards. The right-of-way for these internal streets is required to be 50 feet with 26-

foot pavement widths, measured from front of curb to front of curb. The right-of-way 

for Lanes shall be a minimum of 20 feet with a minimum of 16 feet of pavement. The 

proposed north-south Street shall have right-of-way of 60 feet in width. These 

requirements match those found in the city’s subdivision regulations.  

4. The text requires a 5-foot-wide public sidewalk to be constructed within the right-of-

way on each internal subdivision street (other than the North-South Street, the south 

side of Street 2, and the north side of Street 8), in the general locations shown in the 

preliminary development plan. 

5. The text requires 8-foot-wide, asphalt leisure trails to be installed along the north side 

of Central College Road, the west side of Jug Street rights-of-way, along the side of the 

North-South Street north to the intersection with Street 5 and 8, and along the north 

side of Street 8. 

6. Additional paths and sidewalks through the development and open spaces are shown on 

the preliminary development plan. Details shall be presented for review with a final 

development plan and finalized at the time of final engineering. 

7. The text requires all homes to have a minimum of 2 off-street parking spaces on their 

driveways in addition to a minimum of 2 parking spaces within the garage. 

 

D. Architectural Standards 

1. The New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGRs) ensure neighborhoods 

sustain their quality and vibrancy over time. These guidelines have been developed by 

New Albany to ensure that the community enjoys the highest possible quality of 

architectural design that has made the community successful thus far.  

2. The PUD text states this development is not be required to strictly adhere to the City’s 

Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGRs) and its Codified Ordinances.  The text says 

the intent is to meet the spirit and purpose of the DGRs and the Codified Ordinances by 

replicating the architectural styles of the DGRs while allowing for deviations to 

accommodate home designs that serve the active adult segment of the home buying 

market.   

3. The developer is designing homes for a certain age group whose form and function does 

not meet the architectural standards of the city’s DGRs.  The city’s goals are to enhance 

some design elements of the proposed homes to help create quality neighborhoods that 

hold value over time.  A streetscape goal for the project includes layering of features, 

intersection treatments, street trees, on lot landscaping, and front porches to mitigate the 

visual impact of the proposed double bay garage doors, that don’t meet city’s strategic 

plan standards, on the streetscape.   



PC 23 0619 Courtyard at Haines Creek Zoning Amendment ZC-07-2023  6 of 9   

4. The text says the design intent of this neighborhood is to borrow from the tradition of the 

summer retreat camps popular in the 1990’s.  Examples include the Oak Bluffs Meeting 

Camp on Martha’s Vineyard and Lakeside Ohio.  These camps were a collection of small 

cottages around a central meeting house and green.  The text says the proposed 

architecture aesthetic is consistent with the character of New Albany by referencing the 

“rectangular form houses.” The homes in this community are simple forms, generally 

rectangular in shape.  

5. The text requires all homes shall be a minimum of 1.5 stories or 1.5 stories in appearance 

from the front elevation thereby meeting one of the New Albany Strategic Plan’s 

development standards recommendations that all houses should be a minimum of 1.5 

stories in appearance and a maximum of three stories.   

6. The New Albany Strategic Plan’s development standards recommendation is that rear 

and side loaded garages are encouraged.  When a garage faces the street, the front façade 

of the garage must be setback from the front façade of the house. In addition, the 

maximum width of a garage door facing the street is ten feet. The PUD text allows 

garages to face the street with double-bay garage doors.  The text states garages must be 

setback at least 2 feet, 8 inches from the front façade of the home.  However, the text 

defines the front façade as the forward-most plane of a front porch.  The text requires all 

homes must have a front porch that is at least 90 square feet. These are the same design 

requirements as the existing Epcon development, Courtyards at New Albany.  

7. The text permits brick, brick veneer, and cementitious/ composite siding. Vinyl siding is 

prohibited.  The text requires exterior wall finish materials must be used to complete 

massing elements.  Each exterior façade of a home shall utilize one primary material and 

that material shall be used on all elevations of that home.  

8. The text states exposed concrete foundation walls shall be prohibited and, unless 

otherwise approved as part of a final development plan, shall be covered by (a) brick or 

brick veneer or (b) an extension of the primary building façade materials to the 

surrounding grade. 

9. The city Design Guidelines and Requirements requires four-sided architecture.  The 

proposed housing project offers side, courtyard living space instead of traditional rear-

yard living space.  In order to accommodate a private courtyard space on the side of 

homes, the neighboring property’s side elevation is left blank without windows or doors.  

In an effort to meet the intent of the DGRs the PUD text prohibits blank façades and 

contains a definition and criteria for what four-sided architecture shall constitute in this 

neighborhood.   

10. The PUD text allows for these blank façades only when adjacent to another side yard.  

The text requires any side elevation of a home that faces a public street on a corner lot 

and any side elevation of a home that is adjacent to open space or parkland shall include 

two or more windows plus at least one of the design elements from the following list. 

These design elements all appear to be appropriate architectural elements since they add 

visual interest to the exterior of the home. 

• Cornices above windows 

• Shutters which appear to be open and appear to be operable and mounted on 

appropriate shutter hardware (hinges and shutter dogs); 

• Closed shutters that appear to completely cover one or more windows, although 

no window shall be required to be installed behind such shutters; 

• Doors; 

• Bay windows or bay elements; 

• Chimney; or 

• Decorative louvers.   

11. Similarly, the PUD text requires the rear elevation of each home shall be articulated with 

a minimum of at least two of the design elements from the same list. These design 

elements all appear to be appropriate architectural elements since they add visual interest 

to the exterior of the home. 

• Doors; 

• Porches; 



PC 23 0619 Courtyard at Haines Creek Zoning Amendment ZC-07-2023  7 of 9   

• Two or more windows (bay windows count as a window); 

• Bay windows or bay elements; 

• Chimney; 

• Decorative louvers; 

• Shutters which appear to be open and appear to be operable and mounted on 

appropriate shutter hardware (hinges and shutter dogs); 

• Closed shutters that appear to be completely cover one or more windows, 

although no window shall be required to be installed behind such stutters. 

12. The text allows roofs to be of natural slate wood shake or wood shingle, an architectural 

grade fiberglass asphalt shingle, or standing seam.  Metal standing seam shall be 

permitted as roof material only on porches.   

13. Solar panels are permitted to be installed on roofs on the rears of homes that face 

southward, provided they are not visible from a public street. 

14. Per the zoning text requirements, the applicant has provided architectural elevations and 

renderings. More detailed architectural elevations and/or renderings shall be submitted 

for approval by the Planning Commission as part of the final development plan.   

 

E. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  

1. New Albany’s Codified Ordinance requires that 2,400 square feet per home be dedicated 

as park land and 20% of the total acreage in the subdivision shall be dedicated as open 

space. For this development the total required park land and open space is 21.01 acres. 

The applicant is providing multiple reserve areas that consists of either open space or 

parkland, totaling 17.48 acres. Per C.O. 1187.16 wet and dry stormwater basins shall not 

be considered open space. 

a. The proposal does not meet the Codified Ordinance requirements. The applicant 

commits to provide for an equivalent contribution toward the city’s parkland and 

open space amenities through the purchase and dedication to the city or Franklin 

County Metro Parks of undeveloped land located elsewhere in the New Albany 

Plain Local School District, or alternatively by making an equivalent monetary 

contribution to the City for the purpose of funding other parkland development, 

leisure path, and/or other recreational programs or plans. This form and the 

amount of such contribution shall be approved as part of a final development 

plan for this zoning district. 

2. The zoning text states ownership and maintenance of the parkland and open space areas 

which are shown on the preliminary development plan shall be defined and approved 

with the final development plan. 

3. The PUD text states “due to the nature of this subarea as an age-restricted community, it 

shall be exempt from the requirement of Section 1185.15(c)(6) that would otherwise 

require all residences to be located within 1,200 feet of playground equipment.” 

4. The strategic plan states that homes do not back onto open spaces or public roads. The 

applicant is meeting these recommendations by prohibiting homes from backing onto 

open space and providing open space around existing natural features. 

5. Street trees shall be required on both sides of internal public streets, except that this 

requirement shall not apply to the sides of streets which abut parks or reserve areas (the 

planting requirements, if any, for these areas shall be approved as part of the relevant 

final development plan).  Trees shall be a minimum of 2 ½ inches in caliper at installation 

and shall be spaced at an average distance of 30 feet on center, except that a double row 

of trees shall be provided along the proposed North-South Street. These trees may be 

grouped, provided the quantity is equivalent to 1 tree per 30 feet or fraction thereof. 

6. The zoning text commits to a Tree Preservation Zone which applies for a minimum 

distance of 100 feet from the right-of-way of Central College Road and Jug Street Road 

NW in Reserve A, in areas to the south of the intersection of Jug Street Road NW and a 

new public street connecting it to the new subdivision. The tree preservation zone shall 

also apply within the northwest corner of the zoning district and covering the tree line 

along the north property line of Reserve C. 



PC 23 0619 Courtyard at Haines Creek Zoning Amendment ZC-07-2023  8 of 9   

7. The zoning text commits to buffering along the western perimeter boundary. Along with 

the landscaping plan that is filed as part of a final development plan, the applicant shall 

submit a report from a certified arborist. The report shall detail the conditions of existing 

trees within the minimum required rear yard setbacks on lots of homes that back to the 

western perimeter boundary line. The arborist’s report will also detail the anticipated 

need to remove trees within that area in order to accommodate development, preserve the 

health of trees, and/or to ensure the safety of residents of homes that are to be constructed 

on those lots.   

a. The landscape plan shall identify which trees are to be preserved based on the 

report and shall provide for the planting of replacement trees, landscaping, and/or 

other improvements to provide buffering between new homes and adjacent 

property to the west which is outside of this zoning district.  

b. New trees and landscaping may be planted on the adjacent parcel to achieve the 

buffering objective if permission is obtained from the owners of such parcel.   

c. The applicant shall share the arborist’s report with the adjacent property owners 

and/or its authorized representatives on or before the date when the final 

development plan is filed with the City, and shall meet with the property owners 

(if they are willing) prior to the Planning Commission’s hearing on the final 

development plan.    

 

F. Lighting & Signage 

1. No signage is proposed at this time.  The text states signage shall be reviewed by the 

Planning Commission with the final development plan.  

2. Each home must have coach lights on the garage. Uplighting of the exterior of a home 

shall be prohibited.   

3. Security lighting, when used, shall be of a motion sensor type.  

4. Light poles within parking lot areas near the clubhouse shall not exceed 18 feet in height, 

shall be cut-off type fixtures and down cast.  Parking lot lighting shall be from a 

controlled source in order to minimize light spilling beyond the boundaries of the site. 

 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The City Engineer has no further comments on this submittal other than those provided relating to 

the Traffic Access Study. Staff recommends a condition of approval requiring all the City 

Engineer’s Traffic Access Study comments are complied with and subject to staff approval. The 

engineering comments can also be found under the separate cover from the consulting City 

Engineer, E.P. Ferris & Associates. 

 

V. SUMMARY 

The proposed use is appropriate for this location within the city as it is sensitive to the existing 

character of this portion of the city by preserving trees along the primary streets and edges of 

the subdivision. The street network, landscaping, and layout are desirable from a site planning 

perspective. The application includes many of the same amenities that have been successfully 

implemented in Epcon’s Courtyards at New Albany subdivision. Overall, the Courtyards at 

New Albany has been successful and this proposal builds on that by committing to providing a 

historical color palette that will add more character to the subdivision. In addition, the zoning 

text and preliminary development plan provide a strong pedestrian network of trails and 

sidewalks to allow for future connections to neighboring site.  

 

The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Residential land use district states that the gross 

density is 1 dwelling unit per acre for traditional single-family homes and up to 3 units per acre 

if the development is 100% age restricted. This zoning district proposes 90% of the units to 

have occupants who are 55 years of age or older. The applicant further agrees that the 

community shall not permit permanent residents within the 90% age-restricted units who are 

under the age of 21. 

 



PC 23 0619 Courtyard at Haines Creek Zoning Amendment ZC-07-2023  9 of 9   

Although the proposal is not meeting the open space requirements on site, it does commit to 

make an equivalent contribution through the purchase and dedication to the city or Franklin 

County Metro Parks of undeveloped land located elsewhere in the New Albany Plain Local 

School District, or alternatively by making an equivalent monetary contribution to the city for 

the purpose of funding other parkland development, leisure path, and/or other recreational 

programs or plans. This request will be evaluated by city council.  

 

The subdivision is well designed through multiple connections to the primary streets and future 

street stubs if development should occur to the west and north. While the street network and 

layout is desirable from a site planning perspective, and shouldn’t be overlooked, departing 

from the traditional American architectural style is a big consideration.  The developer is 

designing homes for a certain age group whose form and function do not meet the architectural 

standards of the city’s DGRs and has therefore exempted the residential subdivision from the 

city’s codified architectural requirements known as the DGRs. The city staff does not want this 

departure to become the norm.  In order to address these concerns, the applicant has committed 

to requiring every home be at least 1.5 stories, include a front porch, and use quality building 

materials such as brick and cementitious/composite material.  

 

VI. ACTION 

Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 

following motion would be appropriate:  

 

Move to approve application ZC-07-2023 based on the findings in the staff report with the 

following condition: 

 

1) That all the City Engineer’s Traffic Access Study comments are complied with at the 

time of the final development plan, subject to staff approval: 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Provided by applicant via EMH&T 



Ci 
 

 

 

City of New Albany 
99 West  Main Street 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 

MEMO 

 

         404.616-02 
         May 31, 2023 
To:  Will Walther,       
 Development Engineer 
  
From:  Matt Ferris, P.E., P.S.        Re: Courtyards at Haines Creek  

           Development TAS Review 
By: David L. Samuelson, PE                                                      

 
The following summarizes our review of the Courtyards at Haines Creek Development Traffic 

Access Study (TAS), dated April 6, 2023. Overall, we concur with the TAS recommendations. 

Detailed review comments are as follows: 

1. The improvement recommendations indicate adding an eastbound left turn lane on Central 

College at the south site drive, for Year 2034 in the PM peak period. The TAS also notes the 

Jug at Beech signal will potentially operate at high delays on some of the approaches and 

that improvements will be needed related to the Intel development area.  No additional 

improvements would be needed with the addition of site traffic at this signal.  We concur.  

2. Site trips were evaluated for the typical AM and PM commuter peak hour between 7-9 AM 

and between 4-6 PM.  Retirees are anticipated at this site, and they may elect to travel 

during off peak periods (lower street volumes and delays). However, residents who still work 

are also expected and may commute during typical hours.  Information on similar sites 

shows a wide variation between working/non-working residents.  As a result, the TAS 

analysis of peak hour traffic is considered appropriate.  Analyzing off-peak flows is not 

needed, as results would show lower delays and minimize road improvement needs.     

3. The TAS indicates AM peak hour site trips of 53 total trips (17 in, 36 out) of which 32 total 

are oriented to and from the west, and 21 to and from the east.  In the PM peak hour, there 

are 61 trips (37 in, 24 out), with 37 total oriented to and from the west, and 24 to and from 

the east.   These volumes are considered nominal when dispersed on the various 

approaches at the signalized intersections to the east and west.  

4. The nominal site traffic increase at the US 62 at Central College signal was a basis for not 

requiring analysis of this intersection, as any improvement needs for area development 

would be expected to accommodate the nominal site traffic added at this intersection. This 

was also affirmed from the analysis of the Jug at Beech signal noted previously.   

5. For the Jug at Beech and US 62 at Central College signals, monitoring of signal operation 

and traffic flows is advised as areawide development proceeds. 

 

 

 

MEF/DLS 

cc:   Steve Mayer, Planning Manager                                                                                                    

        Cara Denny, Engineering Manager 

   Chelsea Nichols, Planner  



Permit# 
----

Board ___ _ 

= NEW= 
=ALBANY= 

Community Development Planning Application 

Mtg. Date ___ _ 

Site Address 0, 8390 and 8306 Central College Road, New Albany, OH 43054 
Parce1Numbers222-005156. 222-005157. 222-005158 and 222-005159 

Acres 63.5 +/- # oflots created ___________ _ 

□Certificate of Appropriateness
□Conditional Use
□Development Plan
□Plat
□Lot Changes
□Minor Commercial Subdivision

□□Vacation
□□Variance
□□Extension Request

Preliminary 
Preliminary 
Combination 

Easement 

Circle all Details that A 

Final Comprehensive 
Final 
Split Adjustment 

Street 

Amendment rezonin Text Modification 

Amendment 

Description of Request: Request to rezone 63.5 +/- acres from AG, Agricultural to 1-PUD, Infill Planned Unit 
Development to allow for the development of an empty-nester community. 

Property Owner's Name: Homewood Corp., Attn: Bill Moorhead 
Address: 2700 East Dublin-Granville Road 
City, State, Zip: Columbus, OH 43231 
Phone number: 

------------------

Email: Bill@trinity-homes.com 
Fax: 

Applicant's Name: EC New Vision Ohio LLC, r:Jo Aaron L. Underhill, Esq. 
Address: Underhill & Hodge LLC, 8000 Walton Parkway, Suite 260 
City, State, Zip: New Albany, OH 43054 
Phone number: 614.335.9320 Fax: _6 _14_ . _33_5 _.9 _3 _29 _____ _ 

Email: aaron@uhlawfinn.com 

Site visits to the property by City of New Albany representatives are essential to process this application. 
The Owner/Applicant, as signed below, hereby authorizes Village ofNew Albany representatives, 
employees and appointed and elected officials to visit, photograph and post a notice on the property 
described in this application. I certify that the information here within and attached to this application is 
true, correct and complete. 

Signature of Owner 
Signature of Applicant 

By: 

99 West Main Street • P.O. Box 188 • New Albany, Ohio 43054 • Phone 614.939.2254 • Fax 614.939.2234 

X

lmenerey
Text Box





APPLICANT: 

 
EC New Vision Ohio LLC 
500 Stonehenge Parkway 
Dublin, OH 43017 

 Linda Menerey 
C/o EMHT INC  
5500 New Albany Road  
Columbus, OH 43054 

PROPERTY OWNER: 
Homewood Corp. 
2700 East Dublin-Granville Road 
Columbus, OH 43231 

 

ATTORNEY: 

Aaron L. Underhill 
Underhill & Hodge LLC 
8000 Walton Parkway, Suite 260 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 

SURROUNDING PROPERTY 
OWNERS: 

Douglas and Shawnmarie Lambert 
8425 Clouse Road 
New Albany, OH 43054 

John and Suah Hwang 
5360 Aldie Mill Drive 
New Albany, OH 43054 

Michael Hairston 
8383 Central College Road 
New Albany, OH 43054 

8400 Central College Road Propco 
LLC 
213 Briarwood Drive 
Somers, NY 10589 

John Saveson, Tr. 
8370 Clouse Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

David Jones 
8337 Clouse Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Catherine Saveson and Richard Otten 
8370 Clouse Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Christine and Douglas Reader 
8263 Clouse Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Ronald and Tamara Davies 
8200 Central College Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Paul and Lisa Mason 
8293 Central College Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Randell and Stacy Conley 
8275 Central College Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Jonathan and Precious Singo 
8237 Central College Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Jamie Walker and Lisa Tsen 
8221 Central College Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Whitney Pagani 
8257 Central College Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Richard and Debbie Ulery 
10929 York Road 
Etna, Ohio 43105 
 

Jean Smythe, Tr. 
8411 Central College Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Paul and Christine Stamm 
8433 Central College Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Dean and Peggy Corwin 
8397 Central College Road 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 

Albert and Diana McRoberts 
14624 Jug Street 
Johnstown, Ohio 43031 
 

Saveson Acres Homeowners 
Association 
Ron Barrett 
91 Fitzwilliam Lane 
Johnstown, Ohio 43031 
 

  



ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY

Heather L. King Date
Professional Surveyor No. 8307
hking@emht.com

DRAFT
By ________________________________ ________

SURVEY NOTE:
This survey was prepared using documents of record, prior plats of survey,
and observed evidence located by an actual field survey.

CERTIFICATION:  Commitment No. 22848859-JUT

To: EC New Vision Ohio, LLC, Homewood Corporation, First American
title Insurance Company and Unity Title, LLC:

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based
were made in accordance with the 2021 "Minimum Standard Detail
Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys", jointly established and
adopted by ALTA and NSPS, and includes Items 1, 2, 3, 4, 7(a), 8, 9 and 13
of Table A thereof. The fieldwork was completed on September 30, 2022.

FEMA NOTE:
According to the Federal Emergency Management Agency's Flood
Insurance Rate Map No. 39049C0207K (dated June 17, 2008), the subject
tract shown hereon lies within Zone X (areas determined to be outside of
the 0.2% annual chance floodplain). Any floodplain lines shown are
georeferenced and are not based on actual field elevations.

DESCRIPTION FROM TITLE COMMITMENT NO. 22848859-JUT:

The land referred to in this commitment is described as follows: City of
New Albany, County of Franklin, State of Ohio

Situated in the County of Franklin in the State of Ohio and in the City of
New Albany:

PARCEL 1:

Being 10 acres, more or less, taken off the west side of 35 acres formerly
owned by Jacob Kitsmiller, deceased, and the lands assigned to Catharine
Kitsmiller, his widow, now deceased; commencing 47 rods 16 links west of
the Franklin and Licking County line in the line of said lot and the south
line of lands owned by David Hand; thence west with said line, 19 rods 3
links to the west line of the lot and east line of lands owned by said David
Hand; thence south with said line 84 rods to the center of the road leading
to Alexandria, Ohio; thence east with the center of said road, 19 rods 3 links
to the west line of lands conveyed to Francis M. Doran for his natural life
time and fee simple title to his children and heirs (said conveyance being
recorded in Deed Book 330, page 490, Franklin County Deed Records);
thence north with said west line, 84 rods to beginning, contained ten (10)
acres, more or less, said land being in 1st Quarter, 2nd Township, Range 16,
southeast part of Lot 10.

Note: Said first parcel is the same tract conveyed by Francis M. Doran and
Dora A. Doran to Samuel F. Atwood and Gertrude Atwood, said
conveyance being recorded in Deed Book 471 page 449, Franklin County,
Ohio, Deed Records.

PARCEL 2:

Being 25 acres of land taken off the east side of 35 acres of land formerly
owned by Jacob Kitsmiller, deceased, and the lands assigned to Catherine
Kitsmiller, his widow, now deceased; Commencing in the center of the
county road leading to Alexandria, Ohio, at the southwest corner of said lot
and on the county line between Franklin and Licking Counties; thence
running north with said county line 84 rods to the south line of lands owned
by David Hand; thence west with said south line of said David Hand and
the north line of this lot, 47 rods 16 links; thence south 84 rods to the center
of said county road leading to Alexandria, Ohio; thence east with the center
of said road, 47 rods, 16 links to the beginning, containing 25 acres in 1st
Quarter, 2nd Township, Range 16, southeast part of Lot 10.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE FOLLOWING:

Being a 1.50 acre tract out of the James E. and Waneta Kitsmiller 25 acre
tract, of record in Deed Book 1815, page 131, Recorder's Office, Franklin
County, Ohio, deeded to Morris A. Kitsmiller, by deed of record, recorded
in Deed Book 3355, page 234, Recorder's Office, Franklin County, Ohio,
and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at an iron pin marking the southeaster quarter of the aforesaid
25.00 acre tract and an angle point in the center line of Central College
Road in the Franklin and Licking County line;

Thence North 587.27 feet along the center line of Central College Road
(sometimes know as Alexandria Road), the Franklin and Licking County
line to the true point of beginning of the herein described 1.50 acre tract;

Thence S. 89 deg. 39' W. 255.61 feet along the southerly fine of the herein
described 1.50 acre tract to a point marking the southwest corner of said
tract;

Thence North 255.61 feet to the northwest corner of said 1.50 acre tract;

Thence N 89 deg. 39' E. 255.61 feet along the northerly line of the herein
described 1.50 acre tract to the northeasterly corner of said tract in the line
between Franklin and Licking County;

Thence South 255.61 feet along the easterly line of the herein described
1.50 acre tract, the easterly line of aforesaid 25.00 acre tract, the Franklin
and Licking County line to the place of beginning and containing 1.50 acres
of land subject to all legal highways of record.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE FOLLOWING:

Being a 1.50 acre tract of land of the James E. and Waneta Kitsmiller 25
acre tract of record in Deed Book 1815 page 131, Recorder's Office,
Franklin County, Ohio, deeded to Stanley L. Kitsmiller and Priscilla K.
Kitsmiller, in Deed Book 3367, page 23 of the records of the Recorder's
Office, Franklin County, Ohio, and being more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at an iron pin in the center line of Central College Road and in
the Franklin and Licking County Line, said point being an angle point in
said road;

Thence S 89 deg. 39' W. 255.61 feet along the center line of said Central
College Road to a point marking the southwesterly corner of the herein
described 1.50 acre tract;

Thence North 255.61 feet along the westerly line of the herein described
1.50 acre tract to a point marking the northwesterly corner of said tract;

Thence N 89 deg. 30' E. 255.61 feet along the northerly line of said 1.50
acre tract to a point in the center line of Central College Road in the
aforesaid Franklin and Licking County line the same being the
northwesterly corner of said 1.50 acre tract;

Thence South 255.61 feet along the northerly line of said 1.50 acre tract to a
point in the center line of Central College Road in the aforesaid Franklin
and Licking County line the same being the northwesterly corner of said
1.50 acre tract;

Thence South 255.61 feet along the center line of said Central College
Road and the line between Franklin and Licking County to the place of
beginning and containing 1.50 acres of land subject to all legal highways of
record.

PARCEL 3:

Being part of the east half of the southeast quarter of Section 10, Township
2, Range 16, U.S.M. Lands, beginning 41 poles south of the northeast
corner of the east half of the southeast quarter of Section 10; thence west 82
poles; thence South 41 poles; thence east 82 poles; thence north 41 poles to
the place of beginning, containing 21 acres, more or less.

PARCEL 4:

Being part of the east half of the southeast quarter of Section 10, Township
2 Range 16, U.S.M. Lands: Beginning at the southeast corner of said east
half of the southeast corner of said east half of the southeast quarter of said
section 10 and running north half the distance of the east line of said quarter
section; thence west 82 poles; thence south to the south line of said Quarter
Section; thence east to the place of beginning, supposed to contain 42.25
acres. Excepting therefrom the 35 acres set off and assigned as dower to
Catherine Kitsmiller, described as follows: Beginning at the southeast
corner of Section 10, Township 2, Range 16, U.S.M. Lands; thence north 80
poles; thence west 70 poles to the place of beginning, leaving the amount
hereby conveyed and sold to the said David Hand of 28.25 acres of land,
and being the same land that was sold by Emanuel Kitsmiller to the said
Lafayette Clouse, being 28.25 acres of land, more or less.

PARCEL 5:

Situated in the County of Franklin, State of Ohio, and being located in the
first quarter, second township, Range 16, Southeast part of Lot 10 and
being a 1.50 acre tract of land of the James E. and Waneta Kitsmiller 25
acre tract of record in Deed Book 1815 page 131, Recorder's Office,
Franklin County, Ohio, deeded to Stanley L. Kitsmiller andPriscilla L.
Kitsmiller, in Deed Book 3367 page 23 of the records of the Recorder's
Office, Franklin County, Ohio, and being more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at an iron pin in the center line of Central College Road and in
the Franklin and Licking County Line, said point being an angle point in
said road;

Thence S 89 deg. 39' W. 255.61 feet along the center line of said Central
College Road to a point marking the southwesterly corner of the herein
described 1.50 acre tract;

Thence North 255.61 feet along the westerly line of the herein described
1.50 acre tract to a point marking the northwesterly corner of said tract;

Thence N. 89 deg. 39' E. 255.61 feet along the northerly line of said 1.50
acre tract to a point in the center line of Central College Road in the
aforesaid Franklin and Licking County line, the same being the
northwesterly corner of said 1.50 acre tract;

Thence South 255.61 feet along the center line of said Central College
Road and the line between Franklin and Licking County to the place of
beginning and containing 1.50 acres of land, subject to all legal highways.

PARCEL 6:

Situated in the County of Franklin, State of Ohio, 1st Quarter, 2nd
Township, Range 16, southeast part of Lot 10 and being a 1.50 acre tract
out of the James E. and Waneta Kitsmiller 25 acre tract, of record in Deed
Book 1815, page 131, Recorder's Office, Franklin County, Ohio, deed to
Morris A. Kitsmiller, by deed of record, recorded in Deed Book 3355, page
243, Recorder's Office, Franklin County, Ohio, and being more particularly
described as follows:

Beginning at an iron pin marking the southeasterly quarter of the aforesaid
25.00 acre tract and an angle point in the center line of Central College
Road in the Franklin and Licking County line;

Thence North 587.27 feet along the center line of Central College Road
(sometimes known as Alexandria Road), the Franklin and Licking County
line to the true point of beginning of the herein described 1.50 acre tract;

Thence S. 89 deg. 39' W. 255.61 feet along the southerly line of the herein
described 1.50 acre tract to a point marking the southwest corner of said
tract;

Thence North 255.61 feet to the northwest corner of said 1.50 acre tract;

Thence N. 89 deg. 39' E. 255.61 feet along the northerly line of the herein
described 1.50 acre tract to the northeasterly corner of said tract in the line
between Franklin and Licking County;

Thence South 255.61 feet along the easterly line of the herein described
1.50 acre tract, the easterly line of aforesaid 25.00 acre tract, the Franklin
and Licking County line to the place of beginning and containing 1.50 acres
of land subject, to all legal highways of record.

Schedule B Items from Title Commitment No. 2284889-JUT issued by
First American Title Insurance Company with an effective date of August
22, 2022 at 8:00 A.M.

Items 1-16 NOT SURVEY RELATED ITEMS.

Item 17 Easement of record as set forth in Deed Book 3054, Page 612.
THE 10' TILE DRAINAGE DITCH EASEMENT IS
LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT TRACT AS SHOWN
HEREON.

Item 18 Easement for Highway Purposes to the County of Franklin of
record as set forth in Deed Book 3332, Page 302. THE 30'
HIGHWAY EASEMENT IS LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT
TRACT AS SHOWN HEREON.

Item 19 Easement for Highway Purposes to the County of Franklin
County of record as set forth in Deed Book 3370, Page 492.
THE 30' HIGHWAY EASEMENTS ARE LOCATED ON
THE SUBJECT TRACT AS SHOWN HEREON.

Item 20 Right-of-Way Easement to Licking Rural Electrification, Inc.,
of record as set forth in Deed Book 3405, Page 781. THE
ELECTRIC EASEMENT IS LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT
TRACT (PARCEL 6 ONLY) BUT CANNOT BE DEPICTED
FROM THE DOCUMENT OF RECORD.

Item 21 Right-of-Way Easement to Licking Rural Electrification, Inc.
of record as set forth in Deed Book 3480, Page 510. THE
ELECTRIC EASEMENT IS LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT
TRACT (PARCELS 1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5) BUT CANNOT BE
DEPICTED FROM THE DOCUMENT OF RECORD.

Item 22 Annexation Ordinance from Plain Township to City of New
Albany of record as set forth in Instrument No.
202009140137205. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS LOCATED
IN THE AREA DESCRIBED; NO EASEMENTS
GRANTED THEREIN.

Items 23-25 NOT SURVEY RELATED ITEMS. 

UTILITY STATEMENT:
A Utility Marking and Plans request was submitted to OHIO811on
September 21, 2022. The surveyor makes no guarantee that the utilities
shown comprise all such utilities in the area, either in service or abandoned.
The surveyor further does not warrant that the utilities shown are in the
exact location indicated, although she does certify that they are located as
accurately as possible.

SITE

TABLE A OPTIONAL ITEM NOTES:

9. No parking striping was observed on the subject tract at the time the
fieldwork was conducted.

CITY OF NEW ALBANY, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, STATE OF OHIO

SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 2, RANGE 16
UNITED STATES MILITARY DISTRICT

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
The bearings shown hereon are based on the Ohio State Plane Coordinate
System, South Zone, NAD83 (1986 Adjustment). Said bearings originated
from a field traverse which was tied (referenced) to said coordinate system
by GPS observations and observations of selected FrankliN COunty
Engineering Department monuments Frank 80 and Frank 180.  The portion
of the centerline of Central College Road, having a bearing of South
86°52'49" East and monumented as shown hereon, is designated as the
"basis of bearings" for this survey.



CENTRAL COLLEGE ROAD

JU
G

 S
TR

EE
T 

R
O

A
D

JUG STREET ROAD
CL

C L

EV
A

N
S 

R
O

A
D

Telephone Manhole
Telephone Pedestal Box
Telephone Pole

Mail Box
Electric Meter

Sign

Catch Basin
Yard or French Drain

Guy Wire & Anchor
Utility Pole

Fiber Optic Pull Box
Telephone Marker Post

SYMBOL LEGEND

LINE LEGEND

Underground Comm.
Underground Fiber Optic
Overhead Wires

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
CITY OF NEW ALBANY, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, STATE OF OHIO

SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 2, RANGE 16
UNITED STATES MILITARY DISTRICT

Magnetic Nail Found

P.K. Nail Found

Magnetic Nail Set

Railroad Spike Found

Stone Found

Monument Found

Iron Pin Found
Iron Pin Set

I.P. Set are 13/16" I.D. iron pipes
30" long with cap inscribed EMHT INC.



March 16, 2023 

Chris Christian 

Planner II 

City of New Albany 

99 W. Main Street 

New Albany, Ohio 43054 

RE:  Parkland and Open Space – Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Dear Chris: 

EC New Vision Ohio LLC (“Epcon”) is in contract to purchase 63.5+/ acres of real property 

located to the north of and adjacent to Central College Road and to west of and adjacent to the 

Franklin County-Licking County boundary line in the City of New Albany.  Simultaneously with 

this letter, Epcon has submitted a rezoning application to the City of New Albany which seeks 

the approval of a residential community consisting of 151 homes which will be age-restricted in 

accordance with applicable federal law.  The required open space and parkland for the 

community, if approved as submitted, is as follows: 

Open space:  20% of gross acreage x 63.5 total acres = 12.7 acres 

Parkland: 2,400 square feet per unit x 151 units = 362,400 square feet; 362,400 square 

    feet divided by 43,560 square feet per acre = 8.31 acres 

Identification of the final locations and sizes of parkland and open space within this new 

community will be determined as part of one or more final development plans based on the 

phasing of the project.  The applicant proposes that, should it decide to develop the subdivision 

in more than one phase and therefore submit more than one final development plan for review 

and approval, each phase of the project will be evaluated independently for compliance with the 

parkland and open space requirements of the Codified Ordinances based on the number of units 

and the amount of acreage contained within the particular final development plan for that phase.  

To the extent that a particular phase of development is deficient in terms of providing the Code-

required amount of dedicated parkland or open space, the applicant will pay a fee-in-lieu to the 

City in an amount equal to product of (a) the number of acres by which the phase is deficient in 

its provision of parkland and/or open space and (b) $42,000.00, which is the City’s accepted 

average per-acre value for acquiring land in the Rocky Fork Metro Park area.   



Page 2 of 2 

 

Epcon is cognizant of the fact that payments in lieu of the provision of on-site parkland and open 

space must be approved in accordance with relevant City procedures.  However, we wanted to 

acknowledge the need to address this issue as we move forward through the zoning process.    

 

Sincerely, 

 
Aaron L. Underhill 



March 16, 2023 

Chris Christian 

Planner II 

City of New Albany 

99 W. Main Street 

New Albany, Ohio 43054 

RE:  School Impact of Proposed Age-Restricted Residential Development (Courtyards at Haines 

Creek I-PUD) 

Dear Chris: 

EC New Vision Ohio LLC (“Epcon”) is in contract to purchase 63.5+/ acres of real property located to 

the north of and adjacent to Central College Road and to west of and adjacent to the Franklin County-

Licking County boundary line in the City of New Albany.  Epcon has submitted a rezoning application to 

the City which seeks the approval of an I-PUD, Infill Planned Unit Development zoning classification to 

allow for the development of a residential community consisting of 151 homes which will be 90% age-

restricted in accordance with applicable federal law.  The proposed community will be similar to the 

Courtyards at New Albany neighborhood that Epcon developed on State Route 605.  The purpose of this 

letter is to highlight how this project will be financially beneficial to the New Albany-Plain Local School 

District (NAPLSD).  

Age Restriction 

The pending rezoning application includes a commitment by Epcon to subject the 63.5+/- acres of single-

family residential uses to age restrictions in accordance with the “Housing for Older Persons Exemption” 

(codified at 42 U.S.C. § 3607) (the “HOPA Exemption”) of The Fair Housing Act (Title VIII of the Civil 

Rights Act of 1968, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 3601–3619) (the “Act”).  The Act and the HOPA Exemption 

provide in part that, in order for a residential development to meet legal requirements to be age-restricted, 

at least 80 percent of the units in the development must have at least one occupant who is 55 years of age 

or older.  Epcon proposes to exceed this minimum threshold with this proposal. 

School children from New Development 

The school impact statement for the age-restricted Courtyards at New Albany and for the age-restricted 

Nottingham Trace subdivision to the north of that site assumed that 0.05 students per unit would be 

generated from the units that were age-restricted.  The housing product in the current proposal is 

substantially similar to the Courtyards at New Albany and therefore the same student-per-home ratio 

should apply here.  So, for purposes of this school impact analysis, the 0.05 students per unit will apply to 

90% of the homes.  While the remaining 10% of the units will not be age-restricted, they will include 

homes that are of the same designs and styles as the age-restricted units.  Therefore, they are likely to 

generate more students, but not many.  Just as was assumed in the Nottingham Trace subdivision’s school 

impact statement, this letter assumes that 0.15 students per unit will be generated from the 10% of the 

units which are not age restricted. 



Page 2 of 3 

Based on these assumptions, the proposed community is projected to generate 9 students:

0.9 x 151 units x 0.05 students = 6.8 students 

0.1 x 151 units x 0.15 students = 2.2 students 

9 students 

On the other hand, the present zoning of the property is AG, Agricultural, allowing 1 housing unit per 5 

acres.  Therefore, the property would accommodate 12 traditional single-family homes right now (63.5 

acres / 5 acres per unit = 12.7 units).  Single-family homes are expected to generate 0.8 students per unit.  

Under the current AG zoning, the property would produce 10 schoolchildren (12 homes x 0.8 students per 

home = 9.6 students).  The proposed development is projected to generate one less student than would the 

current zoning classification of the property, and the value that will be created for the school district with 

this proposal provides a far more beneficial result for the district. 

The annual cost to educate a student in the NAPLSD is $12,311.1  Of this amount, 85.7% is locally 

funded and the remainder (14.3%) is funded by the State of Ohio.2  Therefore, there is an annual local 

cost to educate one student in the NAPLSD of $10,550. Using this number as a baseline, the costs to 

educate the students that would reside in Epcon’s development is anticipated to be $94,950 (9 students x 

$10,550 local cost to educate one student = $94,950).  Development under the current AG zoning of the 

property would bring a cost to educate students of $105,500 (10 students x $10,550 local cost to educate 

one student = $105,500).    

School District Revenue from New Development 

The average value of the homes to be constructed in this development is projected to be $575,000.  At this 

price, each unit will have an assessed value of $201,250 (0.35 x $575,000 value = $201,250).  The 2022 

effective residential millage rate (the most recent available) for the taxing district in which this property is 

located (Franklin County #222) is 83.096 mills.  The school district currently collects 58.39% of this 

millage.  Therefore, the annual real property taxes collected by the school district before rollbacks for 

each home in the new neighborhood will equal $9,764 ($201,250 Assessed Value x 0.083096 millage rate 

x 0.5839= $9,764).  This number is reduced by the 2.5% owner-occupied property tax rollback, leaving 

$9,520 available to the schools from each home.  As a result, in total at full buildout this community of 

151 homes will generate $1,437,520 annually in school district revenue (151 homes x $9,520 school taxes 

per home = $1,437,520 total school taxes). 

On the other hand, under the existing AG zoning 12 traditional single-family homes that could be 

constructed on the subject property today would be worth an estimated $1,000,000 each.  This would 

yield an assessed value per home of $350,000 (0.35 x $1,000,000 value = $350,000).  Applying the 

effective millage rate, each homeowner would be required to pay $28,356 in annual taxes after applying 

the owner-occupied tax rollback, of which $16,557 would be paid to the NAPLSD.  Across 12 homes, 

this would provide $198,684 of total annual taxes to the school district.     

NAPLSD Fiscal Impact 

The fiscal impact to the NAPLSD from the proposed development of the property by Epcon is substantial.  

The excess revenue to the school district after educating the relatively small number of students that may 

1 https://www.napls.us/Page/1696 
2 https://www.napls.us/Page/1694 

https://www.napls.us/Page/1696


Page 3 of 3 

reside in the community is $1,342.570 ($1,437,520 school tax revenue - $94,950 cost to educate students 

= $1,342,570 surplus).   This is enough surplus revenue to cover the costs of educating 127 students living 

elsewhere in the district.  The current AG zoning of the property would generate a surplus of only 

$93,184 ($198,684 school tax revenue - $105,500 cost to educate students = $93,184 surplus).  So the net 

positive benefit to the NAPLSD from the development of the property in accordance with the requested I-

PUD zoning is $1,249,386. 

We look forward to more dialogue on this application and its benefits as we move through the City’s 

review process. 

Sincerely, 

Aaron L. Underhill 



 
Engineers, Surveyors, Planners, Scientists 

 

 

 

5500 New Albany Road, Columbus, OH 43054 • Phone 614.775.4500 • Fax 614.775.4800 

Columbus 

emht.com 

 
January 11, 2023 
 
 
 
Mr. Steve Mayer 
City of New Albany 
Development Department 
99 West Main Street 
New Albany, OH  43054 
 
Subject:  Courtyards at Haines Creek – Environmental Compliance 
 
Dear Mr. Mayer, 
 
This letter serves to inform the City of New Albany of environmental conditions associated with the 
Courtyards at Haines Creek project, located north of Central College Road and west of Jug Street, 
in the City of New Albany, Franklin County, Ohio. The property is approximately 63 acres in size 
and consists of agricultural fields with several woodlots. 
 
The subject property was inspected by the Environmental Department of EMH&T in September, 
2022. The northern one-third of the site consisted of an agricultural field that was in the process of 
drain tile repair by the owner. This field will be delineated for Waters of the U.S. in August, 2023. 
The southern two-thirds of the property was delineated and surveyed and contains a jurisdictional 
stream, jurisdictional wetlands, and isolated wetlands. The delineation report has not yet been 
coordinated with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE).  
 
The development concept will require a Nationwide Permit from the USACE and an Isolated 
Wetlands Permit from Ohio EPA. EMH&T is planning to prepare these permit applications for EC 
Vision Ohio LLC and will provide copies to the City of New Albany upon receipt. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this information or require additional documentation, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (614) 775-4515. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
EVANS, MECHWART, HAMBLETON & TILTON, INC. 

 
Robert F. Milligan 
Director of Environmental Services 
Principal 
 
 
Cc: Sydney Berry, EMH&T 
 Aaron Underhill, Underhill & Hodge LLC 



 

 

Engineers, Surveyors, Planners, Scientists 

5500 New Albany Road, Columbus, OH 43054 • Phone 614.775.4500 • Fax 614.775.4800 

emht.com 

         

Utility Feasibility Summary 

The Courtyards at Haines Creek 

City of New Albany 
1/16/23 

 
 
The following is a summary of the proposed utilities: 
 
Sanitary Sewer 
 
The proposed development will utilize a system of underground sanitary sewers located outside the right-
of-way and within easements. The proposed sanitary sewer system will connect to the 42” sanitary sewer 
(CC-19011) currently under construction and located along Central College Road. The entire site acreage 
of approximately 63.5 acres is tributary to this sanitary sewer. The proposed sanitary sewers will be 
designed to City of Columbus, New Albany and Ohio EPA standards.   
 
Water  
 
The proposed development will utilize a system of underground water mains located within the right of way 
and outside of the proposed face of curb.  The proposed water mains will connect to a 20” water main 
currently being designed and located along the frontage of the property. Water main sizing and locations 
throughout the development will be finalized during final engineering. 
 
Storm Water 
 
Storm water management will be provided utilizing two proposed onsite retention basins located at the north 
and south ends of the site. The basins will be designed to meet the water quality and detention requirements 
of New Albany and the Ohio EPA. A storm sewer system will be constructed to collect and outlet storm water 
from the proposed development to the basins. The storm water facilities will outlet to the existing 
streams/wetlands located on the property. The proposed storm water system will be designed to meet the 
necessary requirements of New Albany and the Ohio EPA. 
 
Private Utilities 
 
Electric service in the area is provided by AEP.  The gas provider for the area is Columbia Gas of Ohio.  
Telephone, cable and fiber optic service to the area is provided by a combination of AT&T and Charter 
Communications. 
 
 

 
J:\20220455\Correspondence\Letters\2023-01-16-HainesCreek-UtilityFeasibility-Ltr.doc 

 
 

 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 1 of 16 

 
COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK ZONING DISTRICT  

 
INFILL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (I-PUD) ZONING TEXT 

 
May 23, 2023 

 
 
I          Introduction:  The Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District will facilitate the development of an 
age-restricted residential community.  The vast majority of this zoning district will consist of housing that 
is age restricted in accordance with the “Housing for Older Persons Exemption” (codified at 42 U.S.C. § 
3607) (the “HOPA Exemption”) of The Fair Housing Act (Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as 
amended, 42 U.S.C. 3601–3619) (the “Act”).  The Act and the HOPA Exemption provide in part that, in 
order for a residential development to meet the requirements to be age-restricted, at least 80 percent 
of the units in the development must have at least one occupant who is 55 years of age or older.  The 
applicant, Epcon Communities, commits to exceed the minimum percentage of age-restricted units by 
increasing it to 90% of the units.  Furthermore, the applicant shall prohibit any permanent residents 
within the 90% age-restricted units who are under the age of 21 to the extent permitted by law. 
 
 The local housing market in New Albany continues to demand expanded residential 
opportunities for members of the community who desire to continue to live in the City but seek to 
transition to smaller homes after their children have grown and moved away.  The product being 
provided on this property will serve this need and will provide universal lawn maintenance, a private 
amenities center to serve the community, and homes that are specifically designed to serve the distinct 
needs and desires of an older resident.   
 
II.        Permitted Uses:  Permitted uses in this zoning district shall be as follows: 
 

A.     Single-family detached residences, subject to the age restriction requirements which are 
detailed in Section IV below; 
 
B.     Publicly or privately-owned parks and open spaces; 

 
C.     One private amenities center/clubhouse, which may include a fitness center, gathering 
spaces, outdoor pool, and/or other recreational and social facilities, amenities, and 
improvements serving only the residents living in this zoning district; and 

 
D.     Residential model homes.  A temporary sales office shall be permitted to be operated 
until the first model home is open for use.  The temporary sales office shall consist of a 
temporary structure used by the homebuilder or developer to display home styles and lot 
availability in the subdivision to promote the sale of new housing units.  The model homes and 
temporary sales office may be staffed and furnished.  Model homes and temporary sales offices 
shall be subject to the review and approval of the Planning Commission in accordance with 
Section 1133.04(d) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of New Albany.  Notwithstanding 
anything to the contrary in the City’s Codified Ordinances, upon approval of a final plat by the 
City the developer may commence construction of model homes and/or the private amenities 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 2 of 16 

center/clubhouse.  Construction of model homes and/or the private amenities center/clubhouse 
may occur in advance of, or in conjunction with, installation of public infrastructure for the 
subdivision. 
 

III. Development Standards:  Homes shall comply with the design guidelines of the development 
standards in this text.  Unless otherwise specified in the submitted drawings or in this written text the 
development standards of Title Five of Part Eleven of the Codified Ordinances of the City of New Albany 
shall apply to this zoning district.  If there is a conflict between the development standards contained in 
the Codified Ordinances and this text, the standards contained in this text shall govern.    
 
IV. Age Restriction:  Homes within this zoning district shall be age restricted in accordance with the 
Act and the HOPA Exemption so that 90% of the homes shall be required to have at least one occupant 
that is age 55 or older.  Should the Act and/or the HOPA Exemption be amended at any time following 
the effective date of this zoning text so that it becomes illegal to market and operate this zoning district 
in accordance with the immediately preceding sentence, then this zoning district shall be permitted to 
be developed and operated in accordance with the amended law. The applicant further agrees that the 
community shall not permit permanent residents within the 90% age-restricted units who are under the 
age of 21 to the extent permitted by law.  
 

Prior to being issued a temporary or permanent certificate of occupancy for the first home in 
each phase of construction in this zoning district, the applicant/developer shall deliver written and 
legally binding documentation to the City to provide confirmation that the phase legally complies with 
the Act and the HOPA Exemption.  The issuance of a zoning compliance permit, building permit, or any 
other permit required to be issued by the City for the development of this zoning district shall not 
constitute a representation or warranty by the City or any of its administrative or elected officials that 
the development project does, in fact, comply with the requirements of the Act and/or the HOPA 
Exemption.  Compliance with the Act and the HOPA Exemption shall be the sole responsibility of the 
property owner(s), the applicant/developer of the property, and the HOA (as such term is defined in the 
next paragraph).  Failure to comply with the Act and/or the HOPA Exemption shall constitute a zoning 
violation that is enforceable by the City.  
 

Also, prior to the issuance of the first building permit for construction of a home in this zoning 
district, the applicant/developer shall provide evidence to the City that it has recorded, with the Office 
of the Recorder of Franklin County, Ohio and against all portions of the zoning district, a written 
restriction (a “Recorded Restriction”) requiring that the property may only be developed and operated 
in accordance with the Act and the HOPA Exemption as described in the immediately preceding 
paragraph.  The Recorded Restriction shall provide the City with the legal right, as a third-party 
beneficiary thereunder, to compel the applicant/developer and all other future owners of any portion of 
real property that is the subject of the final plat to adhere to the requirements of the Act and the HOPA 
Exemption.  Prior to recording the Recorded Restriction, the applicant/developer shall deliver a draft 
copy of the Recorded Restriction to the City’s Law Director for reasonable review and confirmation 
(which shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed) that the instrument does, in fact, require the real 
property which is the subject thereof to adhere to the requirements of the Act and the HOPA 
Exemption.    

      
  



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 3 of 16 

V. Homeowners’ Association:  Prior to selling the first home that is built in this zoning district, the 
applicant/developer shall create a forced and funded homeowners’ association (an “HOA”) that shall 
apply to all property owners in this zoning district.  The written instruments that create the HOA shall be 
recorded if required by applicable law and shall require each homeowner in the zoning district to pay an 
assessment charge to the HOA for the purpose of funding the HOA’s operations and obligations.  The 
HOA shall be responsible for maintaining the private amenities center/clubhouse and associated 
improvements, maintaining entry signs and entry features, providing lawn maintenance on each 
individual lot, and maintaining open space and/or parkland as determined in an approved final 
development plan.  “Lawn maintenance” shall include, at a minimum, regular mowing of lawns, 
fertilization and weed treatment, landscape trimming and landscape bed edging, and other 
maintenance as determined by the HOA.  Maintenance of the exterior facades and roofs of homes shall 
be the responsibility of each individual homeowner.   

In addition to the foregoing, once the last home in this zoning district has been sold by the 
applicant/developer to a third-party purchaser, the HOA shall be responsible for undertaking all actions 
which are necessary in order for the community to comply with the requirements of the Act and HOPA 
Exemption as contemplated in this zoning test.  Such obligations shall include, but shall not be limited 
to, (i) the publishing of and adherence to policies and procedures that demonstrate the intent to 
operate homes in the zoning district as “55 or older” housing; and (ii) compliance with the Department 
of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD’s) regulatory requirements for age verification of residents.  
No later than thirty (30) days after filing reports and any other required information with HUD or other 
regulatory authorities as required by the Act, the HOPA Exemption, and applicable federal 
administrative regulations, the applicant/developer (until such time as the last home in this zoning 
district is sold to a third party) or the HOA (after such time as the last home in this zoning district is sold 
to a third party) shall file copies of the same with the City for its records.   

VI. Density, Lot and Setback Commitments: 
 
A.     Number of Units:  There shall be a maximum of 151 units in this zoning district.  In 
addition, one private amenities center/clubhouse shall be permitted with ancillary recreational 
uses.   
 
B.     Unit Types: Single-family units shall be permitted on all lots. Units may be front-loaded or 
rear-loaded.  Rear-loaded units shall be accessed from a public “lane” and shall be referred to 
herein as “Lane Units.” 

  
C.     Minimum Square Footage:  A maximum of 25% of the single-family homes may be a 

minimum of 1,400 square feet of living area. All other single-family homes shall have a 
minimum of 1,600 square feet of living area. Square footage of living area for any home 
shall be exclusive of garages, basements, and porches.  

 
D.     Minimum Lot Widths:  There shall be a minimum lot width of 52 feet at the building line.    

 
E.     Minimum Lot Depths:  The minimum lot depth shall be 115 feet. 
 
 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 4 of 16 

F.     Minimum Setbacks:   
 

1. Central College and Jug Street:  There shall be a minimum building and pavement 
setback of 100 feet as measured from the edge of the right of way of Central College 
Road/Jug Street, except that homes and other improvements on Lots 71 and 72 
shall be permitted within this setback. 
 

2. Front Yards:  The minimum front yard setback shall be 20 feet from the edge of 
right-of-way for each home except for the Lane Homes facing Street 9 (such term 
being defined in Section VI), which shall have a minimum front yard setback of 15 
feet. 

 
3. Side Yards:  The minimum side yard setback shall be 5 feet between the lot line and 

structures for all homes.  
 

4. Rear Yards:  The minimum rear yard setbacks shall be as follows: 
 

a. On lots with rear boundary lines which also serve as the eastern and 
western perimeter boundary of this zoning district the minimum rear yard 
setback shall be 50 feet. 

 
b. On all lots other than those which are described in the immediately 

preceding subsections b. and c., the minimum rear yard setback shall be 15 
feet. 

 
G. Tree Preservation Zones:  “Tree Preservation Zones” shall apply (1) for a minimum distance 

of 100 feet from the right-of-way of Central College Road and Jug Street in Reserve A, in 
areas to the south of the intersection of Jug Street and a new public street connecting it to 
the new subdivision, (2) within the northwest corner of the zoning district, and (3) covering 
the tree line along the north property line of Reserve C, all as generally shown on the 
Preliminary Development Plan. Within these areas, only the construction of roads, 
paths/trails/sidewalks, underground utility lines and underground storm water management 
infrastructure shall be permitted.  Healthy mature trees and understory vegetation shall be 
preserved within these areas unless they conflict with the installation of permitted utility or 
storm water infrastructure. Trees and understory vegetation within the tree preservation 
zone plan may be trimmed, cut, or removed if they are diseased, dead, or of a noxious 
species or if they present a threat of danger to persons or property. When trees are 
removed from the Tree Preservation Zones due to utility installation, reasonable efforts 
shall be made to plant new trees in areas within or outside of (but near to) the Tree 
Preservation Zone in order to provide buffering from adjacent parcels outside of this zoning 
district.  The number, species, and locations of new trees shall be reviewed by the Planning 
Commission as part of a final development plan and confirmed with a landscape plan 
provided with final engineering.  Trees shall not be required to be planted in easements 
and/or locations that may harm the health of preserved trees or unreasonably encroach 
into the rear yards of lots.   
 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 5 of 16 

H. Buffering – Western Perimeter Boundary:  Along with the landscaping plan that is filed as 
part of a final development plan, the applicant shall submit a report from a certified arborist 
to detail the conditions of existing trees within the minimum required rear yard setbacks on 
lots of homes that back to the western perimeter boundary line of the zoning district and 
the anticipated need to remove trees within that area in order to accommodate 
development, preserve the health of trees, and/or to ensure the safety of residents of 
homes that are to be constructed on those lots.  The landscape plan shall identify which 
trees will be preserved based on the report and shall provide for the planting of 
replacement trees, landscaping, and/or other improvements to provide buffering between 
new homes and adjacent property to the west which is outside of this zoning district.   New 
trees and landscaping may be planted on the adjacent parcel to achieve the buffering 
objective if permission is obtained from the owners of such parcel.  The applicant shall share 
the arborist’s report with the adjacent property owners and/or its authorized 
representatives on or before the date when the final development plan is filed with the City, 
and shall meet with the property owners (if they are willing) prior to the Planning 
Commission’s hearing on the final development plan.    

 
I.  Encroachments – Front and Rear Yards:  Stoops, steps, and covered porches shall be 

permitted to encroach a maximum of 5 feet within the front yard setback line.  They shall 
not be permitted to encroach within rights-of-way or easements.  Decks, patios, and 
screened porches may encroach a maximum of 6 feet into the minimum required rear yard 
setback. 

 
J.  Encroachments – Side Yards:  Paver patios and concrete patios with associated elements 

such as, but not necessarily limited to, landscaping, water features, trellises, fireplaces, fire 
pits, counters, grilling areas, and other related or similar outdoor amenities shall be 
permitted to encroach into the minimum side yard on a lot with a residential unit that 
contains a side courtyard, provided that when two side yards are adjacent to one another, 
only one of them shall be permitted to have a side courtyard.   Such courtyards may 
encroach past the shared lot line.  Reciprocal easements burdening and benefiting each lot 
in this scenario shall be recorded to define the use and maintenance rights of the respective 
owners. 

 
Where the courtyard condition is present and is not screened from the view of a public 
right-of-way by a structure or existing trees, a decorative fence, in locations to be approved 
as part of a final development plan, shall be installed and may extend past the building 
setback line to provide screening of the courtyard area from the right-of-way.  A 
combination of landscaping and fencing also may be used to achieve the same screening 
objective, but solid fences shall be prohibited to provide this screening.  Where the 
courtyard condition is adjacent to open space a decorative fence and landscaping may be 
installed between the lot line and the courtyard to provide screening.  Screening shall have 
a minimum opacity of 75% to a height of 4 feet. 

 
 
 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 6 of 16 

K. Encroachments (Easements):  Encroachments shall not be allowed in storm or drainage 
easements in side or rear yards. 
 

L. Street Frontage:  All lots shall have frontage on and shall have vehicular access to and from a 
public street or public Lane (such term being defined in Section VI.F).  The primary front 
façade of each home generally shall be located parallel to the public right-of-way on which 
its lot fronts or, on a lot fronting on a curved right-of-way, generally parallel to the chord of 
the right-of-way.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, City staff shall have the discretion to allow 
for a deviation from this requirement on irregularly-shaped lots in order to allow individual 
home placement to more accurately meet the intent of the neighborhood’s design as 
contemplated by this text and the approved preliminary development plan and final 
development plan(s) for this zoning district. On corner lots, the street on which the front 
facade of a home is required to be located shall be identified in and approved as part of a 
final development plan that includes that lot.   

  
VII. Access, Loading, Parking, Pedestrian, and Traffic-Related Commitments: 
 

A.      Off-Street Parking:  All homes shall be required to have a minimum of 2 off-street parking 
spaces on their driveways in addition to a minimum of 2 parking spaces within the garage.  
 
B.       On-Street Parking:  On-street parking shall be permitted on the side of public streets that 
do not contain fire hydrants in accordance with the City’s Codified Ordinances. 

C.       Central College Road and Jug Street ROW:  Prior to the issuance of the first building permit 
for any structure to be built in this zoning district, the applicant/developer shall dedicate right-
of-way to the City for a distance that extends 40 feet from the centerlines of Central College 
Road and Jug Street.   

D.      Access Points:  The primary access points to the site will be from Central College Road and 
Jug Street in the general locations shown on the approved preliminary development plan and 
with final locations as approved as part of a final development plan.  Right-of-way shall be 
dedicated for the future extension of two streets to the western boundary line of this zoning 
district, both as more specifically detailed in Section IV.E, as generally shown on the preliminary 
development plan, and as specifically approved as part of a final development plan.   

 
E.     Internal street and alley widths and rights-of-way:  Internal vehicular routes within this 

zoning district shall consist of public streets and public Lanes.  For purposes of this text, a 
“Lane” shall be defined to mean “a public lane providing vehicular access to and from 
garages located on the rears of residential units.”   

1. Lanes:  The right-of-way for Lanes shall be a minimum of 20 feet with a      
minimum of 16 feet of pavement. 

2. Streets:  The right-of-way for internal streets within the development shall be 50 
feet in width with the exception of the North-South Street that is to extend from Central College 
Road to the northern portion of the zoning district. The “North-South Street” shall have a right-



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 7 of 16 

of-way of 60 feet in width. Pavement for all internal streets shall be 26 feet in width, measured 
from face to face of curbs.  Public streets located in the northwestern and southwestern 
portions of the zoning district may be extended to the western property line by a party other 
than the developer at some future date, as shown on the preliminary development plan. In 
recognition that these street extensions may never be necessary (or will be necessary only with 
the redevelopment of property located to the west), the developer of this zoning district shall be 
required to construct the extension for a distance of 10 feet from its westernmost intersection 
internally within the zoning district. Signage shall be installed at the end of the 10-foot stubs 
which indicate that these streets  may be extended in the future as a through street.  The design 
of such signage shall be subject to staff approval.  Disclosure of the likelihood of the future 
street extension shall be included as part of the land sale contract for the lots located 
immediately adjacent to the right-of-way for the extensions. 

F.      Public Sidewalks:  A public sidewalk shall be located within the right-of-way on each street 
other than the North-South Street (south of the intersection with Streets 5 and 8), the south 
side of Street 2 and the north side of Street 8 in the general locations shown in the preliminary 
development plan and with final locations as approved in a final development plan.  Sidewalks 
shall be 5 feet in width and shall be constructed of concrete.  Sidewalks shall not be required 
within rights-of-way of Lanes. 

G.      Leisure Paths:  Asphalt leisure trails with a width of 8 feet shall be constructed by the 
applicant/developer in the following locations in this zoning district: (i) Along the north side of 
Central College and west side of Jug Street rights of way, (ii) along both sides of the North-South 
Street north to the intersection with Streets 5 and 8 and (iii) along the north side of Street 8.   

H.     Additional Pedestrian Connectivity: The applicant/developer will work with staff on the 
feasibility, location and material of a path with a minimum width of 8 feet to be constructed 
along the south side of the pond in Reserve A except that the path may be reduced to a 
minimum width of 5 feet in areas restricted by site conditions (trees, grading, etc.) Details shall 
be presented for review with a final development plan and finalized at time of final engineering. 
Additional leisure trails or paths may be presented for review with a final development plan.   

VIII. Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space and Screening Commitments: 
 

A.     Parkland and Open Space:  Parkland shall be dedicated to the City from locations as 
specifically approved as part of a final development plan.  Where the side lot line of a residential 
lot abuts parkland or open space, a demarcation between them shall be provided consisting of 
fencing, landscaping, and/or other elements with a final design that is approved as part of a final 
development plan.  Ownership and maintenance of the parkland and open space areas which 
are shown on the preliminary development plan shall be defined and approved with the final 
development plan. To the extent that parkland and/or open space requirements of the City’s 
Codified Ordinances cannot be provided within this zoning district, the developer shall be 
required to provide for an equivalent contribution toward the City’s parkland and open space 
amenities through the purchase and dedication to the City or Franklin County Metro Parks of 
undeveloped land located elsewhere in the New Albany Plain Local School District, or 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 8 of 16 

alternatively by making an equivalent monetary contribution to the City for the purpose of 
funding other parkland development, leisure path, and/or other recreational programs or plans.  
The form and amount of such contribution shall be approved as part of a final development plan 
for this zoning district. 

 
B.      Amenity Area:  The private community clubhouse shall be located as generally shown on 
the preliminary development plan. This parcel shall be owned and maintained by applicant (or 
its affiliated entities) or the HOA.  The final size and configuration of this parcel and the design 
of the clubhouse shall be identified in an approved final development plan. 

 
C.     Street Trees:  Street trees shall be required on both sides of internal public streets, except 
that this requirement shall not apply to Lanes or to the sides of streets which abut parks, open 
space  or reserve areas (the planting requirements, if any, for these areas shall be approved as 
part of the relevant final development plan).  Trees shall be a minimum of 2 ½ inches in caliper 
at installation and shall be spaced at an average distance of 30 feet on center, except that a 
double row of trees shall be provided along the proposed North-South Street. These trees may 
be grouped, provided the quantity is equivalent to 1 tree per 30 feet or fraction thereof.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, tree spacing on public streets may deviate from this spacing 
requirement if necessary or appropriate to provide a desirable streetscape, or to avoid 
interfering with other required improvements.  Trees shall not obstruct sight distance or 
signage, subject to staff approval.  Street tree and signage locations shall be shown on a final 
development plan for review and approval.  Trees will be preserved within the Tree Preservation 
Zone along Central College Road and Jug Street as generally shown in the preliminary 
development plan. The applicant will coordinate with staff on a plan that incorporates the use of 
existing trees and credits them toward street tree requirements along these roads.   
 
D.       Lot Trees:  In addition to street trees, each lot shall provide a minimum of 1 deciduous 
tree in the front yard. 
 
E.       Exemption to Section 1187.15(c)(6):  Due to the nature of this zoning district as an age-
restricted community, it shall be exempt from the requirement of Section 1185.15(c)(6) that 
would otherwise require all residences to be located within 1,200 feet of playground 
equipment. 
 
F.       Landscaping: Except as otherwise provided in other sections of this text, the minimum 
landscaping size at installation shall be 2 inches caliper for deciduous shade and ornamental 
trees and 6 feet high for evergreen trees for the open spaces, amenity area, and parkland. 
Artificial turf shall be permitted to be utilized within the fenced pool area of the amenity 
building, the bocce court and the fenced side and rear courtyards on individual lots. 

 
G.       Perimeters:  The landscaping plan that is provided with the final development plan shall, 
in addition to other required items, indicate whether or not trees presently exist on this 
property along the northern, western and eastern boundary lines. The landscaping plan shall 
identify locations where grading, utility crossings and associated easements will occur that 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 9 of 16 

necessitate the removal of trees from within the Tree Preservation Zone or within the required 
setback from the boundary lines of the zoning district.  

 
IX. Architectural Standards – Homes: 
 

A.    Design Intent:  The design of this neighborhood borrows from the tradition of the 
summer retreat camps popular in the 1900s.  Examples include the Oak Bluffs Meeting Camp on 
Martha’s Vineyard and Lakeside Ohio.  These camps were a collection of small cottages around a 
central meeting house and green.  In the proposed neighborhood an architectural aesthetic is 
employed which is consistent with the character of New Albany architecture, specifically 
referencing the “Rectangular Form Houses” which are described on Pages 10 and 11 of the City’s 
Design Guidelines and Requirements as they exist on the date of this text.  The homes in this 
community will be simple in their forms, generally rectangular in shape.  

B.     Maximum building height:  All homes shall be a minimum of 1.5 stories or 1.5 stories in 
appearance from the front elevation.  Maximum building height shall be 35 feet. 
 
C.      Exterior Materials: 

 
1. Appearance:  The residences in this community will serve a very specific market, 
which demands efficiently designed homes with components that serve the particular 
needs of an age-restricted community.  To this end, this community will not be required 
to strictly adhere to the City’s Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGRs) and its 
Codified Ordinances.  Instead, the intent is to meet the spirit and purpose of the DGRs 
and the Codified Ordinances by replicating the architectural styles of the DGRs while 
allowing for deviations to accommodate home designs that serve the active adult 
segment of the home buying market.  Home designs are intended to use elements of 
traditional American architectural themes and shall be designed in accordance with the 
architectural character of the homes which are depicted in the architectural elevations 
and/or renderings that have been filed with the preliminary development plan 
application.  In addition, more detailed architectural elevations and/or renderings shall 
be submitted for approval by the Planning Commission as part of a final development 
plan application.  The Planning Commission shall not have approval rights over each 
specific home to be constructed in this zoning district, but instead shall approve a 
baseline set of architectural requirements and guidelines from which each home design 
will be based.   
 
2.     Wall finish materials:  Brick, brick veneer, and cementitious/composite siding or 
equivalent shall be permitted as exterior façade materials.  Vinyl siding shall be 
prohibited.  Cementitious/composite siding or equivalent on a home shall have colors as 
generally noted in the architectural drawings provided with the preliminary 
development plan and as approved in one or more final development plans.  Exterior 
wall finish materials must be used to complete massing elements.  Each exterior façade 
of a home shall utilize one primary material, and that material shall be used on all 
elevations of that home.  Exposed concrete foundation walls shall be prohibited and, 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 10 of 16 

unless otherwise approved as part of a final development plan, shall be covered by (a) 
brick or brick veneer or (b) an extension of the primary building façade material to the 
surrounding grade.   

 
3.      Four-sided architecture:  Four-sided architecture shall be required on all homes, 
meaning that there shall be a consistent use of materials and design elements on all 
sides of the structure.  Blank facades shall be prohibited on all units except on the side 
façade of a structure that is oriented toward a side courtyard serving a home on an 
adjacent lot.  Side facades facing a courtyard may (but shall not be required) to include 
transom windows.  The term “four-sided architecture” shall mean: 

 
a. The same materials and details used on front elevations of homes shall 
be carried through to and utilized on all other elevations of the home in a 
manner that creates continuity and balance among all facades; 
 
b. The side and rear elevations of each home shall display a high level of 
architectural quality and interest.  Side elevations oriented towards another 
home’s side courtyard shall not be required to install architectural elements, 
such as windows, that will impede on the privacy of the courtyard.  Other 
architectural detailing and elements must be continued on the courtyard 
oriented elevation.  The Base Elevations and Bonus Elevations for each home 
type as identified in the architectural drawings that accompany this text shall be 
deemed to meet the requirements of this subsection. 
 
c. Any side or rear elevation of a home that faces a public street on a 
corner lot and any side elevation of a home that is adjacent to open space or 
parkland shall include two or more windows trimmed in a color that 
distinguishes the trim from the color of the façade’s siding (except that houses 
with a primary façade color that is white shall be permitted to have white trim).  
In addition, such elevations shall include at least one of the design elements 
from the following list: 
 

1.  Cornices above windows; 
2.  Shutters which appear to be open and appear to be operable and 

mounted on appropriate shutter hardware (hinges and shutter 
dogs); 

3. Closed shutters that appear to completely cover one or more 
windows, although no window shall be required to be installed 
behind such shutters; 

4. Doors; 
5. Bay windows or bay elements; and 
6. Chimney; or 
7. Decorative louvers.   



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 11 of 16 

 
d. When the side elevation of a home is found in a location other than one 
that is oriented toward a side courtyard or as described in subsection 3(c) 
above, that elevation shall be articulated with a minimum of at least one design 
element from the following list.  In addition to any required side home 
element(s), any rear elevation that is visible from a public right-of-way, open 
space, or parkland shall be articulated with a minimum of at least two of the 
design elements from the same list:  

 
1.  Doors; 
2.  Porches; 
3.  Two or more windows (bay windows count as a window); 
4.  Bay windows or bay elements; 
5.  Chimney; 
6.  Decorative louvers;  
7. Shutters which appear to be open and appear to be operable  and 

mounted on appropriate shutter hardware (hinges and shutter 
dogs); or 

8. Closed shutters that appear to completely cover one or more 
windows, although no window shall be required to be installed 
behind such shutters. 

 
e. Single Style:  Homes shall not be designed in a manner that mixes 
elements from different architectural styles. 
 
f. Brick:  When brick is used, traditional detailing is required, such as, but 
not limited to, traditional bonds, water table caps, sills, jack arches, segmental 
arches and soldier courses. 
 
g. Roofs:  The main house mass shall have pitched roofs which shall be 
required to have a minimum 6:12 rise over run or greater.  Minor gables, 
dormers, and porch pediments are permitted to have minimum pitches of 4:12 
rise over run.  Roof pitches with rise over run of less than 6:12 are permitted on 
minor roofs (i.e. entry porches, dormers, etc.).  Flat roofs shall be permitted only 
for porches, but must integrate strong cornice lines.  Roofs may be of natural 
slate wood shake or wood shingle, an architectural grade fiberglass asphalt 
shingle, or may be standing seam.  Metal standing seam shall be permitted as a 
roof material only on porches.  Solar panels shall be permitted to be installed on 
roofs on the rears of homes, provided that such panels are not visible from a 
public street.  
 
h. Windows:  Windows shall be of traditional themes.  Simulated or true 
divided lite windows shall be required.  Double-hung windows shall be required, 
provided that fixed panel accent windows and casement style windows may be 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 12 of 16 

used where appropriate.  Windows shall be vinyl-clad.  Trim detail and cornices 
shall be highly encouraged where architecturally appropriate above windows on 
the front facades of every home, on side elevations facing the public street on 
corner lots, and on side elevations facing parkland or open space. Trim detail 
along all windows shall be light in color. 
 
i. Shutters:  Shutters shall be highly encouraged to be used on the front 
facades of homes in window locations which are architecturally appropriate.  
Required locations for shutters shall be identified for each home type in the 
final development plan.  Shutters shall be dark in color, with the palette of 
permitted colors to be approved as part of the final development plan.  Where 
used on any façade of a home (and regardless of whether they are open or 
appear to be closed), shutters shall be sized to cover the adjacent window and 
appear operable.  Shutters shall be mounted on appropriate shutter hardware 
(hinges and shutter dogs).  Shutters must be painted and may be solid paneled 
(raised paneled) or louvered. 
 
j. Exterior paint colors:  Exterior paint colors for siding, doors, shutters, 
fascias, cornices, soffits and miscellaneous trim shall be selected from pre-
approved color guide of historic colors, which shall be provided for review and 
approval as part of the first final development plan and be based on historical 
color palette for this zoning district.  
 
k. Gutters and downspouts:  Traditional half round gutters and/or ogee 
gutters with downspouts shall be used. 
 
l. Skylights:  Skylights in the roof shall be permitted, provided they are not 
visible from off-site.  
 
m. Chimneys:  Exposed exterior chimneys, when incorporated into a home 
design, shall be brick or brick veneer.  Chimneys with wood, siding, or stucco 
shall be prohibited. 
 
n. Entrances:  The front entrances to each home shall be a minimum of six 
inches (6”) and range up to twenty-four (24”) inches above the finished grade of 
the lot on which the home is located.  
 
o. Other elements:  Cupolas, lanterns, belvederes and/or window bays 
shall be permitted, provided that they are consistent with the architectural 
theme of the home. 

 
p. Architectural Details: Additional architectural details including roof 
plans; garage door design/colors; dormer details; entablature; and shutter 
specifications; columns, cornice and pediment details; window specifications; 
louver details, brick mould profile shall be provided at the final development 
plan for review by the Planning Commission. 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 13 of 16 

 
  q.  Front Porches:  Each home shall include a front porch.  For purposes of 

this text, a “front porch” shall be defined as “a covered but unscreened area 
that is at least 90 square feet in size and adjacent to the home’s front door.”  

 
r.   Screened Porches:  Screened porches are encouraged on the rear or 
sides of homes but shall not be permitted on the front.  Detailing shall be 
traditional wood in appearance with a break in screening at rail height.  All 
screened porch trim shall be painted or stained.  Roof lines of screened porches 
shall conform to the architectural style of the home and blend into the massing 
of the home. 

X. Lighting: 
 

A. Each home shall provide coach lights on the garage. Coach light locations shall be 
consistent from house to house.  All coach lights shall have a photocell light sensor.  Light 
fixtures shall be the same or substantially similar across all lots/homes.  Coach lights shall have 
an opaque top.   
 
B. Uplighting of the exterior of a home shall be prohibited. 
 
C. Security lighting, when used, shall be of a motion sensor type. 
 
D. Light poles, if provided within parking lot areas near the private amenities 
center/clubhouse shall not exceed 18 feet in height, shall be cut-off type fixtures and down cast.  
Parking lot lighting shall be from a controlled source in order to minimize light spilling beyond 
the boundaries of the site.  
 
E.  Street lighting shall be provided at each street intersection with the fixture, color and 
spacing to be approved at time of final development plan. Street light height shall not exceed 18 
feet in height.  Street light poles and fixtures shall be consistent in height, color, and appearance 
throughout the zoning district. 
 
F. Lighting of entry features and any additional proposed lighting shall be provided and 
approved at time of final development plan.  Ground mounted lighting shall be shielded and 
landscaped. 
 
G. Fully shielded, downcast, cut-off type lighting fixtures shall be required.  Exterior lighting 
fixtures shall be similar in appearance throughout this zoning district.   
 
H. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this text, lighting shall be provided in 
accordance with the City’s Codified Ordinances. 

 
 
 
 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 14 of 16 

XI. Garage, Attached Structure, and Driveway Standards: 
 
 A. Garages: 
 
  1. Garages shall be attached and may front on a public street.  Each home shall 

provide a 2-car garage.   
 

  2. Individual bay doors or double wide garage doors that have the appearance of 
individual bay doors when closed shall be required.  All garage doors shall contain 
decorative features and shall be of a color and style that is consistent with architecture 
of the home.  The exterior color palates for each home shall be selected and designed in 
a manner which de-emphasizes the location and placement of the garage door.  Garage 
doors that are white in color shall only be used in the circumstance when white is the 
primary exterior color of the individual home.   
 

3. Garages may be front-loaded or rear-loaded.  Each garage shall be set back a 
minimum of 2 feet, 8 inches from the front façade of the home.  The “front façade of a 
home” shall be considered to be the single plane of a home’s front façade or the 
forward-most plane of a front porch that is located closest to the front property line of 
the lot. 

4. Garage doors (Vehicular):  All garage doors shall be solid paneled but may have 
windows provided that the interior of the garage cannot be viewed at a height of 6 feet 
when standing in the middle of the public street found in front of the garage.  No glazing 
shall be permitted on garage doors unless they are consistent with the architectural 
theme. 

5. Garage doors (Pedestrian):  All pedestrian garage doors shall be solid paneled. 

 
B.     Driveways:  The appearance of driveways shall be consistent throughout the   
neighborhood.  Driveways shall be made of a durable material.  Appropriate materials are brick, 
dark color concrete pavers, and asphalt with controlled edges.  Concrete driveways are 
prohibited.  The driveway may extend up to 1 foot to the outside of both sides of the garage. All 
driveway aprons (curb-cuts) shall be constructed to accommodate a maximum sixteen foot wide 
driveway at the right-of-way line. All driveways shall have a maximum grade of 8%.   

 
XII. Architectural and Development Standards – Amenities Center/Clubhouse: 
 

A.     Maximum building height:  The maximum height of the private amenities 
center/clubhouse shall be 35 feet as measured from finished grade at the front door to the ridge 
on the roof.   
 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 15 of 16 

B.     Appearance:  The amenities center/private clubhouse shall be 1 ½ stories in appearance 
or two stories in height.  The architectural design and appearance of this structure shall be 
complimentary to and consistent with the homes in this zoning district.  
 
C.     Parking:  A parking lot may be provided near the private amenities center/clubhouse to 
provide for the parking needs of residents and other visitors of the residents in the community.  
The location of the parking lot and the number of spaces to be provided shall be determined at 
the time of approval of a final development plan for this zoning district.  

 
XIII. Miscellaneous Standards: 

 
A.     Graphics and Signage Commitments:  This zoning district shall utilize standard City of New 
Albany street regulatory signage.  Entry feature signage at the public street entries into the 
zoning district from Central College Road and Jug Street shall be permitted with designs that are 
approved by the Planning Commission as part of a final development plan for this zoning 
district.  Entry feature signage may be provided at the entry into the zoning district along its 
northern perimeter at any time after the North-South Street extends northward past the 
northern perimeter boundary line of this zoning district.  Other signage may be used subject to 
approval by the City of New Albany Planning Commission. 
 
B.     Swimming Pools/Spas:  Swimming pools shall be prohibited in this zoning district except 
on the exterior of the private amenities clubhouse.  When installed, spas shall be located in the 
side yard within courtyards and shall be completely enclosed by a minimum of 48-inch high 
fencing and screened from adjoining properties. No minimum setback shall be required for spas 
located in courtyards. 

 
C.     Storage: 

 
1. Storage Sheds:  Storage sheds shall be prohibited.  
 
2. Equipment Storage:  Storage of all maintenance equipment shall be within garages 
or otherwise screened from off-site view.  Such items should not be visible from streets, 
common open spaces, adjacent lots or developments.  

 
3. Vehicle Storage:  All campers, off-road vehicles (i.e. box trucks), and boats, must be 
parked within an enclosed garage.  No undrivable vehicles or parts of vehicles may be 
stored outside.   
 

D.     Centralized Mailbox Units:  Location, design, and landscaping for grouped mailbox units 
shall be included in an application for a final development plan for review and approval by the 
Planning Commission.  
 
E.     House Numbering:  Each residence shall be required to install house numbers in a 
common location 
 
F.     Garbage Cans:  All garbage cans and other waste containers shall be kept in garages or 
within approved screened areas.  Pedestrian garbage receptacles may be located on the exterior 



 

Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning District 

Page 16 of 16 

of the amenities center/private clubhouse, provided that they are placed within or covered by 
an enclosure made of materials and with colors that are complimentary to the building. 
 
G.     Utilities:  All new utility lines and wiring shall be placed underground.  Utility easement 
locations and widths shall be determined in the final development plan for this zoning district. 
 
H.     Phasing:  This zoning district may be developed in one or more phases.  Each phase of 
development shall require the review and approval of a final development plan. 

 
XIV. Variances and Appeals: 

 
A. Nature of Variance:  On a particular property, extraordinary circumstances may exist 
making a strict enforcement of the applicable development standards of this PUD text or the 
Zoning Ordinance unreasonable and, therefore, the procedure for variance from development 
standards is provided to allow the flexibility necessary to adapt to changed or unusual 
conditions, both foreseen and unforeseen, under circumstances which do not ordinarily involve 
a change of the primary use of the land or structure permitted. 

 
B. Variance and Appeals Process:  The procedures and requirements of Chapter 1113, 
Appeal and Variances, of the Codified Ordinances of the City of New Albany shall be followed in 
cases of appeals.  Requests for variances shall be heard by the Planning Commission. 
 
 

J:\20220455\Correspondence\Submittals\PDP\2023-05-04 Resubmittal and Sharefile\Submittal Materials\00-8a Courtyards at Haines Creek Zoning Text 2023-05-04 MARKED.doc 



CENTRAL COLLEGE ROAD

JUG STREET

BE
EC

H 
RO

A
D

 N
W

CLOUSE ROAD

EAST WALNUT STREETWALNUT STREET

JO
HN

ST
O

W
N

 R
O

A
D

 (6
2)

JO
HN

ST
O

W
N 

RO
AD

 (6
2)

EV
A

N
S 

RO
A

D

INNOVATION CAMPUS WAY

BE
EC

H 
RO

A
D

 N
W

SMITHS MILL ROAD NORTH

SITE

COURTYARDS AT
HAINES CREEK
CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO

PUD

PREPARED FOR:
EPCON COMMUNITIES

500 STONEHENGE PARKWAY

DUBLIN, OHIO 43017

P: (614) 761-1010

SUBMITTAL:
JANUARY 13, 2023

CIVIL ENGINEER, LAND PLANNER
 & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

INDEX OF DRAWINGS
SHEET 1: VICINITY MAP
SHEET 2: ILLUSTRATIVE SITE PLAN
SHEET 3: EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
SHEET 4: SITE PLAN
SHEET 5: OPEN SPACE & PEDESTRIAN CONNECTIVITY PLAN
SHEET 6: TYPICAL COMMUNITY AMENITIES PLAN
SHEET 7: HOME LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS
SHEET 8: STREET CROSS SECTIONS
SHEET 9: STREET CROSS SECTIONS
SHEET 10: REPRESENTATIVE ARCHITECTURE
SHEET 11: REPRESENTATIVE ARCHITECTURE

SITE LOCATION MAP

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

MARCH 16, 2023
MAY 4, 2023

MAY 25, 2023



CENTRAL COLLEGE ROAD

JUG STREET

EV
A

N
S 

RO
A

D

A
LD

IE
 M

IL
L 

D
RI

V
E

MCCLELLAN DRIVE

CLOUSE ROAD

AG

IPUD

GE

GE

Fit
zw

illia
m Road

SITE

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 100 200 400

1 inch = 200 feet

20220455

January 13, 2023

DATE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

M
A

RK

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
ITY

 O
F 

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
FO

R

C
O

UR
TY

A
RD

S 
A

T 
HA

IN
ES

 C
RE

EK

1/11

1" = 100'

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P

3/
16

/2
3

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS

5/
4/

23
RE

V
IS

ED
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS



GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 100 feet

20050 100

20220455

January 13, 2023

DATE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

M
A

RK

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
ITY

 O
F 

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
FO

R

C
O

UR
TY

A
RD

S 
A

T 
HA

IN
ES

 C
RE

EK

2/11

1" = 100'

IL
LU

ST
RA

TIV
E 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

Note: Number of lots with 42' and 55' wide product may
change based on final engineering and market conditions.

3/
16

/2
3

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS

5/
4/

23
RE

V
IS

ED
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS



PAUL K. STAMM
CHRISTINE BURIK STAMM

1.257 AC. (DEED)
I.N. 200309120291097

PID: 222-002162

ALBERT J. MCROBERTS III
DIANA J. MCROBERTS

O.R. 243, P. 106
PID: 037-112086-05.002

RONALD H. DAVIES
TAMARA L. DAVIES
9.164 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 201211020166943
PID: 220-001998

TAMARA DAVIES
1.500 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 202111030199919
PID: 220-002136

JOHN HWANG
SUAH HWANG

6.526 AC. (DEED)
I.N. 202009110135579

PID: 222-002157

RICHARD EUGENE ULERY
DEBBIE LEE ULERY
5.072 AC. (DEED)
O.R. 27800C14
PID: 222-002164

MICHAEL HAIRSTON
1.257 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 202208290123903
PID: 222-002160

PEGGY J. CORWIN
5.033 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 200402110030535
PID: 222-002163

JEAN SMYTHE TRUSTEE OF THE
JEAN SMYTHE REVOCABLE TRUST

1.257 AC. (DEED)
I.N. 200909160134683

PID: 222-002161

 DOUGLAS W. READER
CHRISTINE M. READER

5.002 AC. (DEED)
I.N. 201005070056606

PID: 220-001985

D
A

V
ID

 R
. J

O
N

ES
5.

26
3 

A
C

. (
D

EE
D

)
I.N

. 2
00

50
51

70
09

39
52

I.N
. 2

01
21

01
20

15
37

93
PI

D
: 2

20
-0

02
21

0

JO
HN

 E
. S

A
V

ES
O

N
 T

RU
ST

EE
5.

26
3 

A
C

. (
D

EE
D

)
I.N

. 2
00

01
20

70
24

81
15

PI
D

: 2
20

-0
00

23
5

8400 CENTRAL COLLEGE
ROAD PROPCO LLC
109.033 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 202012290035810
PID: 038-113376-00.001

SAVESON ACRES
RESERVE "B"

P.B. 16, P. 137
SAVESON ACRES

HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION
I.N. 200501200002102

PID: 037-111654-00.000

LISA A. MASON
PAUL M. MASON

I.N. 201712070172461
PID: 222-002179

RANDELL D. CONLEY
STACY B. CONLEY

I.N. 201704210053830
PID: 222-002178

JONATHAN P. SINGO JR.
PRECIOUS M. SINGO
I.N. 201611040152667

PID: 222-002177

JAMIE D. WALKER
LISA S. TSEN

I.N. 201009230124154
PID: 222-002176

WHITNEY L. PAGANI
I.N. 201609300132886

PID: 222-002180

C
A

TH
ER

IN
E 

J.
 S

A
V

ES
O

N
RI

C
HA

RD
 W

. O
TT

EN
, J

R.
5.

26
3 

A
C

. (
D

EE
D

)
I.N

. 2
00

20
30

10
05

51
49

PI
D

: 2
20

-0
02

21
1

JO
HN

 E
. S

A
V

ES
O

N
 T

RU
ST

EE
5.

26
3 

A
C

. (
D

EE
D

)
I.N

. 2
00

01
20

70
24

81
15

PI
D

: 2
20

-0
00

23
5

EXISTING BARN
TO BE REMOVED

C
EN

TR
A

L 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

RO
A

D

JU
G

 S
TR

EE
T

EXISTING STREAM

EXISTING STREAM

EXISTING BARN
TO BE REMOVED

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 50 100 200

1 inch = 100 feet

3/11

1" = 100'

EX
IS

TIN
G

 C
O

N
D

ITI
O

N
S 

PL
A

N

20220455

January 13, 2023

DATE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

M
A

RK

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
ITY

 O
F 

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
FO

R

C
O

UR
TY

A
RD

S 
A

T 
HA

IN
ES

 C
RE

EK
RE

V
IS

ED
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

3/
16

/2
3

5/
4/

23
RE

V
IS

ED
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS



C
EN

TR
A

L 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

RO
A

D

JU
G

 S
TR

EE
T

20' BUILDING SETBACK

15' REAR SETBACK

20' REAR SETBACK

15' BUILDING SETBACK

20' BUILDING SETBACK

20' BUILDING SETBACK

20' BUILDING SETBACK

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K

20' EASEMENT20' EASEMENT20' EASEMENT

EASEMENTEASEMENTEASEMENTEASEMENT

20' BUILDING SETBACK 20' BUILDING SETBACK

20' BUILDING SETBACK

20' BUILDING SETBACK

20
' E

A
SE

M
EN

T

50
'

26
'

50
'

26
'

50
'

26
'

60
'

26
'

60
'

26
'

60
'

26
'

20
'

16
'

40'

40'

40'

40
'

10
0'

 S
ET

BA
C

K 
FR

O
M

 R
/W

100' SETBACK FROM R/W

100'

100'

EXISTING
STREAM

EXISTING
STREAM

20
' E

A
SE

M
EN

T

PAUL K. STAMM
CHRISTINE BURIK STAMM

1.257 AC. (DEED)
I.N. 200309120291097

PID: 222-002162

ALBERT J. MCROBERTS III
DIANA J. MCROBERTS

O.R. 243, P. 106
PID: 037-112086-05.002

RONALD H. DAVIES
TAMARA L. DAVIES
9.164 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 201211020166943
PID: 220-001998

TAMARA DAVIES
RONALD DAVIES
1.500 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 202111030199919
PID: 220-002136

JOHN HWANG
SUAH HWANG

6.526 AC. (DEED)
I.N. 202009110135579

PID: 222-002157

RICHARD EUGENE ULERY
DEBBIE LEE ULERY
5.072 AC. (DEED)
O.R. 27800C14
PID: 222-002164

MICHAEL HAIRSTON
1.257 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 202208290123903
PID: 222-002160

W. DEAN CORWIN AND
PEGGY J. CORWIN
5.033 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 200402110030535
PID: 222-002163

JEAN SMYTHE TRUSTEE OF THE
JEAN SMYTHE REVOCABLE TRUST

1.257 AC. (DEED)
I.N. 200909160134683

PID: 222-002161

 DOUGLAS W. READER
CHRISTINE M. READER

5.002 AC. (DEED)
I.N. 201005070056606

PID: 220-001985

D
A

V
ID

 R
. J

O
N

ES
5.

26
3 

A
C

. (
D

EE
D

)
I.N

. 2
00

50
51

70
09

39
52

I.N
. 2

01
21

01
20

15
37

93
PI

D
: 2

20
-0

02
21

0

JO
HN

 E
. S

A
V

ES
O

N
 T

RU
ST

EE
5.

26
3 

A
C

. (
D

EE
D

)
I.N

. 2
00

01
20

70
24

81
15

PI
D

: 2
20

-0
00

23
5

8400 CENTRAL COLLEGE
ROAD PROPCO LLC
109.033 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 202012290035810
PID: 038-113376-00.001

SAVESON ACRES
RESERVE "B"

P.B. 16, P. 137

SAVESON ACRES
HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION

I.N. 200501200002102
PID: 037-111654-00.000

LISA A. MASON
PAUL M. MASON

I.N. 201712070172461
PID: 222-002179

RANDELL D. CONLEY
STACY B. CONLEY

I.N. 201704210053830
PID: 222-002178

JONATHAN P. SINGO JR.
PRECIOUS M. SINGO
I.N. 201611040152667

PID: 222-002177

WHITNEY L. PAGANI
I.N. 201609300132886

PID: 222-002180

C
A

TH
ER

IN
E 

J.
 S

A
V

ES
O

N
RI

C
HA

RD
 W

. O
TT

EN
, J

R.
5.

26
3 

A
C

. (
D

EE
D

)
I.N

. 2
00

20
30

10
05

51
49

PI
D

: 2
20

-0
02

21
1

JO
HN

 E
. S

A
V

ES
O

N
 T

RU
ST

EE
5.

26
3 

A
C

. (
D

EE
D

)
I.N

. 2
00

01
20

70
24

81
15

PI
D

: 2
20

-0
00

23
5

EXISTING
STREAM

OPEN SPACEOPEN SPACEOPEN SPACEOPEN SPACE ±0.12 AC. ±0.12 AC. ±0.12 AC. ±0.12 AC.

8' 
LE

ISU
RE

 TR
AI

L

8' LEISURE TRAIL

20' EASEMENT

2' 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

RESERVE "D" RESERVE "E" RESERVE "F" RESERVE "G"

NORTH-SOUTH STREETNORTH-SOUTH STREET

STREET 6

STREET 6

ST
RE

ET
 8

ST
RE

ET
 5

ST
RE

ET
 4

ST
RE

ET
 3

ST
RE

ET
 2

STREET 9

ST
RE

ET
 7

STREET 9

ST
RE

ET
 1

0

F/F

50'
26'
F/F

50'
26'
F/F

50'
26'
F/F

50'
26'
F/F

50'
26'
F/F

F/
F

F/
F

F/
F

F/
F

F/
F

F/
F

F/
F LANE (ALLEY)

EXISTING BASIN
(OFF-SITE)

FU
TU

RE
 S

TR
EE

T
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N

50'
26'

F/F

RESERVE "A"
OPEN SPACE
± 7.8 ACRES

RESERVE "B"
OPEN SPACE
± 1.0 ACRES

59' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 58' 30' 142'

123'

22' 27'

3'

19
1'

13
1'

3'

27' 64' 42' 28'
31

3'

170'508'

45
5'

28'

120'

71
'

120'

71
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

69
'

120'

69
'

120'

58
'

120'

59
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

73
'

120'

48
'

35
' 95' 99' 29'

53
'

54
'

54
'

54
'

59
'

69
'

54
'

54
'

71
'

28
'

200'

28'

240'

120'

71
'

120'

71
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

69
'

120'

69
'

120'

59
'

120'

59
'

54
'

54
'

120'

120'120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

67
'

67
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

70
'

11
1'

120'

61
'

22
' 41'

72' 100' 28'
50

'
54

'
54

'
54

'
54

'
59

'
69

'
54

'
54

'
71

'
28

'200'28'

240'

71
'

71
'

120'
54

'
120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

69
'

120'

69
'

120'

59
'

120'

59
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'

54
'

120'120'

28
' 100' 100' 28'

54
'

54
'

54
'

54
'

59
'

69
'

54
'

54
'

71
'

28
'200'28'

8' 240'

28
'200'

28'

240'

54
'

54
'

54
'

54
'

59
'

69
'

54
'

54
'

71
'

54
'

54
'

54
'

54
'

59
'

69
'

54
'

54
'

71
'

120'120'

71
'

120'120'

54
'

120'120'

54
'

120'120'

69
'

120'120'

59
'

120'120'

54
'

120'120'

54
'

120'120'

54
'

120'120'

54
'

120'120'

28
'

84
0'

223'

90
0'

28
'

42'
144'

123'

169'
78'

28'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1011

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2021

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

3031

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

4041

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50
51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60
61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72

RESERVE "H"
COMMUNITY

AMENITY AREA
±1.4 ACRES

737475767778798081828384858687

88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100 101

102103104105106107108109110111112113114115116117118119120121122123124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147148149150151

FU
TU

RE
 S

TR
EE

T
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N

90
0'

270'

98
'

RESERVE "C"
OPEN SPACE
± 6.8 ACRES

RESERVE "C"
OPEN SPACE
± 6.8 ACRES

100' SCPZ

100' SCPZ
8' LEISURE TRAIL

8' LEISURE TRAIL

8' LEISURE TRAIL

8' LEISURE TRAIL

50'
26'
F/F

8' LEISURE TRAIL

FUTURE PATH
(TO BE DETERMINED AT

FINAL ENGINEERING,
MATERIAL TO MATCH

LEISURE TRAIL)

FUTURE PATH
(TO BE DETERMINED AT

FINAL ENGINEERING,
MATERIAL TO MATCH

LEISURE TRAIL)

8' 8' 8'8'8'8'8'

F/F

15
2'

29
'

61'

16
8'

54'

16
8'

54'

16
8'

54'

16
8'

54'

16
8'

54'

16
8'

54'

16
8'

58'

16
8'

68'

16
8'

50'4'

16
8'

55'

17
5'

34'
24'

19
6'

20'
37'

21
6'

35'20'

21
9'

54'

21
9'

54'

21
9'

54'

22
0'

77'

22
1'

77' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54'
62'

58' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 123'

70
'

100' 95' 35'
45

'

100'

28'
97

'

22' 652'

65
1'

76
'

53
'

97
'

12
0'

11
5'

54'
11

5'
54'

11
5'

54'

11
5'

54'

11
5'

54'

11
5'

54'

11
5'

54'

11
5'

54'

11
5'

54'

11
5'

54'

11
5'

54'

11
5'

54'

11
5'

68'

95
'

28
' 48' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 48' 28'

95
'

68'

68'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'
15

0'
58'

15
0'

68'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

54'

15
0'

68'

12
0'

19
' 30' 43' 12' 42' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 54' 68' 58' 54' 54' 54' 48' 28'

13
0'

11
7'

28
'

265'

13
5'

5'

12
0'

58'

12
0'

54'

12
0'

54'

12
0'

54'

12
0'

54'
12

0'
54'

12
0'

54'

12
0'

54'

12
0'

54'

12
0'

54'

12
0'

54'

12
0'

54'

12
0'

54'

12
0'

54'

12
0'

59'

73
'

100'32'

32'

45
'

54
'

130'

55
'

120'

10
'

44
'

54
'

12
0'

73
'

120'

53
'

28
' 100'

50'
26'

50
'

50
'

70
'

70
' 50
'

4.5' FENCE
ENCROACHMENT

4.5' FENCE
ENCROACHMENT

50' REAR SETBACK

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 50 100 200

1 inch = 100 feet
4/11

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

5'
 M

IN
IM

UM
SI

D
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
C

K
(E

A
C

H 
SI

D
E)

12
0'

52' MIN.

15' REAR YARD
SETBACK

42' X 80'
BUILDING
ENVELOPE
(MINIMUM)

20' BUILDING
SETBACK

20220455

May 4, 2023

DATE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

M
A

RK

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
ITY

 O
F 

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
FO

R

C
O

UR
TY

A
RD

S 
A

T 
HA

IN
ES

 C
RE

EK

5'
 M

IN
IM

UM
SI

D
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
C

K
(E

A
C

H 
SI

D
E)

12
0'

65' MIN.

15' REAR YARD
SETBACK

55' X 80'
BUILDING
ENVELOPE
(MINIMUM)

20' BUILDING
SETBACK

SCALE: 1"=50'

5'
 M

IN
IM

UM
SI

D
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
C

K
(E

A
C

H 
SI

D
E)

11
5'

52' MIN.

42' X 80'
BUILDING
ENVELOPE
(MINIMUM)

MIN. 15'
BUILDING
SETBACK

15' REAR YARD
SETBACK

20' ALLEY

Note: Number of lots with 42' and 55' wide product may
change based on final engineering and market conditions.

SCALE: 1"=50'

TYPICAL INTERIOR SINGLE
FAMILY LOT

(COURTYARD 55' WIDE PRODUCT)

SCALE: 1"=50'

TYPICAL INTERIOR SINGLE
FAMILY LOT

(COURTYARD 42' WIDE PRODUCT)

Note: Number of lots with 42' and 55' wide product may
change based on final engineering and market conditions.

AS NOTED

SCALE: 1"=50'

5'
 M

IN
IM

UM
SI

D
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
C

K
(E

A
C

H 
SI

D
E)

12
0'

52' MIN.

42' X 80'
BUILDING
ENVELOPE
(MINIMUM)

MIN. 20'
BUILDING
SETBACK

15' REAR YARD
SETBACK

20' ALLEY

TYPICAL SINGLE
FAMILY LOT
(LANE HOME)
(LOTS 73-87)

TYPICAL SINGLE
FAMILY LOT
(LANE HOME)
(LOTS 88-101)

3/
16

/2
3

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS

All dimensions as shown hereon are approximate and will
be confirmed with Final Development Plan and Final
Engineering.

3/
28

/2
3

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS



C
EN

TR
A

L 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

RO
A

D

JU
G

 S
TR

EE
T

RESERVE "A"
OPEN SPACE
± 7.8 ACRES

RESERVE "B"
OPEN SPACE
±1.0 ACRES

RESERVE "H"
COMMUNITY

AMENITY AREA
±1.4 ACRES

±0.12 AC. ±0.12 AC. ±0.12 AC. ±0.12 AC.RESERVE "D" - O.S. RESERVE "E" - O.S. RESERVE "F" - O.S. RESERVE "G" - O.S.

NORTH-SOUTH STREETNORTH-SOUTH STREET

STREET 6

STREET 6

ST
RE

ET
 9

ST
RE

ET
 5

ST
RE

ET
 4

ST
RE

ET
 3

ST
RE

ET
 2

ST
RE

ET
 7

STREET 10

ST
RE

ET
 8

STREET 10

ST
RE

ET
 1

1

LANE (ALLEY)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1011

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2021

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

3031

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

4041

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72

737475767778798081828384858687

88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100 101

102103104105106107108109110111112113114115116117118119120121122123124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147148149150151

FU
TU

RE
 S

TR
EE

T
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N

RESERVE "C"
OPEN SPACE
± 6.8 ACRES

RESERVE "C"
OPEN SPACE
± 6.8 ACRES

EXISTING
STREAM

EXISTING
STREAM

EXISTING
STREAM

100' SCPZ

100' SCPZ

FU
TU

RE
 S

TR
EE

T
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 50 100 200

1 inch = 100 feet

LEGEND

4-RAIL WHITE HORSE FENCE

5' SIDEWALK

8' LEISURE TRAIL

20220455

January 13, 2023

DATE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

M
A

RK

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
ITY

 O
F 

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
FO

R

C
O

UR
TY

A
RD

S 
A

T 
HA

IN
ES

 C
RE

EK

Note:
Community Amenity Area Layout is shown for reference only.
Detailed layout for amenity area will be provided at time of Final
Development Plan.
Open Space and Parkland acreages will be confirmed at time
of Final Development Plan.

PROPOSED ENTRY FEATURE

5/11

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E 
&

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 C
O

N
N

EC
TIV

ITY
 P

LA
N

1" = 100'

3/
16

/2
3

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS

PATH (SEE TEXT)

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE / PARKLAND

HOMES REQUIRING ENHANCED SIDE ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
(SEE ZONING TEXT FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS)

3/
28

/2
3

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
4/

21
/2

3
PA

TH
 A

N
D

 S
ID

EW
A

LK
 R

EV
IS

IO
N



C
EN

TR
A

L 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

RO
A

D

JU
G

 S
TR

EE
T

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 50 100 200

1 inch = 100 feet

20220455

January 13, 2023

DATE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

M
A

RK

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
ITY

 O
F 

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
FO

R

C
O

UR
TY

A
RD

S 
A

T 
HA

IN
ES

 C
RE

EK

Notes:
1. The amenities shown are typical elements the developer may

incorporate in this development.
2. The clubhouse amenity area layout is shown for reference only.
3. Details for clubhouse amenity area & community park areas will

be provided at time of Final Development Plan.
4. Open space and parkland acreage will be confirmed at time of

Final Development Plan. 6/11

TY
PI

C
A

L 
C

O
M

M
UN

ITY
 A

M
EN

ITI
ES

 P
LA

N

1" = 100'

B

B

A

B

B

C C C C C

C

C

C

KEY: TYPICAL AMENITIES

· Clubhouse
-Fitness
-Gathering Area
-Kitchen
-Restrooms

· Pool
· Lawn Games
· Yoga/Meditation
· Pickle Ball
· Bocce Ball
· Community Gardens

CLUBHOUSE AMENITY AREA (ACTIVE)A

B COMMUNITY PARK AREAS (PASSIVE)
· Tree Preserve(s)
· Pond(s)
· Leisure Trails/Walking Paths

· Seating
· Pavilion
· Dog Park

C LEISURE TRAILS & SIDEWALKS
Leisure Trails

Sidewalks

Path (See Text)

± 0.6 Miles

± 2 Miles

± 0.2 Miles

3/
16

/2
3

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS

Approximate Tree
Preservation Area
(See Text)

5/
4/

23
RE

V
IS

ED
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS



7/11

HO
M

E 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 C

O
N

C
EP

TS

20220455

January 13, 2023

DATE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

M
A

RK

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
ITY

 O
F 

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
FO

R

C
O

UR
TY

A
RD

S 
A

T 
HA

IN
ES

 C
RE

EK

TYPICAL COURTYARD

TYPICAL COURTYARD ADJACENT TO STREET TYPICAL COURTYARD ADJACENT TO OPEN SPACE

TYPICAL COURTYARD

TYPICAL COURTYARD

TYPICAL COURTYARD EASEMENT
(COURTYARD, LANDSCAPE,
DRAINAGE, ETC.)

48" DECORATIVE
ALUMINUM FENCE. SEE

DETAIL, THIS SHEET

72" VINYL
FENCE

(ONLY TO
CONNECT

REAR)
SEE THIS

SHEET FOR
DETAIL

TYPICAL
PORCH

TYPICAL
PORCH

TYPICAL
PORCH

TYPICAL
COURTYARD

48" DECORATIVE
ALUMINUM FENCE  SEE
THIS SHEET FOR DETAIL

TYPICAL
COURTYARD

20' REAR YARD SETBACK

TYPICAL COURTYARD

TYPICAL COURTYARD

TYPICAL COURTYARD

TYPICAL COURTYARD

VINYL FENCE (ON REAR OF HOME)
No Scale

AERIAL VIEW : TYPICAL COURTYARDS

3 1/8"

62 14 "
CENTER ON 2" POSTS

3 5
16"  SPACE (4 12 " O.C.)

48" Max Ht

5/8" x 5/8" x .050"
PICKET

1" x 1" CHANNEL
.062" TOPWALL
.078" SIDEWALL

Manufacturer: Alumi-Guard
Product ID: Residential Ascot 48"

Finish: Black
www.alumi-guard.com

DECORATIVE  ALUMINUM FENCE
No Scale

AS NOTED

PLAN VIEW
SCALE: 1" = 20'

5/
4/

23
RE

V
IS

ED
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS





INTERNAL PUBLIC STREET SECTION
TYPICAL 26' F/C TO F/C SECTION

(50' R/W) STANDARD CURB
SCALE: 1"=5'

PUBLIC ALLEY SECTION
16' F/C TO F/C SECTION

(20' R/W) STANDARD CURB
SCALE: 1"=5'

INTERNAL PUBLIC STREET SECTION
TYPICAL 26' F/C TO F/C SECTION

(50' R/W) STANDARD CURB
SCALE: 1"=5'

NORTH-SOUTH PUBLIC STREET SECTION
TYPICAL 26' F/C TO F/C SECTION

(60' R/W) STANDARD CURB
SCALE: 1"=5'

20220455

January 13, 2023

DATE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

M
A

RK

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
ITY

 O
F 

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
FO

R

C
O

UR
TY

A
RD

S 
A

T 
HA

IN
ES

 C
RE

EK

NO SCALE

Central College Road

C
. C

. R
d

Jug Road

KEY PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 500'

*NOTE: TREES & QUANTITIES, AS SHOWN,
ARE CONCEPTUAL AND WILL BE FINALIZED
AT TIME OF FINAL DEVELOPMENT.

9/11

ST
RE

ET
 C

RO
SS

 S
EC

TIO
N

S

3/
16

/2
3

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS

5/
4/

23
RE

V
IS

ED
 P

ER
 S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS



SITE

CENTRAL COLLEGE ROAD

JUG STREET

JO
HN

ST
O

W
N

 R
O

A
D

 (6
2)

CLOUSE ROAD

BE
EC

H 
RO

A
D

KI
TZ

M
ILL

ER
 R

O
A

D

JO
HNSTO

WN ROAD (6
2)

CENTRAL COLLEGE ROAD

WENTWORTH
CROSSING

PC MALL
INC.

MOTORISTS
MUTUAL

NEW ALBANY
LINKS GOLF CLUB

NATIONWIDE
INSURANCE

OHIO
POWER

COMPANY
TJX

DISCOVER

PHARMA
FORCE

ROCKY FORK
METRO PARK

BEVELHYMER
PARKNEW ALBANY

PARKS AND
RECREATION

NEW ALBANY
LINKS

ROCKY FORK
DOG PARK

UPPER
CLARENTON

MILLBROOK

AMAZON WEB
SERVICES

KDC / ONE
COLUMBUS

AXIUM
PACKAGING
OHIO PLANT 5

FAITH LIFE
CHURCH

McCULLOUGH'S
LANDSCAPE &

NURSERY

WALNUT STREET
WALNUT STREET

JO
HNST

OW
N RO

AD (6
2)

BE
EC

H 
RO

A
D

ABERCROMBIE
& FITCH

BE
V

EL
HY

M
ER

 R
O

A
D

BE
V

EL
HY

M
ER

 R
O

A
D

NEW ALBANY
LINKS

TIDEWATER AT
NEW ALBANY

WOODHAVEN

20220455

January 13, 2023

DATE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

M
A

RK

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
ITY

 O
F 

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
FO

R

C
O

UR
TY

A
RD

S 
A

T 
HA

IN
ES

 C
RE

EK

1/1

None

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
 A

N
D

 P
E

D
E

ST
R

IA
N

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

EXISTING MULTI-USE PATHS

KEY

EXISTING SIDEWALKS

METRO PARK PROPERTY

GOLF COURSE

PLANNED MULTI-USE PATHS
PLANNED SIDEWALKS

3/
16

/2
3

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
5/

4/
23

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS



10/11

RE
PR

ES
EN

TA
TIV

E 
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

20220455

January 13, 2023

DATE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

M
A

RK

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
ITY

 O
F 

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
FO

R

C
O

UR
TY

A
RD

S 
A

T 
HA

IN
ES

 C
RE

EK

* A NEW COURTYARD & LANE HOMES WILL BE REDESIGNED TO BE CONSISTENT
WITH ARCHITECTURE APPROVED FOR THE "COURTYARDS OF NEW ALBANY" AND
TO MEET THE SPIRIT & INTENT OF THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY RESIDENTIAL DGR'S.

NEW BUILDING ELEVATIONS AND COLOR PALETTE (BASED ON HISTORICAL
COLOR PALETTE) WILL BE PROVIDED WITH FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN.

COURTYARD HOME
42' WIDE PRODUCT - (CAPRI, PALAZZO, PORTICO, AND PROVENANCE)

(TYPICAL OF BUILT PRODUCT AT "COURTYARDS OF NEW ALBANY")

NO SCALE

3/
28

/2
3

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
5/

4/
23

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS



11/11

RE
PR

ES
EN

TA
TIV

E 
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TU
RE

20220455

January 13, 2023

DATE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

M
A

RK

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
ITY

 O
F 

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
FO

R

C
O

UR
TY

A
RD

S 
A

T 
HA

IN
ES

 C
RE

EK

LANE HOME
42' WIDE PRODUCT - (BEDFORD, CLAY, HAVEN)

(TYPICAL OF BUILT PRODUCT AT "COURTYARDS OF
NEW ALBANY")

NO SCALE

3/
28

/2
3

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
5/

4/
23

RE
V

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS

* A NEW COURTYARD & LANE HOMES WILL BE REDESIGNED TO BE CONSISTENT
WITH ARCHITECTURE APPROVED FOR THE "COURTYARDS OF NEW ALBANY" AND
TO MEET THE SPIRIT & INTENT OF THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY RESIDENTIAL DGR'S.

NEW BUILDING ELEVATIONS AND COLOR PALETTE (BASED ON HISTORICAL
COLOR PALETTE) WILL BE PROVIDED WITH FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN.



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
TYPICAL UNIT DETAILS



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
TYPICAL UNIT DETAILS



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-1 - PALAZZO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-1 - PALAZZO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-1 - PALAZZO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-1 - PALAZZO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-1 - PALAZZO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-1 - PALAZZO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-1 - PALAZZO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-1 - PALAZZO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-2 - PORTICO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-2 - PORTICO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-2 - PORTICO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-2 - PORTICO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-2 - PORTICO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-2 - PORTICO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-2 - PORTICO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-2 - PORTICO



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-3 - PROMENADE



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-3 - PROMENADE



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-3 - PROMENADE



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-3 - PROMENADE



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-3 - PROMENADE



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-3 - PROMENADE



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-3 - PROMENADE



COURTYARDS AT HAINES CREEK
UNIT D-3 - PROMENADE



Epcon Columbus
500 Stonehenge Pkwy

Dublin, OH, 43017

Higharc, Inc. is not an architectural firm nor are the artistic 
representations contained herein intended to be construed as ready-
to-use architectural plans, construction documents, drawings, 
renderings, or any other similar or related documents. All drawings 
are artist’s representations only and solely intended to reflect design 
intent derived exclusively from the home building plans and 
associated information, data, and specifications provided by Epcon 
Columbus. Higharc, Inc. is not responsible, nor may it be held liable 
for any errors or omissions contained herein or resulting from its 
usage. Any usage of the representations should be reviewed by 
local professionals to ensure conformance with local and state 
codes and be field verified prior to the start of any construction.

ISSUE DESCRIPTION DATE

01 BUILDER SET 4/11/2023

PROJECT

PLAN: Bedford
ELEV: Elevation C
LOT: 

LOT ADDRESS: 

DRAWING TITLE

FRONT / BACK
ELEVATION

SHEET NUMBER

A-200

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2023 HIGHARC, INC

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

7'-0" W
IN HEAD

7'-0" W
IN HEAD

8'-1 1/8"
8'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. SECOND FLRT.O. SECOND FLR
9'-11 ⅛"9'-11 ⅛"

SECOND FLR CEILINGSECOND FLR CEILING
18'-¼"18'-¼"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
25'-10 ⅝"25'-10 ⅝"

24/2424/24

3'-6"
3'-6"

2424 FAUX SHUTTER2424 FAUX SHUTTER

3'-6"
3'-6"

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

7'-4"7'-4"

4'-6"4'-6"

11'-1"11'-1"11'-1"11'-1"

ALUMINUM GUARDRAIL PER G.C. TYPALUMINUM GUARDRAIL PER G.C. TYP

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X8 TRIM TYP5/4X8 TRIM TYP

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

ADDRESS, 5'-5" A.F.F.ADDRESS, 5'-5" A.F.F.

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

7'-0" W
IN HEAD

7'-0" W
IN HEAD

8'-1 1/8"
8'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. SECOND FLRT.O. SECOND FLR
9'-11 ⅛"9'-11 ⅛"

SECOND FLR CEILINGSECOND FLR CEILING
18'-¼"18'-¼"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
25'-10 ⅝"25'-10 ⅝"

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

7'-4"7'-4"7'-4"7'-4"

11'-1"11'-1"

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM
2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

FRONT ELEV1

A-200

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

BACK ELEV2

A-200

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Courtyards at Haines Creek
Lane Homes

Mahlstrom
Architect
Bonus Elevation A



Epcon Columbus
500 Stonehenge Pkwy

Dublin, OH, 43017

Higharc, Inc. is not an architectural firm nor are the artistic 
representations contained herein intended to be construed as ready-
to-use architectural plans, construction documents, drawings, 
renderings, or any other similar or related documents. All drawings 
are artist’s representations only and solely intended to reflect design 
intent derived exclusively from the home building plans and 
associated information, data, and specifications provided by Epcon 
Columbus. Higharc, Inc. is not responsible, nor may it be held liable 
for any errors or omissions contained herein or resulting from its 
usage. Any usage of the representations should be reviewed by 
local professionals to ensure conformance with local and state 
codes and be field verified prior to the start of any construction.

ISSUE DESCRIPTION DATE

01 BUILDER SET 4/11/2023

PROJECT

PLAN: Bedford
ELEV: Elevation C
LOT: 

LOT ADDRESS: 

DRAWING TITLE

LEFT / RIGHT
ELEVATION

SHEET NUMBER

A-201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2023 HIGHARC, INC

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

8'-1 1/8"
8'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. SECOND FLRT.O. SECOND FLR
9'-11 ⅛"9'-11 ⅛"

SECOND FLR CEILINGSECOND FLR CEILING
18'-¼"18'-¼"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
25'-10 ⅝"25'-10 ⅝"

1212
44

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

ALUMINUM GUARDRAIL PER G.C. TYPALUMINUM GUARDRAIL PER G.C. TYP

5/4X8 TRIM TYP5/4X8 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP 2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X6 TRIM TYP5/4X6 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

8'-1 1/8"
8'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. SECOND FLRT.O. SECOND FLR
9'-11 ⅛"9'-11 ⅛"

SECOND FLR CEILINGSECOND FLR CEILING
18'-¼"18'-¼"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
25'-10 ⅝"25'-10 ⅝"

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

4'-11"
4'-11"

ALUMINUM GUARDRAIL PER G.C. TYPALUMINUM GUARDRAIL PER G.C. TYP

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X8 TRIM TYP5/4X8 TRIM TYP

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP
5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

LEFT ELEV1

A-201

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

RIGHT ELEV2

A-201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Courtyards at Haines Creek
Lane Homes

Mahlstrom
Architect
Bonus Elevation A - Enhanced Side



Epcon Columbus
500 Stonehenge Pkwy

Dublin, OH, 43017

Higharc, Inc. is not an architectural firm nor are the artistic 
representations contained herein intended to be construed as ready-
to-use architectural plans, construction documents, drawings, 
renderings, or any other similar or related documents. All drawings 
are artist’s representations only and solely intended to reflect design 
intent derived exclusively from the home building plans and 
associated information, data, and specifications provided by Epcon 
Columbus. Higharc, Inc. is not responsible, nor may it be held liable 
for any errors or omissions contained herein or resulting from its 
usage. Any usage of the representations should be reviewed by 
local professionals to ensure conformance with local and state 
codes and be field verified prior to the start of any construction.

ISSUE DESCRIPTION DATE

01 BUILDER SET 4/11/2023

PROJECT

PLAN: Bedford
ELEV: Elevation A
LOT: 

LOT ADDRESS: 

DRAWING TITLE

FRONT / BACK
ELEVATION

SHEET NUMBER

A-200

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2023 HIGHARC, INC

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

7'-0" W
IN HEAD

7'-0" W
IN HEAD

8'-1 1/8"
8'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. SECOND FLRT.O. SECOND FLR
9'-11 ⅛"9'-11 ⅛"

SECOND FLR CEILINGSECOND FLR CEILING
18'-¼"18'-¼"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
25'-10 ⅝"25'-10 ⅝"

24/3624/36

4'-6"
4'-6"

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

7'-4"7'-4"

1'-0"1'-0"

11'-1"11'-1"11'-1"11'-1"

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X6 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X6 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X8 TRIM TYP5/4X8 TRIM TYP

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

ADDRESS, 5'-5" A.F.F.ADDRESS, 5'-5" A.F.F.

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

7'-0" W
IN HEAD

7'-0" W
IN HEAD

8'-1 1/8"
8'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. SECOND FLRT.O. SECOND FLR
9'-11 ⅛"9'-11 ⅛"

SECOND FLR CEILINGSECOND FLR CEILING
18'-¼"18'-¼"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
25'-10 ⅝"25'-10 ⅝"

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

7'-4"7'-4"7'-4"7'-4"

11'-1"11'-1"

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM
2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

FRONT ELEV1

A-200

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

BACK ELEV2

A-200

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Courtyards at Haines Creek
Lane Homes

Mahlstrom
Architect
Bonus Elevation B



Epcon Columbus
500 Stonehenge Pkwy

Dublin, OH, 43017

Higharc, Inc. is not an architectural firm nor are the artistic 
representations contained herein intended to be construed as ready-
to-use architectural plans, construction documents, drawings, 
renderings, or any other similar or related documents. All drawings 
are artist’s representations only and solely intended to reflect design 
intent derived exclusively from the home building plans and 
associated information, data, and specifications provided by Epcon 
Columbus. Higharc, Inc. is not responsible, nor may it be held liable 
for any errors or omissions contained herein or resulting from its 
usage. Any usage of the representations should be reviewed by 
local professionals to ensure conformance with local and state 
codes and be field verified prior to the start of any construction.

ISSUE DESCRIPTION DATE

01 BUILDER SET 4/11/2023

PROJECT

PLAN: Bedford
ELEV: Elevation A
LOT: 

LOT ADDRESS: 

DRAWING TITLE

LEFT / RIGHT
ELEVATION

SHEET NUMBER

A-201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2023 HIGHARC, INC

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

8'-1 1/8"
8'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. SECOND FLRT.O. SECOND FLR
9'-11 ⅛"9'-11 ⅛"

SECOND FLR CEILINGSECOND FLR CEILING
18'-¼"18'-¼"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
25'-10 ⅝"25'-10 ⅝"

1212
44

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

5/4X8 TRIM TYP5/4X8 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP 2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X6 TRIM TYP5/4X6 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

8'-1 1/8"
8'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. SECOND FLRT.O. SECOND FLR
9'-11 ⅛"9'-11 ⅛"

SECOND FLR CEILINGSECOND FLR CEILING
18'-¼"18'-¼"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
25'-10 ⅝"25'-10 ⅝"

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

4'-11"
4'-11"

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X8 TRIM TYP5/4X8 TRIM TYP

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP
5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

LEFT ELEV1

A-201

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

RIGHT ELEV2

A-201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Courtyards at Haines Creek
Lane Homes

Mahlstrom
Architect
Bonus Elevation B - Enhanced Side



Epcon Columbus
500 Stonehenge Pkwy

Dublin, OH, 43017

Higharc, Inc. is not an architectural firm nor are the artistic 
representations contained herein intended to be construed as ready-
to-use architectural plans, construction documents, drawings, 
renderings, or any other similar or related documents. All drawings 
are artist’s representations only and solely intended to reflect design 
intent derived exclusively from the home building plans and 
associated information, data, and specifications provided by Epcon 
Columbus. Higharc, Inc. is not responsible, nor may it be held liable 
for any errors or omissions contained herein or resulting from its 
usage. Any usage of the representations should be reviewed by 
local professionals to ensure conformance with local and state 
codes and be field verified prior to the start of any construction.

ISSUE DESCRIPTION DATE

01 BUILDER SET 4/11/2023

PROJECT

PLAN: Bedford
ELEV: Elevation A
LOT: 

LOT ADDRESS: 

DRAWING TITLE

FRONT / BACK
ELEVATION

SHEET NUMBER

A-200

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2023 HIGHARC, INC

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

24/2424/24

3'-3"
3'-3"

1212
88

1212
88

1212
881212

88

4'-6"4'-6"

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE 10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X6 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X6 FRIEZE TRIM

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP
2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

ADDRESS, 5'-5" A.F.F.ADDRESS, 5'-5" A.F.F.

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

24/2424/24

5'-3/4"
5'-3/4"

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

4'-6"4'-6"

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM
2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

FRONT ELEV1

A-200

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

BACK ELEV2

A-200

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Courtyards at Haines Creek
Lane Homes

Mahlstrom
Architect
Ranch Elevation A



Epcon Columbus
500 Stonehenge Pkwy

Dublin, OH, 43017

Higharc, Inc. is not an architectural firm nor are the artistic 
representations contained herein intended to be construed as ready-
to-use architectural plans, construction documents, drawings, 
renderings, or any other similar or related documents. All drawings 
are artist’s representations only and solely intended to reflect design 
intent derived exclusively from the home building plans and 
associated information, data, and specifications provided by Epcon 
Columbus. Higharc, Inc. is not responsible, nor may it be held liable 
for any errors or omissions contained herein or resulting from its 
usage. Any usage of the representations should be reviewed by 
local professionals to ensure conformance with local and state 
codes and be field verified prior to the start of any construction.

ISSUE DESCRIPTION DATE

01 BUILDER SET 4/11/2023

PROJECT

PLAN: Bedford
ELEV: Elevation A
LOT: 

LOT ADDRESS: 

DRAWING TITLE

LEFT / RIGHT
ELEVATION

SHEET NUMBER

A-201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2023 HIGHARC, INC

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

1212
88

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X6 TRIM TYP5/4X6 TRIM TYP
5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM
5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP
5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

LEFT ELEV1

A-201

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

RIGHT ELEV2

A-201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Courtyards at Haines Creek
Lane Homes

Mahlstrom
Architect
Ranch Elevation A - Enhanced Side



Epcon Columbus
500 Stonehenge Pkwy

Dublin, OH, 43017

Higharc, Inc. is not an architectural firm nor are the artistic 
representations contained herein intended to be construed as ready-
to-use architectural plans, construction documents, drawings, 
renderings, or any other similar or related documents. All drawings 
are artist’s representations only and solely intended to reflect design 
intent derived exclusively from the home building plans and 
associated information, data, and specifications provided by Epcon 
Columbus. Higharc, Inc. is not responsible, nor may it be held liable 
for any errors or omissions contained herein or resulting from its 
usage. Any usage of the representations should be reviewed by 
local professionals to ensure conformance with local and state 
codes and be field verified prior to the start of any construction.

ISSUE DESCRIPTION DATE

01 BUILDER SET 4/11/2023

PROJECT

PLAN: Bedford
ELEV: Elevation A
LOT: 

LOT ADDRESS: 

DRAWING TITLE

FRONT / BACK
ELEVATION

SHEET NUMBER

A-200

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2023 HIGHARC, INC

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

20/3020/30

4'-0"
4'-0"

2424 FAUX SHUTTER2424 FAUX SHUTTER

3'-2"
3'-2"

3'-0"3'-0"

5'-0"
5'-0"

10'-7 1/2"10'-7 1/2"
1212

88
1212

88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

12'-7"12'-7"

2'-1"2'-1"2'-2"2'-2"

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X6 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X6 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP
5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

ADDRESS, 5'-5" A.F.F.ADDRESS, 5'-5" A.F.F.

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

DECORATIVE WALL BRACKET FYPON BKT 7X12X4 TYPDECORATIVE WALL BRACKET FYPON BKT 7X12X4 TYP

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

24/3624/36
4'-10 3/4"
4'-10 3/4"

1212
88

1212
88

2'-2"2'-2"

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM
2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

FRONT ELEV1

A-200

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

BACK ELEV2

A-200

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Courtyards at Haines Creek
Lane Homes

Mahlstrom
Architect
Ranch Elevation B



Epcon Columbus
500 Stonehenge Pkwy

Dublin, OH, 43017

Higharc, Inc. is not an architectural firm nor are the artistic 
representations contained herein intended to be construed as ready-
to-use architectural plans, construction documents, drawings, 
renderings, or any other similar or related documents. All drawings 
are artist’s representations only and solely intended to reflect design 
intent derived exclusively from the home building plans and 
associated information, data, and specifications provided by Epcon 
Columbus. Higharc, Inc. is not responsible, nor may it be held liable 
for any errors or omissions contained herein or resulting from its 
usage. Any usage of the representations should be reviewed by 
local professionals to ensure conformance with local and state 
codes and be field verified prior to the start of any construction.

ISSUE DESCRIPTION DATE

01 BUILDER SET 4/11/2023

PROJECT

PLAN: Bedford
ELEV: Elevation A
LOT: 

LOT ADDRESS: 

DRAWING TITLE

LEFT / RIGHT
ELEVATION

SHEET NUMBER

A-201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2023 HIGHARC, INC

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

1212
88

1212
88

14'-10"14'-10"

2'-1"2'-1"

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

5/4X6 TRIM5/4X6 TRIM

2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X6 TRIM TYP5/4X6 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

DECORATIVE WALL BRACKET FYPON BKT 7X12X4 TYPDECORATIVE WALL BRACKET FYPON BKT 7X12X4 TYP

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

2'-1"2'-1"

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM
5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP
5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

DECORATIVE WALL BRACKET FYPON BKT 7X12X4 TYPDECORATIVE WALL BRACKET FYPON BKT 7X12X4 TYP

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

LEFT ELEV1

A-201

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

RIGHT ELEV2

A-201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Courtyards at Haines Creek
Lane Homes

Mahlstrom
Architect
Ranch Elevation B - Enhanced Side



Epcon Columbus
500 Stonehenge Pkwy

Dublin, OH, 43017

Higharc, Inc. is not an architectural firm nor are the artistic 
representations contained herein intended to be construed as ready-
to-use architectural plans, construction documents, drawings, 
renderings, or any other similar or related documents. All drawings 
are artist’s representations only and solely intended to reflect design 
intent derived exclusively from the home building plans and 
associated information, data, and specifications provided by Epcon 
Columbus. Higharc, Inc. is not responsible, nor may it be held liable 
for any errors or omissions contained herein or resulting from its 
usage. Any usage of the representations should be reviewed by 
local professionals to ensure conformance with local and state 
codes and be field verified prior to the start of any construction.

ISSUE DESCRIPTION DATE

01 BUILDER SET 4/11/2023

PROJECT

PLAN: Bedford
ELEV: Elevation B
LOT: 

LOT ADDRESS: 

DRAWING TITLE

FRONT / BACK
ELEVATION

SHEET NUMBER

A-200

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2023 HIGHARC, INC

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

24/3624/36

4'-0"
4'-0"

1212
88

1212
88

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP
5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

ADDRESS, 5'-5" A.F.F.ADDRESS, 5'-5" A.F.F.

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

24/3624/36
4'-10 3/4"
4'-10 3/4"

1212
88

1212
88

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM
2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

FRONT ELEV1

A-200

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

BACK ELEV2

A-200

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Courtyards at Haines Creek
Lane Homes

Mahlstrom
Architect
Ranch Elevation C



Epcon Columbus
500 Stonehenge Pkwy

Dublin, OH, 43017

Higharc, Inc. is not an architectural firm nor are the artistic 
representations contained herein intended to be construed as ready-
to-use architectural plans, construction documents, drawings, 
renderings, or any other similar or related documents. All drawings 
are artist’s representations only and solely intended to reflect design 
intent derived exclusively from the home building plans and 
associated information, data, and specifications provided by Epcon 
Columbus. Higharc, Inc. is not responsible, nor may it be held liable 
for any errors or omissions contained herein or resulting from its 
usage. Any usage of the representations should be reviewed by 
local professionals to ensure conformance with local and state 
codes and be field verified prior to the start of any construction.

ISSUE DESCRIPTION DATE

01 BUILDER SET 4/11/2023

PROJECT

PLAN: Bedford
ELEV: Elevation B
LOT: 

LOT ADDRESS: 

DRAWING TITLE

LEFT / RIGHT
ELEVATION

SHEET NUMBER

A-201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2023 HIGHARC, INC

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM w/ 2" O.H. TYP

2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP2X8 HEAD TRIM W/ 2" O.H. TYP

5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP
5/4X6 TRIM TYP5/4X6 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

6'-8" W
IN HEAD

9'-1 1/8"
9'-1 1/8"

T.O. FIRST FLRT.O. FIRST FLR
0"0"

FIRST FLR CEILINGFIRST FLR CEILING
9'-1 ⅛"9'-1 ⅛"

T.O. ROOFT.O. ROOF
19'-5 ½"19'-5 ½"

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

1212
88

5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X4 FRIEZE TRIM
5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM5/4X8 FRIEZE TRIM

5/4X TRIM AT GRADE5/4X TRIM AT GRADE

10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP10"X10" BUILT-UP COLUMN TYP
5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP5/4X4 CORNER TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

5/4X4 TRIM TYP5/4X4 TRIM TYP

EXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYPEXTERIOR LIGHT, 6'-7" A.F.F. TYP

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

LEFT ELEV1

A-201

1/4" = 1'-0" @ 22" x 34"

RIGHT ELEV2

A-201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Courtyards at Haines Creek
Lane Homes

Mahlstrom
Architect
Ranch Elevation C - Enhanced Side



E  semehcS ynablA weN nocp

B  ydo

S  ydoB yradnoce

T  mir

D  roo

M  fooR late

R  elgnihS foo

W  swodni

G  stuopsnwoD & srettu

P  sgniliaR hcro

G  rooD egara

SW 0032 Needlepoint Navy 

SW 2821 Downing Stone 

SW 0050 Classic Light Buff 

SW 0031 Dutch Tile Blue 

Black 

Black 

Black 

White

White

White 

1 

2 

3 

4 

4 

1 

H SEPACSEMO T  M

C   .elbissop sa ylesolc sa sroloc tniap lautca etamixorppa nwohs selpmas rolo 2 7470-10-3  3  3202/51/

F  1 emehcS esuohmra

2 

3 

Brick Dover White



E  semehcS ynablA weN nocp

B  ydo

S  ydoB yradnoce

T  mir

D  roo

M  fooR late

R  elgnihS foo

W  swodni

G  stuopsnwoD & srettu

P  sgniliaR hcro

G  rooD egara

S 7700 W  C  yarG hcnerF cissal

S 3200 W  P  draknaT retwe

S 0500 W  C  ffuB thgiL cissal

S 9082 W  R  neerG rettuhS doowkoo

B  kcal

B  kcal

B  kcal

W  etih

W  etih

W  etih

1 

2 

3 

4 

4 

1 

H SEPACSEMO T  M

C   .elbissop sa ylesolc sa sroloc tniap lautca etamixorppa nwohs selpmas rolo 2 7470-10-3  3  3202/51/

F  2 emehcS esuohmra

2 

3 

Brick Dover White



E  semehcS ynablA weN nocp

B  ydo

S  ydoB yradnoce

T  mir

D  roo

M  fooR late

R  elgnihS foo

W  swodni

G  stuopsnwoD & srettu

P  sgniliaR hcro

G  rooD egara

S 0500 W  C  ffuB thgiL cissal

S 0500 W  C  ffuB thgiL cissal

S 0500 W  C  ffuB thgiL cissal

S 9482 W  W  yarG retsehctse

B  kcal

B  kcal

B  kcal

W  etih

W  etih

W  etih

1 

2 

3 

4 

4 

1 

H SEPACSEMO T  M

C   .elbissop sa ylesolc sa sroloc tniap lautca etamixorppa nwohs selpmas rolo 2 7470-10-3  3  3202/51/

F  3 emehcS esuohmra

2 

3 

Brick Dover White



E  semehcS ynablA weN nocp

B  ydo

S  ydoB yradnoce

T  mir

D  roo

M  fooR late

R  elgnihS foo

W  swodni

G  stuopsnwoD & srettu

P  sgniliaR hcro

G  rooD egara

S 9482 W  W  yarG retsehctse

S 0500 W  C  ffuB thgiL cissal

S 0500 W  C  ffuB thgiL cissal

S 2300 W  N  yvaN tniopeldee

B  kcal

B  kcal

B  kcal

W  etih

W  etih

W  etih

1 

2 

3 

4 

4 

1 

H SEPACSEMO T  M

C   .elbissop sa ylesolc sa sroloc tniap lautca etamixorppa nwohs selpmas rolo 2 7470-10-3  3  3202/51/

F  4 emehcS esuohmra

2 

3 

Brick Dover White


	DRAFT 23 0515 PC Minutes and Appendix.pdf
	Appendix for Minutes of PC 23 0515.pdf
	PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amendment Rezoning ZC-11-2023.pdf
	PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amended Application Packet with Redlines.pdf
	23 0411 Rezoning Application Combined.pdf
	Full Legal Description.pdf
	Project Narrative - Re-Zoning Application v3 - 02-17-2023.pdf
	Redlined Re-Zoning Text - Hawksmoor North Rezoning PDP AMENDED v6 CLEAN - rjm 03-09-2023.pdf
	1.726 Acres Final Re-Zoning Text - I-PUD Hawksmoor North Amended - Redlined after Planning Commission Meeting - 05-03-2023.pdf
	I.   Introduction and Summary:
	III. Development Standards
	B. Setbacks and Lot Commitments:
	C. Access, Parking and Traffic-Related Commitments:
	D. Architectural Standards:
	E. Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space and Screening Commitments:
	F. Miscellaneous Commitments:
	G. Variances and Appeals:


	23 0411 Rezoning Application Combined
	Redlined after Planning Commission Meeting - 05-03-2023.pdf


	PC 23 0515 Hawksmoor North Amended Application Packet with Redlines.pdf
	23 0411 Rezoning Application Combined.pdf
	Full Legal Description.pdf
	Project Narrative - Re-Zoning Application v3 - 02-17-2023.pdf
	Redlined Re-Zoning Text - Hawksmoor North Rezoning PDP AMENDED v6 CLEAN - rjm 03-09-2023.pdf
	1.726 Acres Final Re-Zoning Text - I-PUD Hawksmoor North Amended - Redlined after Planning Commission Meeting - 05-03-2023.pdf
	I.   Introduction and Summary:
	III. Development Standards
	B. Setbacks and Lot Commitments:
	C. Access, Parking and Traffic-Related Commitments:
	D. Architectural Standards:
	E. Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space and Screening Commitments:
	F. Miscellaneous Commitments:
	G. Variances and Appeals:


	23 0411 Rezoning Application Combined
	Redlined after Planning Commission Meeting - 05-03-2023.pdf

	PC 23 0515 Digital Application Packet Hawksmoor North Replat Application FPL-12-2023.pdf
	23 0320 Hawksmoor Replat Staff Report FPL-12-2023.pdf
	23 0501 Final Plat Combined FPL-11-2023.pdf
	23 0501 Final Plat Application FPL-11-2023 - Copy.pdf
	23 0501 Final Plat Combined FPL-11-2023.pdf
	22-0001-1349 fp1 (4-6-23)-sheet 1.pdf
	22-0001-1349 fp1 (4-6-23)-sheet 2.pdf



	PC 23 0515 4093 Reynoldsburg New Albany Road Application Packet.pdf
	2-NORRIS PRELIM CD SET 4-6-23.pdf
	1-NORRIS LANDSCAPE PLAN 4-5-23.pdf
	3-NORRIS RENDERINGS 4-7-23.pdf
	PC 23 0515 4093 Reynoldsburg NA Road FDP 2023 0050.pdf
	B. Use, Site and Layout
	E. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening
	G.   Other Considerations





	23 0525 Rezoning & PDP Courtyards at Haines Creek ZC-07-2023.pdf
	12 Community Open Space and Pedestrian Connectivity Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 Community Open Space and Pedestrian Connectivity Plan


	0 Cover Sheet.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	0 Cover Sheet


	1 Vicinity Map.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 Vicinity Map


	2 Illustrative Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2 Illustrative Site Plan


	3 Existing Conditions Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	3 Existing Conditions Plan


	5 Open Space & Pedestrian Connectivity Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	5 Open Space & Pedestrian Connectivity Plan


	6 Typical Community Amenities Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	6 Typical Community Amenities Plan


	7 Home Landscape Concepts.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	7 Home Landscape Concepts


	9 Street Cross Sections.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	9 Street Cross Sections
	Central College Section



	10 Representative Architecture - Courtyard Homes.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	11 Representative Architecture


	11 Representative Architecture - Lane Homes.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	10 Representative Architecture






